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Minutes: Chair Froseth opened the hearing on HIB 1380 relating to public improvement contraets.
| g ] !

Rep, Frank Wald, Dist 37, Dickinson ¢ prime sponsor of HI31386. Section | is a new seetion 1o

48.01-01 if the public improvement needs money coming from economic development funds or
sales tax revenues, Scetion 2 deals with bid requirements and we are increasing the amount of
single and multiple bids for gencral, clectrical, and mechanical portion of the project from
$£100,000 to $150,000. On page 2, we have some change in language there, In use of
construction managers, it reads: if a governing body uses a construction manager on a public
improvement, the construction manager must be a licensed contractor, A construction manager
awarded a contract for construction of o public improvement shall bond the entite cost of the
project through a single bond supporting all bid packages and the construction manager's
services, In my mind, this is the most important p. *t of the bill. (3719-0000) Rep. Wald gave an

examiple of why this language 1s important,
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Rep. NoJobinson © (3820) 1o the thivd part of the amendtaent, how does that work with the
construction manager? Dows itinerepse whitever they will charge to cover that large of o bond?
Aep. Wadd ¢ e has that all figured out when he subniits his bid,

Repr Delimore ¢ Fhave received Tots of e-mails on this bitl, and they are all agatnstir! Can you
tel me who is responsible for the drafting of this bill and which organizations are in support’
Rep. Wald : Myself, Rep, Carlsen, Rep. Svedjan, ard Sen, Tollefsan. 1 have had conversations
with the Association of General Contractors, general and subcontractors at home, and have
mailed o copy of the bill to all contractors in Dickinson in the Yellow pages. 1 did not receive
any response,

Rep. Dedmore ¢ 1 problem that was mentioned most, was the multiple bid. The fanguage, to
allow but not require, was the problem.

Rep. Herbel @ Inseetion 3, does that mean that the subcontractor doesn’t need to bond?

Rep. Wald s No. I A is the plumber, and B is the mechanical, and C is the clectrical, and we all
write a $100,000 bid for a $5 M project; the general contractor or construction manager furnishes
the bond for the entire projeet, A, B, and C do not have to bond our work,

Rep Ekstrom @ (4170) 1 don’t understand lines 16 and 17, page 1. This $250,000 or less is what

[ need explained. Do you need multiple bids or not?

Rep. Wald : Yes, you nced multiple bids,

Vige-Chair Severson : On pege 1, line 8, it talks about sales tax revenue. Would this language

put the economic development funds in my community in jeopardy?

Rep. Wald : gave an example (4330-4440) Somecone clse here can address that issue,
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Leal k. Coghlin, Associgtion.of Contractors of ND, Bismareh © (4850) testified on behall'of
Curt Peterson in support of HIBYS80, (SEE ANTTACHED TESTIMONY) Passed out copy of
amendment,. We want to ¢lose the feophiole for construction managers,

Viee-Chair Severson @ Has there been civetunstances within the state where this i tiet has

happened?

Leab v Fdon™tknow. T will have to ask Curt Peterson,

Rep, Lkstrom ¢ want (o go back to the multiple bid situation. The amendment that you tanded
us, takes the whole situation from a $250,000 project to a $1 M project. We are now dealing
with a larger project and not requiring multiple bids. 1t's usuatly smaller projects that you have
tronble getting multiple bids, not larger projects. What is the tational,

Lealy s That’s correct, it went to $1 M to give the governmental body more control and
flexibitity with what is in the bid,

Kevin Mattson, Mattson Construetion Co., Minot; Vice-Pres, ABC Builders Assoc ; (5645) |

support this bill, We support the amendment, Right now the law says anything over $50,000 has
to be multiple bids. (Gave an example from Grand Forks)

Glenn Moen, Bauko! Builders-Vige-Pres., Grand Forks, : (6048) here to suppert this bill. We

agree with the greater protection to the governmental body. (end tape 1, begin tape 2) 1 you
allow the public entities the flexibility, things will run smoother,

Jerry Horner, ND Dept. of Transportation, Maintenance Engineer, : (140) here to support

HB 1386, We particularly like section 2. (SEE ATTACHED TESTIMONY)

Rep. Delmore :(390)Docs current law allow the contractor to now permit a single combined bid?

Jerry : The way we have to operate in current law is for buildings over $100,000, we have to

take bids for the electrical, mechanical and general and submit those available to bidding public.
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Rep, Delmore @ Won't this have o negutive effect on those people?

Jerry o Hewall allow tor smaller contractors more of o chanee. We don'e teed thiat tis s it
competition, Now,we have very few contractors that are bidding are bids. Tthink we would
receive more bids if this is passed.

Rep bikstrom ¢ Do vou see any reason o raise this 1o $1 M s is inone of the amendments?
Jerry o L think iC's 0K, $250,000 s 1oo low for us.

Todd D, Kranda, NI Copsultang Eogineers Counedl - Just here 1o 1elb you we support HI31IR0o,

We like seetion 2. We weren't awaire ol the amendment 1o $1 M.,

Ken Cudy, C & C Plumbing/Heating, Minot ¢ [ come to support the first part of this bifl, Feel

this is a move fair and open playing fiekd when bidding on projects.

Rep, Eliot Glasshein, Dist 18, Grand Forks @ (900) I have been asked 1o read testimany from
Dave MceFarland against HB1386, (SEE A'TTACHED) Scction | is not a problem to me oy Mr,
McFarland, We do oppose the raising of the limit to $ 1 M, The bill is changing the language to
say “must” accept the single prime bid, It doesin’t say whether the single prime bid has to be the
lowest and best, This language is very important for the local government to have, 'm not clear
about the fourth section.. You have kind of'a David and Goliath situation. What do you want.
The bill asks you to love Goliath, and current law protects David, The construction managers
who can afford larger contracts and bonds, would be favored over smaller construction firms.

Rep. Ekstrom : Have you ever attended a bid opening and seen what goes on?

Rep, Glassheim @ No. [ would guess in 80-90% of'the cases, the lowest bid is (he best and is

O.K. But the other 5-10%, the political subdivision needs to have some leeway to reject

somcbody who’s buying the bid if they feel the work is not good.
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Repe Loy Winrieh, Dist I8+ Fambere i opposition to HIBTISO and have o letter on belid ot
Leon Comean, (SEE A'TTACHTED)

Rep, ikstrom o 1 have heard that it is very dilticult to get multiple bids. Any comment”?

Rep, Wintich 1 have itde experience in this area. 1 have not been involved with constraviion
prajects, so b ean'tspeak 1o that issue,

Lo Tupa, NECA/NDEEMC ¢ here in opposition to HE3 1386, With me are a number of

cottractors who are here in opposition to this bill, 1 number ot letters were delivered to you, We
reilly have a problem with section 2, Sections T and 3 are 0.k,

Howaed Wrigley, Pres. Wrigley Mechanical, ne., Faygo @ strongly opposed to HB 1386, (SEE

BROWN BOOKLET) Medium and small companics will not have the opportunity to grow. |
think the amendments make it worse, We are mixing Hability and bonding on page 4.

Rep. Ekstrom @ (2980) I you drop down in the book "Note to bidders”, is that present law?

Howard : Yes, 1don’t see why they want to fix anything, because it is not broken. ‘This note
covers the bases,

Tom Keiseh, Economic Developiuent Assoc. of ND : (3191) We are opposed to section I, We

need good paying jobs and don’t need road blocks, My amendment would delete section 1, We

don’t have a position on sections 2 and 3.

Ralph Heintz, Edling Electric, Inc, Bismarck :(3500) opposed to this bill, (SEE ATTACHED)

Leon Comeau, NECA, Grand Forks : opposed to HB1386, (SEE ATTACHED)

Jim Fristad, Lunseth Plumbing/Heating, Grand Forks :opposed to HB1386 (SEE ATTACHED)

Rep. Ekstrom @ (4199) On any of the jobs you have been on, have you noticed a lack of
competition?

Jim Fristad : Not a great deal, Not on most projects,
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Bill Woeken, City of Bismurek Aduin, @ (42505 here in opposttion to HEB IS0 only an sechon 1,

We endorse the amendimeat brought by Tom Kelseh,

Joy Cofell, Cofell's Plumbing, Bisouarek @ opposed (o section 2 of this bilk 1 have been in this
business for close to 20 years. “This faw has beenin place 1o 1S years und Bas been goad for NI,
This change will impact my industey negatively and Furge a “"No™ vole,

Chair Froseth o Any more testimony. Hearing none, we are ¢losed,
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Minutes: Chair Froseth @ Let's Took at 131386, This bill would include economic development

sules tax revenues to be included to seetion 1. Section 2 ruises the bidding requirements for

multiply prime bids from $100,000 to $250,000. Scction 3, is the body of it where one single

bond by the general contractor is necessary. There seems to

be a ot of concern with section |

and section 2 in testimony, In opposition, the smaller coptractors think they would be excluded

from a lot of the bidding process. | have amendments 10432
is the only one left in the bill,

Ren. Maragos @ 1 move a DO PASS ON AMENDMENTS.,

Rep. N. Johnson : I second.

VOICE YVOTE: ALL YES,
Rep. Delmore @ I move a DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Rep, N. Jobnsor : Isecond.

VOTE: _12 YES and _0_NO with 3 absent. PASSED.

0401 for you to look at. Scction 3

Rep. Disrud will carry the bill,




FISCAL NOTE

Requasted by Legisiative Councli

BillVRosolution No -

Amandmonlt lo: Engrossod
HB 1386

03/30/2001

1A, Stato fisaal effect: Idontity the state tiscal effoct and the hscal etloct on agency approptiations
compared to funding lovels and appropriations anticipatoed under cuarrent faw.

1999-2001 Blonnium
General Fund | Other Funds
Revenes | |
Expenditures | |
Appropriations { [

 2001-2003 Blennium | 2003-2006 Biennium |
Goneral Fund| Other Funds [Genoral Fund| Other Funds |
| | | |
N

1B. County, olty, and school district fiscal effect: I/entity the fiscal effect on tho appropriate political

SUDUVISION, e | o o
| 1986-2007TBlemnilum [ 2001-2003 Bisnnium l 2003-2006 Bionnlum
[ T [sehool | T | sehool | 1 ‘School

I Countles Citles ‘ Districts

Counties

Citios ‘ Districts | Counties |  Citios l Districts

2. Narrative: /dontify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and inchido any comnmaonts

relovant to your analysis,

Possible costs for advertising. Although those costs cannot be determined, we believe they would be

minimal.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, ploase:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenus amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for cach revenue type
and fund affected and any ainounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund atfected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts, Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amourits included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for experiditures and

appropriations.

Name: Pam Sharp

Agency: omB

Phone Number: 328-4606

Date Prepared: 04/02/2001

_fl




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Leglslative Council
01/23/2001

Bill/Rosolution No.: HB 1386

Amondimant {0

1A, Stato fleoal effeot:  lonmtify the state fiscal effect and the Hiscal ellect on ogency approghittions
comparod to funding lovels and np/un/)/m{/(ms nnm ipated undor curtent low.

1999-2001 Blonnlum ~ | 2001-2003 Blenniura |~ 2003-2006 Bionnium |

General Fund| Othar Funds |Goneral Fund| Other Funds {General Fund| Other Funds |

Revanags | | |
Bxpandiiiien 1 e |
Appropriations” [ [ L ’ J— |

1B. County, oity, and school distriot flscal eftec.: fdentify the fiscal offect on the appropriate political
suhdivision.

TTTTT0998-2007 Blennium T T 2007-2004 vionnlum | 7 2003-2006 Bionnlum |
{7 Bohool | T Gohool | T | &ohoo!

Countios Cltlos Districts | Counties Citles | Districta | Countles Cities Distriots
L 1 B 0 (s Y (N AU

2. Narrative: [dontify the aspects of the moasure which cawso fiscal impact and wiclude any commaents
rolevant to your analysis,

Fiscal impact cannot be determined,

3, State fiscal offect detall: For information shown under state fiscal offect in 1A, please:
A. Ravenues: Explain the rovenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for sach roveae type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Proviide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affectod,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amnunts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship betwoen the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Name: " Curt Zimmerman Agency: OMB, Faclllty Management
Phone Number: 328-4002 Date Prepared: 01/24/2001




Proposed Amendments to HD #1386
Page 1, Delete Section 1, Lines 5-12,

Page 1, Line 13, after Section, delete 2 and insert in lieu thereof 1.

Page 2, Line 1, after Section, delete 3 and insert in lleu thereof 2,
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10432.0401 Prepared by the Leglslative Councli staff for 4 /) g } o),

Title.0500 Representative Froseth
February 9, 2001

HOUSE AMENDMENTS to HB1386 HOUSE POL. SUBS. 2-16-01
Page 1, line 1, remove "subsection 6 of sectiori 48-01.1-01 and sections”

Page 1, line 2, replace "48-01.1-06 and" with "section" and replace "public improvement” with
"constructlon managers.”

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, remove lines 5 through 24

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10432.0401
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Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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House POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS Commitice
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Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken ‘DO p]\% > Ag Aw\pf\du& 1O 4232 . 0yol 05
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I 0'\,, e By égf? ‘M L {Q A%CTY\

Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Wayne W, Tieman v

Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Glen Froscth
Vice-Chair Dale C. Severson
Rep. Lois Delmore
Rep. Rachael Disrud
Rep. Bruce Eckre
Rep. Mary Ekstrom
Rep. April Fairfield
Rep. Michael Grosz
Rep. Jane Gunter
Rep. Gil Herbel
Rep. Nancy Johnson
Rep. William E. Kretschmar
Rep. Carol A Niemeier
Rep. Andrew G, Maragos

|
|

A =N 2NANAAN

Total  (Yes) | & No %

Absent S

4
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If the vote i3 on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-29-3615

February 16, 2001 8:38 a.m. Carries: Disrud
Insert LC: 10432.0401 Title: .0500

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1386: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Froseth, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1386 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 1, remove "subsection 6 of section 48-01.1-01 and sgctions”

Page 1, line 2, replace "48-01.1-06 and" with "section" and replace "public improvement" with
"construction managers."

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, remove lings 5 threugh 24

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HI-29.3015
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Hearing Date March 8, 2001
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The hearing was opened on HB 1386 which relates (o public improvement contracts, All the

senators were present except for Senator Lyson and Senator Lee. Senator Lyson returned afier

presenting testimony at another hearing.

CURT PETERSON, represents the Associated General Contractors of North Dakota, We are

here in support of HB1386. This legislation is geared to provide some security to public owners

on construction projects, The advent of construction management in the construction industry is

relntively new as another way of delivering projects. However, we found a bit of'a flaw in the

fact that the construction managers really have no basis in qualifications or don’t have to be, The

only requirement for a construction manager is to have a contractors license which is not that

difficult to obtain, The legislation that we're looking at here deals with the financial

responsibility, that meaning that be the construction manager would need to have a bond in order
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to work on & project. There will be members of our association, our building division who are
very familiar with the process. There maybe an amendment for this bill, See written attached
testimony, a letter from Peterson Construction. SENATOR MATHERN: Kurt, the way il is
handled not, does cach entity have their own bond? I am reading through this and wondering the
real purpose in maybe the other individuals will help me understand that. But the way things are
handled riaht now, does each contractor have their own bond? KURT PETERSON: That is
correet, The obligation of the construction manager if there is one on a project is that he has to
have a bond cquivalent to whatever fee he is being paid, Which isn't, I don’t what they get paid
exactly but it is certainly not close to covering the cost of the building, SENATOR COOK: Mr.
Peterson, if you have a general contractor, what's his bond requirement? KUR'T PETERSON:
Gienerally, the general contractor will bond for at least a pottion of the work that he is going to
do, and in some cases, he’ll bond the entire project in total, SENATOR WATNE: 1 see that this
bill has been highly amended in the House, quite a bit was taken out. Can you tell me the reason,
the objections to this portion with the amounts specificd? KURT PETERSON: The first part of
the bill as [ recall dealt with the public improvements or improvements that were funded by
economic devefopment funds. That portion of the bill said that if there is a project that is funded
by economic development funds than your ought to be viewed as a public entity or a public
building. There was certainly some opposition to that and it was taken out of the bill. The second
part of the bill was on multiple prime contracts, That ran into some difficulty also. So that was
amended out. What you have before you is what’s left of HB1386 which is probably the most
important part of the bill, quite frankly or what the former bill was, We saved the good stuff,
REP., AL CARLSON: District 41, Sponsor. Senator Watne question was well taken because |

hardly recognize thie bill after it came to the floor from the original intent of the bill, But 1 will
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agree with Mr. Peterson that | think, botl most important part to address is the last seetion of the
bill. That is where it deals with construction managers and who is bonding and who is covering
the cost of these projects. Rep. Wald will give some amendments that he is going to present to
the bill that gives sonte options for that so construction manager would have the aption to be abie
to come up with a bond and bond part of the project. And he is correct in saying that when o
general contractor on the bigger projects, and this affects bigger projects, it doesn't affect the
small ones, and as a small general contractor | do not bid jobs for the most part that require
bonding. | do not a lot of public sector work, its mastly private sector work and then bonds aee
not required. But when you get into the public sector projects where bonds arc requived they are
required for one reason to protect the consuiner and the person who is having the project built for
them.( Ex. Given, Meter #6.0) The contractor has bond for his work, where is the umbrella
protection for the person who is building the project. That is what this is attempting to do, Right
now in most cases, a construction manager is not bonding. He is relying on the bonds of the
subcontractors below him. What we’ve trying to do with this bill is to make surc that as these
projects are built that there is someone, number one not only in charge of the project, but that we
are covering the costs refated to the entire project as its being built. Mostly they are going to be
of course public improvement projects. 1 think it is a worthy thing to look at. SENATOR COOK:

Representative Carlson, doesn't the political subdivisions have or shouldn't they have the

intelligence or the foresight or whatever, or the opportunity to require that project be completely

—

protected right now without this? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: They should, but do they.
am not so sure in all cases. 1 think I can give you an example (Meter #7.5) SENATOR COOK:
Represenatative Carlson, do they do it to save money then? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON:

Purt of the problem is that it is the general contractor is usually has less problems getting the
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bond because he deals with many large projects and the bonds are based upon a pereentage and
there based upon his ability to cover that bond if there were a problem. So he has more net worth
in equipment in all the things that go with his business. Whereas, a construction manager in
many cases doesn’t have that, This general contractor in many cases can get that but he may not
get the job and he is offered to be just the framing side or structural side of this project. But he is
only going 1o have a bond there for to cover that section. Because he doesn’ in mimy cases have
the ability to sceure the bond, 1 think that when you use that methodology to build a building
your leaving yourself a gap. SENATOR COOK: s safe to say then, that a general contractor or a
contstruction manager would come along and say | can do this job, | can do it for you for fess
money, but [ am not going to able to have a bond for the whole thing and then the owner takes
that risk and makes that decision? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: In many cases they could or
that topic is not even discussed or it is discussed and we will group together the bonds of the
other individuals, 1 don't want my claim to be taken against me in excess of anything more than
the part of the job that | did. Everyone else in there and insurance companies are also going to
make sure of that, There are not going to pay for anymore than they covered, So is there o gap in
many cases, [ belicve there is. And is the sales pitch obviously is that I can provide all these
services and save you money which they may or not do. I am here to argue is the whole project
covered on a public project, SENATOR WA'TNE: There is great concerned about the architect
portion of this bill and how they are affected. And how this bill, will severely hurt small
contractors, How do you manage to settle this objection? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: |
don't think it hurts small contractors because in most cases [ couldn’t bid on those jobs anyway,
Beeause 1 do not have the net worth and the ability to secure the bonds anyway. We're talking

large companies here, They have the ability to secure that bond for the whole project. As far ns
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architects those involved in construction management. Yes it will an affect because its going to
require them to do two things. They have to be a licensed contractor number one, and number
two they have to have the ability to sccure the bond. It will affect them in that arca. That is why |
think you have to look at the common good of the project, I 1 were the general contractor and |
had the ability to sccure the bond for the entire project, but T was not picked and somcone who
was picked and does not have the ability to secure the bond for the entire project, then the people,
the responsibility falls somewhere, This law just clarifies it, but in many cases the county or the
¢ity or whoever happens to be should probably be aware of the fact that there is a gap in the
coverage on covering that project, SENATOR MA THERN: Representative Carlson, L am
gathering from all this, that 1 am hearing that the bonds is going to be fairly expensive and that's
going to rule out then some of the smaller people. Cause it would have to be the large contractors
that could afford the bonds? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: In most cases its based on upon
the ability to pay plus the net worth of the company. ( Ex given Meter/#10.5- 10.7) In most cases
those of us at that size would not take on a project the size of a brand new library, because we do
hot have the crew or capabilities to build those. So it is a select group. But we're talking bigger
projects here in most cases. Small projects T could get the bond for, but I don't bid public
projects, SENATOR POLOVITZ: Did I hear you say that architects under this bill would have to
or would have to be a licensed contructor? REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON: That's what it says.

Construction manager must be a licensed contractor, SENATOR COOK: An architeet does not

unless the architeet wants to be the construction manager, REPRESENTATIVE CARLSON:

Thanks for claritying that. It only deals with the construction manager side. If he is going to do
that, he must be able to have a contractors license, KEVIN MATTSON: 1 would to clarify what a

bond really is, Payment in a performance bond is nothing more than an insurance company
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guarantecing that, through the owner, that the project will be completed. To a contractor it is
nothing more than your giving the right of the insurance companies to spend your last dollar to
complete the project if you fail anything. It is a guarantee that a project will be completed and all
the bills will be paid. Getting a bond comes in the bonding company wants to make sure that they
can attached someone’s wallet before there wallet is used up. The bigger the wallet the bigger the
bond you can get. See written attached testimony, SENATOR COOK: You said the word
performance bond, KEVIN MATTSON: Payments and performance bond, Its® actually two
bonds. A payment and a performance bond. SENATOR COOK: That's where T am getting o,
There are different types of bonds and yet this bill daes nest reference performance or payment
bond and [ do believe that there is different bonds out there that all this says is the bond. And we
can come to that, but. KEVIN MA'T'TSON: And maybe it does, | don't know I'm not a
professional quoter, I've come here to testify in fuvor of HB1386. | am the Vice-president of the
North Dakota AGC Builders Chapter and the President of Mattson Construction Company.

Sce written attached testimony, (Meter#13.6-18.1) SENATOR COOK: Did I hear you say that
the Century Code somewlere, there is a separation between an architect and a general
contractor? KEVIN MAT T'SON: oh yes. And again | am not an expert on the Century Code, but
when we reviewed the construction management law, it was very few resirictions on it, s is sort
of ignored. Under the previous bills we have a criteria for, this is what was amended out in the
House, multiple bidding, if the job is over $100,00 you tave to have at least three separate
primes, If it goes conventional design bid built, If it goes construction and management the
owner only has to talk to the construction manager, If the owner wants a single source contact,
This construction management law they can pica one person who isn’t an architect and wouldn't

have a problem meeting the, We're were trying to give the owner the option of having a single




Page 7

Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HIB 1386
Hearing Date March 8, 2001

course contractor, But right now if they want it, they go through construction management. They
only have to talk to the construction manager. REPRESENTATIVE WALL: District 37, and is a
sponsor of the bill. We have an amendmient that we would Tike to pass out, through the engrossed
bill. We say there that the architect for public improvements of or a member of the architects
firny may not serve as construction matiager or have a preexisting business relationship with the
construetion manager, [t is my opinion Senator Cook, that there is a gross conflict of interest in
being the architect and also the contractor doing the project. That is the reason for the
amendment, SENATOR FLLAKOLL: 1n the proposed amendments the relationship that they
can’t have a preexisting business relationship between the construction manager and the
architect, Can you explain what that means? A for instance? REPRESENTATIVE WALD: Your
question is Senator Flakoll, is what this preexisting business relationship mean? SENATOR
FLAKOLL: Yes. REPRESENTATIVE WALD: t think exactly what it says. I don't think that the
construction manager should have someone who may have been employed by the architectural
firm, What we're trying to avoid here is wearing two hats, That of an architect and a construction
managet. Senator, you had a question carlicr about bonds? 1 think in the context of this bill we're
talking about a performance bond. The normal procedure is that you get & bid bond and if your
bonding can authorize depending on your financial strength, And then after they issue the bid
bond, if yout the successful bidder, they issue you n performance bond which means that the
contractor doesn’t perform as per their bid, the bonding company steps in und finishes the
project, SENATOR COOK: Representative Wald, should it not say performatce bond then?
REPRESENTATIVE WALD: Yes, that would be a performance bond, SENATOR COOK: We
should’ve probably put performance bond in the bill, REPRESENTATIVE WALD: [ probably

have to research the Century Code, but I think its a given that would be a performance bond.
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SENATOR COOK: Can a general contractor hire his own architect, or have a in house architect?
REPRESENTATIVE WALD: I would hope not. SENATOR WATNIE: It goes along with
Scnator Flakoll's question on the preexisting business relationship, 1 this team had done a very
suceessful building and their going to do another one, this crew is very small, isn't that a
preexisting business relationship, or do you mean a personal onc in the same firm type of thing?
REPRESENTATIVE WALD: | think I would defer to Curt Peterson with the Association of
General Contractors, CURT PETERSON: The intent is anything that would show up on a
finuncial statement. In order to qualify for a bond or anything they will submit a financial
statement to a bonding company and if the construction management firm is part of their assets
ot ownership is someone that is a principal of an architectural firm that would trigger that thing.
It docsn't mean that an architectural firm cannot have a CM, it just means that they can’t CM on
jobs that the architectural firny is the design professional, JOHN EICKHOF: President of
Construction Engincers Limited, Sce written attached testimony, It will guarantee that job will
be completed, offering bonding covering the full value of the project. KIM CADY: C&C
Plumbing and Heating in Minot, Spoke in favor of HB 1386, See attached written testimony,
GLENN MOEN: Vice Chairman of Bavko! Builders from Grand Forks. Sce attached written
testimony. Spoke in support of HB1386, SENATOR FLAKOLL: | see that you have a limit of
$2.5 million dollars for the bond now. Would you support that with the realization that if the
Alerus roof fell in you would probably be in great chance of an excess of that amount? GLENN
MOEN: I fee! that amount is not ncarly adequate and what happens is that you have $2.5 million
that covers that covers contractors A&B and half of C. Will contractor C, only write huit a el

and the other contractors pick it up, no $2.5 million dollars in my opinion is not nekrly anonim,

SENATOR COOK: Is the bond the only protection the owner has ot if you have a contract, do
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you carry Hability insurance to protect you in some cases like that? GLENN MCEN: We have
company liability insurance typically on a project. You have a builders risk insurance and | am
not a fawyer or an insurance expert, ‘There has been some discussion about the types of bonds,
When [ issuc a bond 1 usually performance and payment bonds, there are two bonds but avery
project requires full bonds, Payment bonds guarantees the owner that | paid for the everything,
and if'1 go bankrupt they don't have to pay for it twice. A performance bond guarantees that |
perform, PAT SEAWORTH: North Dakota University System, [ speak neutral on this bill, The
univessity officials have some concertis, A concern that perhaps not everyone is in agreement on
exactly what this bill would do. We want to makn sure that everyone understands that or is in
agreement, UND is the only institution in the university system that has used the construction

managers to any great cxtent, They started doing that a number of years ago when someonc in

their facility management dept, retired and they didn’t replace person as a cost saving measure,
They then start using construction managers and used as a large extent during the flood recovery
cfforts and they have continued to use construction managers, However, we don't use UND, and
other government entitics true construction manogement techniques, True construction
management would mean the owner hires a construction manager and the CM then hires or then
contracts with the contractors to do the project. We can’t do that in this state because state law
mandates the design bid, bill process for public improvements, Public entities are requited to bid
all projects In access of $100,000 so for those projects that design bid build concept is mandated
and we really can’t use tool for the purest form of construction managers, At UND they use the
construction manager who performs largely construction ndministrative services, but the
functions call the construction manager the contract with the person as a construetion manager

but that construction menager does not hire the contractors. The bids are received, UND awards




Page 10

Senate Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolwtion Number HB 1386
Hearing Date March &, 2001

the bids just like any other projects. The bonding, payment performance bond. It is important that

we not confuse performance bond issues with lability issues. Examples cited (Metern40.9-41.,2)

A performance bond does is it guarantees thin contractor is going to do the work as required in

the contract and pay all the bills, That is it, Liubility insurance policy is required to cover the
costs. We disagree that the result of the bill will Tower costs. Under current law which you
generally have because of the requirements for multiple prime bids, more oflen that not, for
larger projects you have three prime contractors, You have the general, mechanical, clectrical
contract, This bill does not eliminate requirements lor each contractor to furnish bonds.
SENATOR WATNE: Since you seem 1o know quite a bit about the law, when was the law put in
that a construction manager could be used? That is pretty recent isn’t it? PAT SEAWORTH: |
think it was about four years ago there was a requirement added the law was amended to require
that a construction manager be a licensed contractor, SENATOR COOK: That is what opened up
the door then? PAT SEAWORTH: Before that, there was no such requirement, so that has
imposed that additional requirement on use of construction managers. LONNIE LAFFEN:
Registered Architect in the state of North Dakota, 1 am a partner with Johnson Laffen Architect
in Grand Forks. I am also a partner with Mclby Construction Services in Grand Forks which is a
General Contractor, both North Dakota Contractors license and we do construction management,
started in 1992, See written attached testimony. SENATOR FLAKOLL: The proposed
amendments would they, in tying the proposed amendments to some of the things | believe that
North Dakota State University does in terims of some collaborative work by their Department of
Architecture and some of their building projects within campus, wouid that restrict some of their
ability to do some of those activities? LONNIE LAFFEN: Yes, an example was given. (Meter

2.1- 3.5) BONNIE STAIGER, opposition of this bill. I am the Executive Director and represent
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the American Institute of Architects, North Dakota chapter. We are very much opposed 1o this
bill and woudd like to go on record as such, Basically we just want you to give this bill o Do Not
Pass because i is restrictive, it is punitive, it is a classic of them versus us issue and ought not to
be here in this fegistutare at all, Constraction management is a deliberate system that is growing,
o i atrend that is growing avound the country. It is stower in coming to North Dakota as is
typical ina lot of arenas. Butitis a legitimate delivery system and by eliminating, architects and
other contractors from this process is blatantly restraining trade. We ask you give this bill a Do
Not Pass recommendation. BILL WOCKEN: City Administrator for the City of Bismarek, | am
appearing in opposition of Engrossed HI3 1386, See written attached testimony. 1 urge o Do Not
Pass on this bill inits present form, SENATOR WATNIE: You say that the political subdivision
would be paying for both bonds, because it is o part of the overhead. Can you give me a gencral
idea of what the cost of these bonds are? BILL WOCKEN: No, [ am not able to tell you that. it is
a general practice of a insurance, it can be issued by many of the insurance companies who need
to deal with the bonding. A lot of it depends on the cost of the project, 1 think several of the
previous testifiers talked about the cost of the first portion of the bonding, hirer than the
instrumental bonding levels and that very well may be true. That is my understanding, but I can't
speak to that from personal experience. TODD KRANDA: Appear on behalf of the North Dakota
Consulting Enginecrs Council just to sign in opposition to testimony previously given, It is our
concern as well and we express some concern with the position stated by Mr., Scaworth and the
architects as well,

Hearing Closed on HB1386.
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March 16, 2001 Tape 1, Side A, Meter #49,0-80.8; Side B3 Meter # 0,0-16.4

Senator Cook asked the committee for discussion on HI3 1386,

Curt Peterson, Associnted General Contractors of North Dakota came in and explained the
amendments to the committee, In the first little part, use of construction manager, in discussion
with the President of ATA, they have agreed with that Tanguage and its says intentionally in
regards to the bond portion of this bill, that if a construction manager actually holds contract with
the owner, then he will be obligated 1o bond that portion of the project, that could be mechanical,
general contractor, lightning, or any number of things, If not, then he would not have to post a
bond which is fine with us. So | think we've come to agreement with the opposition in terms of
the bondiny issue for construction managers, SENATOR COOK: If we were to ook at 48:02-02,
the definition for construction managers, if we look at that definition is there any way possible
that they could hold a contract? CUR'T PETERSON: | think there is, Within a project, I am not
saying they would have a $10 million dollar building period, all encompassing, but there may be
contracts for other part of the construction portion of the building, But if they do have a contract
for a component of the building, as opposed as to just providing a service then | think it is
appropriate, that he bond that and we don’t know for sure whether that can happen, will happen,
but there is that possibility and it gives them a little bit more latitude perhaps than they have right
now. The language that follows in terms of construction management services is patterned atter
existing law in terms of the criteria by which an architect, land survey, engineer, and if a
construction manager would be chosen, That criteria for the a fore mentioned has been in place
for a long time and the agency who is ever contemplating the project, go through this drill, with

an architect, in terms of an interview, there is a proposal, and it puts some structure to the entity
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of a construction manager, Heretofore it has been quite simply an architect that said that he wants
u specific person here to be the construction manager. They don'tif that person is qualified to do
the project and the only restriction he had up to this point, is that he's had a contractors license.,
well, as | mentioned to Chairman Cook, we couldve gone to Mr, Jacgers” office and probably
had & contractors license by noon, so it is not exuctly a difficult thing to do. 1tis not costly cither,
But we think the eriterin that we've adopted from existing law might be in the best interest ol the
public entity because at this point [ am not so sure they really know what they are getting, here it
feast they’ Il be some review of qualifications and experience and a track of history of whut they
may have done. [ think it formalizes the process, a lot more of what it is now. It leads some
formality to that process and they do at least need to make a proposal and they do need to go
through an interview with the deciding body at whatever public entity they might be dealing
with. SENATOR COOK: These last part of the amendments, exceptions, that is part of the sume
kind of language that’s dealing with, CURT PETERSON: Yes, SENATOR COOK: And then
splitting projects or services, contracts per usce do not separate service contracts..oh okay |
understand that, Where is there any requirement in here that they have liability insurance to cover
the project? CURT PETERSON: No. Other than, no [ don’t believe so. SENATOR POLOVITZ:
Example given on the building of Alerus in Grand Forks, (Meter#8.3- 10.7) Now in your bill are
you making it more difficult for that type of activity to happen? CUR ' PETERSON: Not, at all. 1
don’t recall who the architect was on the Alerus,. SENATOR POLOVITZ: We even combined
architects when it was shown...CURT PETERSON: Both of the architects would have gone
through an interview with whatever board was in charge of the Alerus. SENATOR POLOVITZ:
That would be the city council. CURT PETERSON: The construction manager in that casc was

basically hired, now he may have been interviewed, SENATOR POLOVITZ: He was, CURT
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PETERSON: Onu project that lurge, 1 guess that certainly made sense. ( Response Metertt 11,3«
11.0) What this addendum would do is exactly what was done in Grand Forks in terms of the
construction manager. H you are going to do that with an architeet, which | think is appropriate
and it you are going to huve a construction manager, why wouldn'ta board want to know whit
his competencies are? Why would they just hire someone off the street. T think it makes sense
that entity, because it is becoming popular, its construction management wasn't heard of in this
state until maybe five years ago or something. So it is emerging process in the construction
industry. SENATOR FLAKOLL: | am trying to develop a relationship, cause this has to do with
like the bidding process and so on and so forth and that would be. In the case of an architecture
who 15 selected and thep there is a design on the bid letting, would we be making them jump
throw some hoops we wouldn’t pecessarily do if we had a general contractor do that? CURT
PETERSON: I guess that would be up to the governing board, and the decision would have 1o be
made by the governing board whether or not they deem necessary to have a construction manager
or if the contractor in that case proposes to them that they would like to have a construction
manager, they would go through this process of being interviewed, SENATOR FLLAKOLL: So,
if a general contractor doesn’t necessarily have to do these things? SENATOR COOK: He's got
to have the lowest bid, Senator Flakoll, SENATOR FLAKOLL: Lowest and best bid, right.
CURT PETERSON: And probably, importantly, be able to bond. SENATOR COOK: Be able to
bond, CURT PETERSON: A financial standing, SENATOR WATNE: The very first sentence
here “construction manager ewarded a contract for construction of public improvement shall
bond those contracts held by the construction manager”. I am not quite sure this works? He still
would have to get a bond on the whole project, or just the one held by him? For instance, like

what? CURT PETERSON: If the construction manager is going to do or provide something other
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or in addition 1o services of 1o kind of coordinate the project in total, if he also said there is o
sprinkler system that needs to be put into this building, | happen to know all about that, and |
would like 4 contract on it. Now he would be responsible for the sprinkling system in the
building and if its $80,000 he would have to put up an $80,0000 bond, SENATOR WA'I'NI::
Thank you. SENATOR LEE: [n reading the past testimony here, | see that there were coneerns
that had been expressed by Mr. Woeken and would be in order (o ask what his response from the
city perspective would be on this hog house bill and these amendments? SENATOR COOK:
Except T am sure Mt. Woceken hasn't even seen the amendments, hul, SENATOR LEE: Okay.
SENATOR COO¥,: Looking at the bill as it came 1o us, the Engrossed bill, and listening to the
problems that we heard identifted that generated the efforts to ereate a picee of legislation to find
a solution, Would we be making a major step or major improvement if we just made mandatory
that they had to have liability insurance for anything that were the manager of? CURT
PETERSON: I guess [ am not sure, SENATOR COOK: Okay. CURT PETERSON: Bad answer,
but off the top of my head I am not sure. SENATOR COOK: If your not sure, that is the only
answer,

Committee discussion closed until next Thursday, 3/22/01,

March 22,2001 Tape 1, Side A, Mecter # 18,3- 28.6

Senator Cook had the committee convene to discuss this bill, No action was taken on the bill at
this time. However, there was some discussion among the committee members concerning the
amendments offered on this bill.

March 29,2001 Tape I, Side A, Meter # 0.0-25.6

Senator Cook asked the committee to come together to take final action on this bill if at all

possible, All the senators were present and in attendance.
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Senator Cook asked the respective parties for their input concerning the new amendments
prepared by the Legislative Council stafl for Senator Cook, numbered L0508, | am wondering it
some gentlemen in the room, [ think somebody is going o explain these amendiments probibly,
BILL WOCKEN, Administrator of the City of Bismarck, In fooking at the amendments to
Fingrossed HB1386, the L0503 draft prepared by the Legislative Council for Senator Cook. Cities,
Bismarck at least has a problem with this particular amendment if the cities are included. T would
call your attention to these are unnumbered paragraphs, but T would call your attention to the
applicability of the third paragraph down in the proposed amendment. On the second line of that
amendment it says that every state agencey that negotiates a contract for construction

management, ctc.,. SENATOR COOK: Bill, what is your question, SENATOR FLAKOLL: Are

you talking about the new amendments, we're talking about the old ones? SENATOR (O0K:

What ones are you talking about? 5037 BILL WOCKEN: Oh, 1 am sorry, 1 didn’t have a copy of
305 in front of me. He then bowed out for a moment to look at the amendments. 1 would prefer
to testify on. SENATOR COOK: Okay. CURT PETERSON: Representative of the Associated
General Contractors of North Dakota. There have been kind of a flurry of amendments on this
particular bill and obviously with that going on ! think perhaps 1 am almost confused at what
were doing here, But the intent, 1 hope of the amendments that you have will accomplish what
we kind of started out to do to in the large part. That is, we had started out with the construction
manager being required to bond the entire project. Obviously that didn’t fly, We have now, in
that particular part of the bill, gotten to requiring liability insurance and that is a part of the bill
that we certainly can live with, On the balance, on the more lengthy amendments [ think we’ve
addressed the concern of making sure that the construction manager, if utilized, would have some

qualifications and would go through a review with the governing body. That, for all of the long




Page 17

Senate Polltical Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1386
Hearing Date March &, 2001

statements in here and all of the different seetions that came into play was basicully hase added
the term * construction management™ to the typical architect engineer and limd surveyors, So we
add in the “classification of™ construction management with the intent that person would go

through the same review by o governing board as the architect in terms of qualifications,

experience, and certainly the negotiation of the dollurs, That is a quick and dirty on what the

amendments say, but that is our intent and the one thing that Mr. Woceken and 1 have just been
talking about is whether or not these amendments address the other political subdivisions rither
than just the state. We thought we had it all inclusive here, but Tam not certain that, maybe Bill
can address that, | think we probably left out the citivs in terms of that hiving. 1 think with the
citics not included, 1 don't see that as a huge problem, because city government is closer 1o the
community, so to speak and probably would reccive that kind of analysis anyway. With those
amendments we would agree to them as they are stated, SENATOR POLOVITZ: Where are
referring to as far as cities are concerned? CURT PETERSON: That is not included in here, That
what my fault, SENATOR POLOVITZ: Oh, its not included in here, CURT PETERSON: Not in
these amendments, SENATOR POLOVITZ: Where is this included in the old amendments that
we had? CURT PETERSON: It would be, well what we would do, would come from Section
48:02-13, that deals with the employment of architects, engineers and construction managers,
SENATOR WATNE: This was the other amendment was under Section 48 which dealt with all
the public buildings, its now under Section 54 which deals with qualifications, Part of this says
and construction management as defined by the laws of this state. Is construction management
defined in 54?7 CURT PETERSON: Um. SENATOR WATNE: Causc you never heard of it ¢ven
five years ago, CURT PETERSON: No. SENATOR WATNE: It’s not found anywhere in the

code is it? CURT PETERSON: And that has been part of our problem in dealing with this
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becmise we don't, I 1 was going to draw a picture of a construetion manager I don’t know how
to do it, BILL WOCKENMN: Mr. Peterson and | have discussed the amendments as they have
appeared in your draft 0505, The last couple of days the amendments as you had them in 0505
do as Mr. Peterson, have applicability to state agencies. | would call your attention to the
fanguage about the middle of the page 54-44.7.02, applicability, the second sentence on the third
line it says™ it is the policy of this state that alt North Dakota state agencies shall negotiate
contract for services bused on demonstrate competence qualilications for the particular type of
services required. For the applicability section for 54-44.7 uppears to be set by that particular
section., So | would interpret and my legal counsel who 1 visited with yesterday on this issue also
would interpret that this respeets all state agencies. 1 you were to draw political subdivisions
into the equation, political subdivisions select architeets and engineers on the basis of Century
Code, Chapter 48:02:13, Bill also had a copy of that section. It is a very short paragraph. It
simply says that the ** governing body which would encompass local jurisdietions shall employ
the architect or engineer furnishing the plans as provided in this scetion or some other qualified
persons provide construction administration and construction observation services for which the
plans or specifications are prepared as provided by section 48:01.104, So while state agencics are
apparently selected under 54:44,7, cities, countics and townships use 48:02.13. Those are the
only references that architects that 1 could at least in the Century code. The amendments you
have in .0505 as Mr. Peterson testificd do not talk about local jurisdictions. That is something
that you could add if you wish and I would suggest you add it under 48:02:13. If you choosc not
to, that is fine too. From my own perspective, as a city administrator, [ have net hired a
construction manager for a project yet because 1 have not been convinced that we have the need

for a construction manager. I have had very competent architects whom we’ve appointed as
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general contractors, those contractors who appointed a general contractors, their responsibility
includes the coordination of the work, 11 there is o problem between the general contractor and
various other contractors, it is the general contractors responsibility to pull that together and
make it happen, Presumably there is some coordination money in their bid that covers their
services in that regard, (Example given. Meter # 8.7-9.4) I the eity is to go in and hire a
construction manager, my recommendation, and 1 believe my boards requirement would be 1o
hire on the basis of qualifications, We would want to have someone who has demonstrated
competence and ability to manage that contract. We do that with our architeets, engineers. We
select very much in the way that the 54:44:07 suggests, which follows federal law for building
professionals, that you take the most qualified person, seleet them on the basis of qualifications,
pull them in and negotinte o contract with them, 1 you cannot negotiate a contruet with the most
qualificd your number one¢ choice, then you terminate the negotiation and that person is now off
the list, you go to number and try to negotiate o contract with them. Us® a little bit different than
“bidding”, but in requests for proposal that is the accomplished way of providing those
professionul services, That is the process we would use for hiring a construction manager. That
would my process at least in Bismarck, although [ cannot speak for all cities, as it is not in the
Century Code., but I feel comfortable that local government would be hard pressed to go out here
and just select someone off the street and tell them they have a job without going throtigh some
competency based sclection. That is the intention of Mr, Peterson’s bill and I certainly don’t have
any problem with that intention. ! would not however like to have cities bound by the
requirements of 54:44,7 as there are quite a few things in that section that would be honorous if
not impossible for local government to honor. So 1 would like you to keep that separate. If you

would like to add it to the bill, I can propose some amendments to yov under 48:02.13. However,
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[ don’t know they would be necessary as 1 think local government would be hard pressed not to
follow some sort of competeney based selection, SENATOR POLOVITZ: In the new
amendments, 0505, applicability policy, architeet T understand, enginedr ' not quite
understood what the definition would be just because there are so many difterent types of
engineers, BILL WOCKEN: My understanding of the word architeet and engineer would be
those professionals as detined in the Century Code, There are certification progesses in North
Dakota for architects and engineers. Lam unsure i there is o certification process lor construction
managers. But land surveyors are also included and 1 know they do have a certification process,
So my understanding of that section, und 1 could be wrong on (his, this would meet any
professional who is certified to act as a professional in that discipline in North Dakota, With
engineers there is a two step process. | believe there is FIE examination and then there is & second
examination that brings a engineer into the process which they can call themselves a registered
professional engineer within ND. So | believe we would be talking about those who are practiced
and licensed to operate in those crafls, SENATOR POLOVITZ: Is the code, state any differences
between engineers, that is what Tam trying to get? BILL WOCKEN: The engineering
examination do require a wide range of the disciplines. Our daughter is a chemical engineer and
as a chemical engineer she has to in the process of her professional certification answer questions
relative to mechanical engineering, clectrical engineering, as well as civil engineering that appear
in the certification examinations. Typically a owners’ representative or architect will only hire
the engineer with these particular vested discipline that they are interested in. A structural
engineer should do structural work rather than having a mechanical engineer do structural work,

SENATOR POLOVITZ: But in reality, by this definition you can go to a chemical engineer and

hire that person for structural engincer? BILL WOCKEN: You could if you choose to provide
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that, | think that would be a foolhardy move on the part of Tocal government or stute governiment
to uecomplish that, Typically, that is why we have the qualification based selection so that we
¢ weed out the individuals who may be weak in the discipline, | think that would come out in
the competency based selection process. | think that is one of the reasons why it's in the code,
SENATOR COOK: Senator Polovitz our intern has just listening to questions and putting
information out in front of' me and one is there o definition of construction munagement. ‘Fhere is
and our intern is printing it for all of us, Your question is aboul a professional engineer, here is
the definition, it means, ‘a person who by reason of this special knowledge or use of the
mathematical, physical and engineering sciences and the principles and methods of engineering

analysis and design acquired by engineering education and engineering experiences qualify to

practice engineering and who has been duly registered and met licensed by the State Board of

Registration or Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors”™, SENATOR WA'TNE: It brings up
my question on like you say cach of those are registered. Your registered as an architect, your
registered as o mechanical engineer or whatever it might be, 1 want to know, all registered, if
there is o process, a license fee in our laws? If we required a requirement of the other entities, it
should be required of them to shouldn’t it? To determine it? SENATOR MATHERN: The old
amendments did address that in 48:01, We put construction manager in the state that they must
be a licensed contractor in existing code, SENATOR WATNE: In 487 SENATOR MATHERN:
And it was the old amendments, the .0503 where it was struck out there but you can sce in
cxisting code that a construction manager must be allowed to contractor, It docsn’t sign a great
deal to it. SENATOR COOK: So that is code right now then, we have a definition coming for
what a construction manager is and right now in code, and it would stay in code, must be a

licensed contractor, Okay, SENATOR WATNE: 1 have one more question on this amendment,
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Maybe Curt can hielp with this to Every place where it says architeets, engineers wd find
surveyors owned services, construetion managers has been put in there. However, the very Tast
sentence on the page *1o exceed ten thousand doblars may employ the architects, engineers. |
believe construction management needs to be pat in there too, right before the “and”, for
continuity, CURT PETERSON: | think that is an oversight in the draft of the amendment.
SENATOR WAINE: And under *b™ | wonder il it needs it also. SENATOR COOK: Darlene,
would point that out again here, SENATOR WA'INE: All the way through were adding
construction management in a sentence where it says architeet, engineer and land surveying
services, All the way through until you get to the bottom of the page, the very last line, There
youl have architects, engineers, no CM in there, and then land surveyors, Also under “b™.
SENATOR COOK: Hold it, the bottom of the page, your on .0505? SENATOR LEL: Very last
line, SENATOR WA'I'NE: Right before and; also on the next page you've got in “b" SENATOR
LEE: Under “B” SENATOR WA'TNE: Two mote times, SENATOR COOK: Okay. SENATOR
WATNE: It needs to be put in both those places too? SENATOR LEE: Yes, it does, SENATOR
WATNE: Okay. thank you. BONNIE STAIGER: AIA North Dakota. We got these amendments
five minutes to nine. Al 1 can is were crossing our fingers and saying we think we can live with
it, It is simpler, We did receive last week this lengthy copy that was a definition of construction
management services, We like this better, but we understand your need to want it simpler. We
think it is okay. If you arc absolutely insisting on acting on it *aday we’re with you, kind of sort
of, SENATOR COOK: Bonnie, maybe to relicve any concern you might have, 1 don't know,
we’'ve got a few amendments here, the committee is going to decide today which direction they
want go, but I think it is very safc to say that this bill will end up in a conference committee, |

think it , so they'll be some chances here to massage this if it does, BONNIE STAIGER: Okay, |
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apprecinte it. SENATOR COOK: You never know what they might do with it It is another
option they have too, BONNIE STAIGER: 1t is not our intention (o be obstructionists at all, We
want to work with you, but, it Tooks like we can live with it, but were winging it. SENATOR
COOK: Okay. Thank you, SENATOR POLOVITZ: When your, SENATOR COOK: This

question is for who, Bonnie? SENATOR POLOVITZ: Yes, to Boiue, referring to. When you

suy you can live with it, now my letter from one of the architects in Grand Forks said they could

five with it 1oo, but it was the old, the first group of amendments, Now we got a new bateh of
amendments, today this morning, which they haven't seen, BONNIE STAIGER: That is correct
Senator, SENATOR POLOVIETZ: That is what really bothers me at this time. Now, | would like
to take the letter that | got saying they could live with the old amendments, now we gel a new
one, and | would like to have them have a chance to at least voiee their opinion on this,
SENATOR COOK: 1t is my belief that the amendments before us today, are a ot less restrictive
than the amendments we looked at before, SENATOR LEE: I was just going to point out for
Senator Polovitz’s benefit as well that Ms, Staiger is here representing the architects, because we
often don’t have time to call even though it would be great if we could. And so we really rely so
heavily on people like the folks in the room to represent their professions or trade associations,
80, | am confident that Bonnie has given it review besed on what is good for the architeets, That
she will probably ask the House net to econcur if she is not happy, SENATOR POLOVITZ: | can
understand her just fine, BONNIE STAIGER: You are correct, In the five minutes that | did
have, I spoke with Lonnie Laffence who is the president of our organization, He was the person
who most actively testified in the original Senate hearing on this bill, Scnator Polovitz, | don't
believe that you were in the room that day. But I did speak with him and he was the person who

said that we think we can live with it, So if we have the opportunity to intervene in a conference
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committee if necessary, that would be great, if not, we'll come back two years from now and
straighten this out, SENATOR COOK: Committee, one other picce of information you might
want to have, [ had the LC just research our neighboring states, Minnesota, South Dakota,
Montana. In review of the statutes of Minnesota, South Dakota and Montana does nol reveal o
similar statitory provision in those states, The statute that they are tatking about is, the statute
that the original bill was amending, 48:01.0109 which basically says they have to be a ficensed
contractor, We contacted the Associate General Contractors of Minnesota, the Associated
General Contractors of South Dakota and Montana, Minnesota indicated that Minnesots does not
have any legislation regarding contraction of project managers and that contractors do not have
to be licensed i1 Minnesota, South Dakota indicated that So. Dakota is not enacted any
legislation regarding construction munagers, but, the association has considered proposing
. legislation. Montana indicated that theve is no reference to construction of project managers in
the Montana laws, Just for your reference. Committee we have three amendments before you,
what are your wishes.

Senator Lee moved approval of the umendments presented today (0505 with the additions that
Scnator Watne pointed out, including the appropriate construction manager or construction
management phrase on the last line of page 1, and under B und C on page 2,

Scnator Watne- 2nd

Discugsion: SENATOR MATHERN: For clarification then, is the City of Bismarck, they are
okay with the amendments ot do they prefer to be put into this process at a later time, BILL
WOCKEN: Yes, the City of Bismarck is all right with the amendments, Mr, Peterson and 1 did
discuss these exact texts of those amendments yesterday and we are okay with that. SENATOR

' COOK: There has been talk, if you recall the problems, Hability insurance, T am assuming that
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back page taking into account all of the following: ability to meet project budget requirements,
cte., that will include liability insurance. Your going to be required to have it, | would assume.
SENATOR LEE: Should we ask if that's the understanding of Mr, Peterson and My, Wocken, iff
that does cover that confirmly that was expressed in committee before? SENATOR COOK: Yes,
I think we can, Curt, do you feel comfortable that there be liability insurance that would cover
the total cost of a project with these amendments? CURT PETERSON: Yes, we do, BILL
WOCKEN: The City of Bismarck is all right with those as well. We do require the liability
insurance under any circumstance, so yes 1 have no problem with Senator Flakoll's amendment,
Roll Call vote: 8 Yeus O No () Ab,

Senator Watne moved a Do pass as amended

Senator Christenson- 2nd

Roll Call vote: 7 Yeas, | No, 0 Ab.

Carrier: Senator Lee
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SENATOR FLAKOLL: I will explain the jest of it. It would seem that throughout their
testimony a lot of it was concerned about things more related to lability issues after the fact or
during the event, building and such rather that bonding issues or related manners, it may have
scem that the bonding had some sccondary purposes. So that’s what essentially what that s,
stripping out the bonding portion of it and requiring them to have liability insurance. That's kind
of the jest of the amendments,

SENATOR COOK: We have got a bill as introduced and we've got two scts of amendments,
their different amendments,

SENATOR WATNE: How does this compare to the Cook amendments which was in agrecment
of all the entitics? How does this compare?

SENATOR FLAKOLL: This essentially just relates to the liability insurance, | believe in the
Cook amendments, one of the things that was, they had to be bonded for something-sone portion
of'it, The contacts they were awarded yet, there were things determined with bid letting
controlling that process and how that would work and...

SENATOR WATNE: It put a structure into the entity of the, Where would it put the structure?
[nto the entity or ignore it, is that correct?

SENATOR COOK: I know the amendments first off svith my name on theny, but their on behalf
of the individuals who's dear to the bill. The biggest difference is, ya the amendments with my
name on them put a procedure in place for hiring a construction manager, its basically the same
procedure that in place for hiring an architeet right now, [t's got a definition there that 1 think is «
little vague, it also leave a question as to whether this, is you look at page one of the
amendments, “applicability” this says every state agency. There is a question as to whether or not
that includes political subdivisions. I think its, as its written, we can L agsume, it doesn’t, And it
also requires a bond yet up there, In the first seetion. 1 do agree that the Flakoll amendments, if
we listen to the testimony of what the problems were and why they were justifying this bitl, The
Flakoll amendments solve that close concerns,

SENATOR FLAKOLL: The Cook amendments, 503, Isn't there still some separation required
on a project between the architect and the construction manager. Some restrictions to that?
SENATOR COOK: That’s correct!

SENATOR FLAKOLL: Which is somewhat effectual.

SENATOR LEE: Do you see the two sets of amendments as being in conflict with one another
or would the issue of the liablility insurance ns opposed to the bond also would be a part of the
Jarger (503 amendments, but still would cull for a policy covering construction management.
SENATOR COOK: I would see it they would be one or the other or you, we could try to pul
them together,

SENATOR MATHERN: | agree with you completely that Senator Flakoll's amendment
addressed testimony from the reasoning we heatd behind the legislation, It came in as a
protection measure to muke that there was a coverage in case of problems like with the roof,
Well, when you delve into it o little further, it came out then that a little bit of territorial thing,
Nol A lot of territorial thing.

SENATOR POLOVITZ: This was referred to us as the Grand Forks bill right? 1t just kind of
freitate me cause everything went very well, The fuet that a couple of beams went down was not
the problem of who manages the construction manager. | just don't understand why we're even
monkeying with this, I heard this morning that this is just a bill to get rid of Mort Mottenson,




SENATOR LEE: I've never heard it called a Grand Forks bifl?

SENATOR POLOVITZ: Onc of the people who gave testimony said that--maybe Mr, Laleene,
somebody here called it a Grand Forks bill. To get Mortenson, frankly, 1 don’t know why this
bill is here,

SENATOR WATNE: [ think what disturbs me, is that five years ago you never heard of a
construction manager. All of a sudden you have the construction managers in the state with
excellent power in controlling millions and millions of dollars of construction. | think 1 like these
amendments that Senator Cook had because it does put in there a procedure to follow to seleet a
construction mgr. The same procedure that’s used for architects, or land surveyors and enginceers.
[ think that in some cases when we look at these projects, they have architect go in and also be
the construction managers, This could be dangerous especially if he has responsibility for parts
of it, in that contract part is not covered like other contracts, clectrical, plumbing, concrete, all
that of that type. If some thing docs not go wrong it isn’t something to full back on, so [ think we
need this thoroughness, this so called Cook Amendments and if we can put the two together that
would be cven better.

SENATOR MATHERN: I am curious does this address the initial concern that Senator flakoll
asked about. I don't think he really got an answer on, like when NDSU maybe their architectural
department works on a project, how will that effect their university? That have those
departments,

SENATOR FLAKOLL: When [ asked the guy he didn't catch on,

SENATOR COOK: Committee, why don't we hold this, we can deal with this next Thursday. In
the meantime, all the parties that have a serious interest in the bill will give them a chance to
speak their peace. Find out what the will of the majority is here and kick our last bill out at that
time,

SENATOR FLAKOLL: Cause this had been a moving target- this particular bill because of what
was originally proposed versus what was testify which versus what was brought in as
amendments versus its been kind, a bit of a challenge. Onc of the things T guess would be a
benefit if we can have Mark do some scarching to find out what things maybe, is this some
redundant in regards to the .502 amendments, What provisions are already in place for
construction managers, that they have to-what hoops they already have to go through and maybe
the parts we like of the bill are already in place.

SENATOR WATNE: On the school building project in such, who is there to teach- those people,
who say their teaching o class, that are hired. They are on state salary to teach, they are not their
to be a manager of a construction project on campus, is my thought, which is what evidently
happens. Is this type of thing that happens?

SENATOR COOK: Lets finish this bill next weck.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to ¢create and
enact chapter 48-02.2 of the Nortt Dakota Century Code, relating to construction
management services; and to amend and reenact section 48-01.1-09 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to construction managers.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48‘01 1 09 Use ot construchon manager #—&gevefmg—bedy«asesa

: A construction manager awarded a
contract for construction of a public improvement shall bond those contracts held by the
construction manager. If a governing body chooses 10 use a construction manager on a
ubli¢ Improvement, the construction manager must be a licensed contractor and must

be chosen pursuant {0 chapter 48-02.2.

SECTION 2. Chapter 48-02.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and
enacted as follows:

Definition. Construction management services are those professional services

assoclated with the practice of construction management pettaining to construction, as

defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services that a member of this

profession and anyone in that person's employ may logically or justifiably perform.

Applicability - Policy. Construction management services must be procured
as_provided in this chapter. Every state agency that negotiates a contract for
, construction management services shglaward the contract on the basis of
demonstialed competence and quallfication for the particular type of setvices required.

rocuremen ceau

1. Each state agency shall establish its own construction managemetit

arvices selection commities, which must be composed of those

ndividuals whom the goverriing body of the agency detetmines {0 be

qua lf ad to make_an informed declsion as to the most competent and

firm for the proposed project. The governing body of the using
agm_mm_bgdy.ﬁ_guum,.lg dgslgngd _anau,au_gifgm}e{mb@r
of the commitiee for the purpose of coordinaling and accounting for the
committes's work,

fu Wmmmmmmm
a. Developing a description of the proposed project;
b, Enumeraling all required professional services for the project: and
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o

Preparing a formal invitation to firms for submission of information,
The invitation must include the project litle, the general scope of the
work, a description of all professional services required for the project,
and the submission deadline. The invitation must be published. Upon
written request, the agency shall mail copies of the invitation 1o any
interested party. The manner in which the invitation mus! be
published, the content of the publication, and the frequency of the
publication must be established by rule of the agency.

o)

The date for submission of information from interested persons or firms in
response {o an invilatlion may not be less than twenly-one days after

general services administration forms SF 254 and SF 255, construction
management-related services questionnaire for spegcitic project, or any
similar information as the agency may prescribe by rule,

Followling receipt of the informatior from all interested persons, the
construction management services selection committee shall hold
interviews with at least three persons who have responded to the
committee's advertisement and who are deemed most qualified on the
basis of information avallable before the interviews. f fewer than three
persons have responded to the advertisement, the committee shall
readvertise or hold interviews with those who did respond. The
commiitee's determination as to which persons will be interviewed musi be
in a written report and must be based upon its raview and evaluation of all
submitted materials, The reporl must specifically list the names of all
persons that responded to the advertisement and enumerale the reasons
of the committee for selecting those to be interviewed. The report must be
available to the public upon written request. The purpose of the inlerviews
mus! be to provide such further information as may be required by the
committee 1o acquaint itself with the relative qualifications of the several

inlerested persons.

The construction management services selection commitiee shall evaluate
gach persen interviewed on the basis of the following criterla;

a, Past performance;

b, Ability of professional personnel;

¢, Wiliingness to meet time and budget requirements;

d. Location;

6. Recent, current. and projected workioads of the persons,
f.  Related experlence on similar projects; and

(. Recent and cutrent work for the agency.

Based upon these gvaluations, the committee shall select the three that, in

ts Judament, are most quallfled. ranking the three in priority order, The
report ranking the Interviewed persons must ba in writing and must inciude
data substantlaling ls delerminations. The repor m: lable to.the

public upon written request.

its report ranking the Interylewed persons 1o the head of the using agency
lor evaluation and approval,. When the agency head datermines thal the
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ranking rgpgrt is final, written notification of the selection and order ot
preference immedialely must be sent to all persons that responded 1o the

committee's invitation to submit information.

The governing body of the using agency or its designes shall negotiate a
contract for services with the most qualified person, at a compensation that
is fair and reasonable to the stale, after notice of selection and ranking, |
the governing body of the using agency or its designee is unabie to

negotiate a satisfactory contract with this person, negotiations must be
lerminated. Negotiations must commence In the same manner with the

second and then the third most qualified untll a satisfactory contraci has
been negotiated. If no agreement is reached, three additional persons in
order of their competence and qualifications must be selected after
consultation with the construction management services selection
committee, and nagotiations must be continued in the same manner until
agreement Is reached,

Exception,

1. Every state agency securing construction management services for a
project for which the fees are estimaled not to exceed ter thousand dollars

may employ the construction manager by direct negotiation and selection,
taking into account:

The nature of the project;

The_proximity of the construction management services to the prolect:

The capabllity of the construction manager 1o produce the required
services within a reasonable time!

d. Past performance; and
8, Abillty to meet project budget requlrements.
This procedure must follow state policy as described in this chapter,

Feeas pald pursuant to this section during the iwelve-monih perlod
mmediately preceding negotiation of the contract by a state agency for
professional services pertormed by a construction management firm may
not exceed twenty thousand dollars. All persons seeking to render
professional services pursuant to this section must furnish the state agency
with which the firm Is negotiating a list of professional setvices, Including
he fees pald, performed for the state agency during the twelve months

ay_nof
ng

s chapter."

Renumber accordingly
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March 16, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1388

Page 1, line 8, overstrikg "shall bond"

Page 1, line 9, overstrike "the entie cost" and insert immsdiately thereafter "must possess
liabilily insurance in an amount at least equal o the value", overstrike "through a single
bond", and overstrike "supporting all bid"

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "packages and the construction manager's"
Page 1, line 11, overstrike "services”

Renumber accordingly
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10432.0505 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf lot
Title. ' Senator Cook
March 28, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

Page 1, line 1, alter "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 54-44.7-01 and 54-44.7-02, subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-03, and
subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to

construction management,
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

54-44.7-01. Definition. "Architect, engineer, construction management, and
land surveying services" are those professional services associated with the practice of
architecture, professional engineering, professional land surveying, landscape
architecture, and Interior design pertaining to construction, and construction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services that
members of these professions and those in their employ may logically or justifiably
perform, Including studies, investigations, surveys, evaluations, constthations, planning,
programming, conceptual designs, plans and specifications, cost estimates,
inspections, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendatlons, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated steel for

bridge purposes.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-02, Applicability - Policy. Architect, engineer, construction

management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. It Is the policy of thig state that all North Dakota state agencies shall negotiate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstratud compelence and qualification for

the particular type of services required.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT,. Subsection 1 of sectlon 54-44,7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. Each using agency shall establish its own architect, engineer, consiruction
management, and land surveying services selection committee herelnalter
referred to as the agency selection committee, which must be composed of
those individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualified to
make an informed declsion as to the most competent and qualified firm for
the proposed project. The head of ihe using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a member of the agency selection
committee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the

commitlea's work,

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows.

1. All state agencles securing architect, engineer, t
or land survaying services for projects for which the {ees are estimated nol

to exceed ton thousand dollars may employ the architects, engineers, and
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land surveyors by direct negotiation and seleclion, taking into account all ¢t
the following:

a. The nature of the project.

b. The proximity of the architect, engineer, of land surveying services to '
the project. .

¢. The capability of the architect, engineer, or tand surveyor to produce
the required services within a reasonable time.

d. Past performancs.
e. Ability to meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above.”

i Renumber accordingly

. ’
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10432.0506 Adopted by the Pobtical Subdivisions
Tille 0600 Cammiltee
March 29, 2001
I PROPOSED AMENDRENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386
Amendment s to ENGR HB 11986 POI, SUBS 3729701

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to amend and
reenact scctions 54-44.7-01, 64-44.7-02, subseclion 1 of section 54-44.7-03, and
subsection 1 of seclion 54-44.7-04 ol the North Dakola Century Code, relating to
construction management.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and recnacted as (ollows:

54-44,7-01. Definition. "Architect, engineer, consirucion management, and
land surveying services” are those professional services associated with the practice of
/ architecture, professional engineering, professional land surveying, landscape
architecture, and interior design pertaining 1o conslruction, and construction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services that
members of these professinns and those in their employ may logically or justifiably
perform, including studies, wvestigalions, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,
programming, conceplual designs, plans and specificalions, cost estimates,
inspections, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendations, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, excepl for professional services related (o prefabricatad steel for

bridge purposes.
. SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Seclion 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code ls amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-02. Applicability - Policy. Architect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. ltis the policy of this state that all North Dakola state agencies shall negotiate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualification for
the particular type of services required,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44,7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

i, Each using agency shall establish its own architect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services selection committee herelnafler
referred 1o as the agency selection committee, which must be composed of
those individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualified to
make an informed clecision as to the most competent and gqualified firm for
the proposed project. The head of the using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a member of the agency selection
committes for the purrase of coordinating and accounting for the
committea's work.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subseclion 1 of saction 54.44.7-04 of the Nenth
Dakola Contury Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

or land surveying services for projects tor which the fues are estimated not

. I, Al stato agencies securing architect, engineer, construchon management,
to exceed tan thousand dollars may employ the o chiteats, engineers,
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construction managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation and
seloction, faking into account all of the following:

a.  The nalure of the project.

b,  The proximity of the archilect, engineer, construction management, or
land surveying services to the project.

The capability of the architect, engineer, construction manager, ot
land surveyor to produce the required services within a reasonable
time.

d. Past performance.

e. Ability to meet project budget requirements.,

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above.”

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1386, as engrossed: Polltical Subdivisions Committee (Sen. Cook, Chalrman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (7 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1386 was
placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remalinder of the bill with “tor an Act to amend and
reenact sections £4-44.7-01, 54-44.7-02, subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-03, and
subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
construction management,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-01, Definition. "Architect, engineer,construction management, and
land surveyling services” are those professional services assoclated with the practice of
architecture, professional engineering, professional land surveying, landscape
architecture, and Iinterior design pertalning to construction, _and__construction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services that
members of these professions and those in thelr employ may logically or justifiably
perform, including studies, investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,
rogramming, concepiual designs, plans and specifications, cost oestimates,
nspections,  construction  management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendations, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated steel for
bridge purposes.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as foliows:

54-44.7-02. Applicability - Policy. Architect, engineer,construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in thls
chapter. It Is the policy of this state that all North Dakota state agencies shall negotiate
contracts for services on the basis of demanstraled competence and qualification for
the particular type of services required.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. Each using agency shall establish its own architect, engineer,construction
management, and land surveying services selection committee hereinafter
referred to as the agency selection committee, which must be composed
of those Individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualified to
make an informed decislon as to the most competent and qualified firm for
the proposed project. The head of the using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a memher of the agency selection
committee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
committee's work.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North
' Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. All state agencies securing architect, engineer,construction management,
or land surveying services for projects for which the fees are estimated not
to excead ten thousand dollars may employ the architects,

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-55-7201
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engineers,consiruction managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation
and selection, taking into account all of the following:

a. The nalure of the project.

b. The proximity of the architect, engineer, consiruction management, or
land surveying services to the project,

¢. The capability of the architect, engineer, construclion manager, or
lland surveyor to produce the required services within a reasonable
time.

d. Past performance.

e.  Abllity to meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow stale policy set forth above."

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, (3) COMM

Page No. 2 SR-65-7201
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Minutes: Rep, Disrud called the conference committee to order with others present: Rep.

Froscth, Rep. Ekstrom, Sen. Cook, Sen, Flakoll, and Sen. D. Mathern.
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Rep. Froseth : I don't have a problem with the senate amendment. [ read all the testimony from

the senate side and the discussion following the hearing. 1t seemed like there was a lot of
confusion as to what this amendment actually does. What responsibilitics does it put on a
construction managers firm in regard to serving as the project coordinator, There were

comments made in regard to bonding and comments regarding liability insurance. [n this

amendment, it doesn't spell out anything. Can the senate explain what the amendments really

do?

Sen. Cook : The amendments to require liability insurance were overlooked. We had some

discussion as to if liability language was needed. I think we thought the language was in here,

and it is not, If there is an improvement that could be put on this bill, it would be liability, We
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feol that the problems that were out there, that this bill is to address, would have been avoided
with liability insurance, not bonding.
Senn. D, Mathern @ We did have an amondment in commitiee that did net get voted-on, It stated
that who ever would carry liability insurance. That amendment would have been in stead of this
one.
Rep, Froseth : Is 504 Sen, Flakoll's amendmunt,
Sen. Flakoll. : Yes, that is the one we discussed, but did not act on,

ks « 1 have no grief with putting liability in, but this is generally the case in the
industry anyway. 1 own a small architectural firm and do construction management for 20 years
now. The primary concern among subs and everyone, is that the project needs to be completed.
If there is a problem and someone goes belly up, we want something to kick in. Liability
insurance is already in place in most cases, Most firms have liability insurance, There are other
forms of insurance like Errors and Omissions, where if someone is doing something in your
stead and does something wrong, then errors and omissions will kick in, The first and primary
duty of the construction manager is to keep the cost of the project in check., Most have liability
insurance already, or they should, so why mandate this,
Sen, D, Mathem : I liked the Flakoll amendment because it said that the liability insurance

should be in the amount equal to the value of the project. If there is a large project, there would

be enough liability coverage.

Rep. Froseth : I had a problem with the Flakoll amendment because it removes the bonding that

is present statute now.

Sen, Flakoll : At the time, it would have done just that, Qur committee felt the problems were

with the liability not with bonding,
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Rep, Froseth ¢ 1 don't know that there has been a problem with present fanguage tn the law. |
offer o motion that the house aceede to the senate amendments and further amend section
48-01.01.09, which is the use of the construction managers bonding bill. That was the only thing
leftin our bill when it came over. | further amend the original language - if the construction
manager does not bond for the entire cost of the project through a single bond, the construction
manager must possess liability insurance in an amount equal to the value of the project. | visited
with people in the industry, and they said lability insurance isn't very expensive, [ move that.
Rep. Disrud ¢ I second,

Sen. D, Mathern : Rep. Ekstrom, can a coustruction manager or architect have a single bond if
they don't own the contracts.

Rep. Ekstrom @ What you would be doing is providing a completion bond for the project. If
there is a problem then the bond would kick in. As a construction manager or architect you can
not bond someone elsc's work. It is not available. You can bond yourself or bond what portion
of the work is yours, Your responsibility really falls back on your liability insurance, if
something goes wrong.,

Rep. Froseth : My further amendment does not change what is already in present law.

Rep. Ekstrom : When you are dealing with a public entity, The public entity has the right to say
each one of the folks need to have bonds, Idon't see that this will do anything. The construction
manager can't bond for other people. You can certainly say to the individual subcontractor that
you must be bonded. It does tend to limit for some projects, whether smaller companies can get
in. I don't think that was the intent of the bill, either, I think that holds back on the universities,

public entities, and townships. Professional liability is enough protection for the state, I feel.
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Sen. Cook ¢ Is it important that this existing language requiring a single bond for what the
construction manager is doing, in there?

Rep, Likstrom : Not necessary, | ean see the reasoning for putting in the hability. The bonding
requirement does not achieve what we intend. Sen. Flukoll's amendment removes the bonding
and just puts it into linbility,

Sen, Cook ¢ 1 have information from L.C. on what surrounding states do. Basicaly, there is
nothing out there in code in the other states. What we have in code already, is more than our
neighbors, 1 would be willing to put the Flukoll amendments on the original engrossed house bill
and add that to the senate engrossed bill,

Rep. Ekstrom : Do I understand then, we would be taking your engrossment from the senate and
adding the Flakoll amendment and that would be it?

Sen. Cook : Yes. We would be adding another section to the bill.

Rep.Froseth ; | would not support that amendment because it removes all the bonding

requirements, 1 think we are going a step backwards then,

Sen Cook : The way | understand it, if you have a construction manager, all the various
contractors are hired. Those contractors provide bonds for their part of the contract, 1f the
contract is a $1M contract, and the construction managers fee out of this is $100,000, then the
bonds that all the contractors have must total $900,000, The construction manager would have to
a bond for $100,000, under existing law.

Rep. Froseth : But under Sen. Flakoll's amendment, that would be removed.

Sen. Cook : That's why I asked that question earlier, if that bond is needed.

Rep. Ekstrom : I am leaning back on they way it is done elsewhere, When | as construction

manager do large public projects, my primary concern is getting the walls up, the physical stuff
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done, ‘The primary concern of the public entity s that their project will get completed and that is
wlso purt of my contract. 1t would be highly unusual for a construction muanager or architect to go
belly up. You could get fired Irom a project. “The point of completion bond must suy that the
work must get done, 1 feel that the liability insurance covers the problem if someone walks away
before the project is completed. This seems redundant to me,

Sen. Cook : MN does not have any of this language in their code. What's different in how you
conduct business in MN, Do you buy « bond for your job?

Rep, Ekstrom @ No. 1 have professional linbility insurance and Errors and Omissions, My part of
the project is covered, The liability to the public entity is whether of not I perform my job right,
not whether the job gets done. The responsibility of getting the job done is mine, T don't buy o
bond,

Sen. Cook : I'm comfortable with the bill just the way it is, The question is do we want to
replace the bonding language with liability insurance, To have liability insurance is purt of the
bid process, so that is covered.

Rep. Froseth : 1 worry about the state projects. | feel we need to make sure that those projects
are being covered by bonding and liability both. 1 agree that we should leave this language in
present law the way it is. I just think we should add something about liability must be carried
also.

VOTE: _2 YES and 4 NO, MOTION FAILED.

Rep. Froseth : I move that the house accede to the senate amendments.

Rep, Ekstrom : 1 second.

VOTE: _6 YES and _0 NO. PASSED. Rep. Disrud/Sen. Cook will carry the bill.
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Minutes: Chair roseth opened the conference committee with others present: Rep, Carlson,

Rep. Delmore, Sen. Cook, Sen, Flakoll, and Sen, D, Mathern. We are here to once again discuss
HB1386. The house rejected our last conference repott.

Rep. Carlson : 1 was one of the sponsors of the bill, 1 hardly recognize the bill from it's original
form. Some of the carrections were good. Defining what a construction manager does is good.
I still have concerns about the bonding side of the bill. 1 did not hicar all of the senate arguments
for or against the bonding. This is just for public improvement projects, not just the general
public, This is something that has to be bid or bonded by state dollars. I personally don't bid
jobs like this, Ijust have an interest and have had various phone calls asking me to bid on parts
of jobs, where there has been a construction manager. I don't think there is anything wrong with
that process of construction, What I still think is missing from this bill, is that there is a gap in
coverage when there is 110 bonding required by the general contractor or the construction

manager. The general contractor, in most cases, has the net worth to be able to buy a bond, and
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then the jobs he bids on, he bonds those projects, Construction manager does not, and this is
why the bill is here. Linbility insurance doesn't cover i, Any other type of insuranee, that [ am
aware of, would not cover it 1 I'm o construction manager and there are 7 wijor subs on e job,
everything from conerete und footings, structural, roof, brick, windows, mechanical and
eleetrical, and plumbing ave required to supply bonds in the amount of the work they do, It
something is wrong, cach of those contracts or bords are responsible. [1] was there bond agent, |
wouldn't pay a nickel more than my portion of what | was bonding, i1 had any responsibility for
it. When you don't have that umbrella over the top, the tax puyers in the end have to pay. The
Fargo Dome is a perfect example, Law suits had to be filed. Had there been a general contractor
on that job, his bond would have been responsible for taking care of some of those items in the
Dome that were wrong, Maybe we went too far in the original process of requiring a bond for
the entire cost of the project. In order to get a bond, you need a certain amount of net worth, |
think there is still a gap and the logical solution would be to require a bond for the construction
manager on public improvement projects for 20% of the cost of the project through a single
bond. 1 don't have a problem with the definitions that are in the other part of the bill that you
fixed. To address the bond issue, we need to have some amount of coverage over the top, Not
many architects are in that business. If they are going to be in that area, and their major selling
tool is coordination, efficiency, and cost savings, then they should have some responsibility, |
think the 20% should work as they put their projects together. [ did not have an amendment
drafted.

Sen. Cook @ Did you say that construction managers are not required to have a bond now?

Rep. Carlson @ I think that original law said for the cost of their fee. It would be 6% or 7%.

They have two fees though, One for the architectural design part and then a separate fec for the
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construction management side, We are not asking for a tremendous amount more, but we are
trying (o put an umbrella over the top of these projects,

Sen. Cook  Doesn't existing law require that the total cost of the project be bonded by the
construction manager, or i all the bonds that are issucd total the entire cost o the project? The
plumber would have to have a bond to cover his cost, the mechanical engineer would, the
electrical contractor, ete?

Rep. Carlson ¢ There in lies the problen, 1 the electrieal contractor did not have anything wrong
with his work, but his work was effected by faulty work frous vne of the other bonds parts; his
bond people are not going to want to pay, because he did not do anything wrong in his project,
Therefore you limit the amount you will be able to collect, because someornie who wasn't direetly
at fault is not going to want his bond pulled and pay on a project were he had everything signed
off as being correct,

Sen. D.Mathern : 1 gather that this is double bonding,

Rep, Carlson : Not really. What it is, is that the general contractor will be required to cover his
work. This could be half the project or a third of the project, or more if he subcontracts. There is
a huge difference between a construction manager and a gencral contractor, and how he is going
to put the project together, and the way he does his bonds, The general contractor is going to be
there in place to cover the entire project. I don't believe the way the law is written, that
construction manager does cover the entire, 1 don't believe you can prove that he does, That's
why the big jobs are for the very big companies who can afford to do the bonding requirements
that are out there.

Rep. Froseth : There was a lot of discussion that those types of bonds are not available for

e s

construction managers. I don't know if a bond for 20% is available or not.
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Rep Carlson @ By law you can require them to carry a bond for his amount of the fee already.
That has already cleared statute. This would take it one step turther and o mateh up with what
that general contractor would have 1o doif he's running the job,
Sen. Flakoll + Seems 1o me we are getting done crossover between Hability and bonding:
performance bonding vs payment bonding,
Rep, Proseth + Ha construction manager serves as i contractor, they hive to be hicensed, On the
license application form, it requires that they have secured liability insurance. ‘They have to have
linbility to be considered a construction manager as such.
Sen. Flakoll : That's for the state, Does that also include counties and municipalities? Do the
townships and counties have the same requirements as the state does in terms of liability?

Aep, Froseth @ 1 would think on public improvements they would.
. Rep. Deimore ¢ We're looking at this, and that 20% comes to double bonding. Will there not be
an increased cost cither to the customer or to the taxpayer?
Rep, Carlson : 1 don't know that you can call it double bonding when you add up the total of the
entire project. The most it would be is 10% additional bonding on the project. The purpose of
the bond is protect the project and the taxpayer who's paying for the project, To make sure when
the overall project is done, if there is a problem, someone is responsible for the project. If you
are trying to chase 8 different people who all say it wasn't their fault, you are going to go to the
general contractor. You don't have that leverage when dealing with a construction manager.

Rep. Delmore : How is that extra 5% going to make the difference in cost to either the customer

or taxpayer, if something goes wrong. Will this 5 % really make a difference?
Rep. Carlson : Ideal was the way we sent the bill out of here. Someone is responsible for

‘ making sure there is overall coverage, Now they are going to rely on the bonds of the other
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individuals to the point that they're fiable. This isn't mant to keep them out of the business, 1t
makes them more responsible. | ean go back to the Fargo Dome as a prime example There
wouldn't have been the lawsuits that were filed had there been o general contractor. There was
no generad. There was a construction munager and all kinds ol subs. They were all saving the
other guy did it

Sen, D.Mathern ¢ 1 also agree that § % additional won'tdo a lot,

Rep, Carlson : On a $10M projeet and that bond was required at 20%, that would be $1M, If
that was the overall umbrella and it cost $1.4M to (ix the roof, it took $400,000 left unpaid, and
the rest was covered, not by taxpayers, Should it be 25% or 30%? Will there be a problem on
every project? We certainly hope not, If the general contractor had done that, and it was required
for him to bond the entire project, we could go back and get him to pay for everything. So there
. is a ditfcrence in how we would be treated.

Sen. Flakoll ;1 think there is some burden of proof in determining who may be the responsible
party. | think we will always have certain problems whether there is a general contractor or not,
Even the general contractor would go after the individual subs and say you created the problem,
SO pay up.

Rep. Froseth : There always will be a portion hanging out there with something like a no fault,

Rep, Delmore : Ifthere already is the liability language, why isn't this enough?

Rep. Carlson : Liability insurance doesn't pay for work that is incorrectly done. I can't go back
to my liability insurance and collect if I frame a house wrong. Liability protects me from
accidents on the job or defective materials delivered to the job site. Trying to cover this with

liability insurance doesn't work. Liability doesn't cover any operations and completions of a

. project,
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Rep, Delmorg ¢ 1 there is a problem in getting the bond, adding this extra 8% would pu
constraction management people in a position where they could not contraet tor some of these
bids, right?

Cardson ¢ 1 don't believe that, We already require them to get a contractor's license, When
it comes to bonding, we treat them differently than general contractor. We say if you're going to
be one, you must be a contractor, If they want to be in the game, fine. ‘This is not intended to
keep them out.

Sen, Cook ¢ Do you know for a fuet whether a construction manager couid buy a bond for 20%
if he was only doing 6% of the project?

Rep. Carlson @ Bonds are bused upon your ability to make them good, 1f you have the net worth
to buy thern:, We'd have to get bond counsel to tell us that, You only get a bond if you can
afford to pay for that much or have that much net worth, 5% may be too much for some of them.
Sen, Cook ¢ Are the different types of bonds?

Rep, Carlson : Yes, there are. Performance bonds and payment bonds are the tw ' am familiar
vith,

Sen, Cook ¢ If | walk away from the job, is there money there to hire somebody clse to continuc
and finish my work. Is that a performance bond?

Rep, Carlson : I believe it is. You sign a contract and agree to complete a project by a certain

time for a certain price. Those bonds can be drawn out if those are not met.

A
Sen. Cook : Do you know for a fact whether performance bonds cover defective workmanship?
Rep, Carlson : No. I'd have to get that information for you. from bond counsel.
Sen, Cook : My last question. The amendments that we put on this bill were to solve the
.-:15
)

concern that you raise here again, today, about a construction manager being an architect that
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puts on the construction manager hat, We tried to get some separation between the two. Do you
feel that's has been accomplished? Do you want these amendments removed?

Rep. Calrson ¢ | feel there are merits in those amendments. We have always wonderesi who is he
and what does he do. This isn't fence building. This is making sure that everyone is following
the sanie rules as we do for bonding. 1f we can better define what they are, then that is fine with
me, If you check deeper, you will find that liability doesn't cover what we're looking for here,
When you have multiple prime bids, there are many different options that can happen out there,
There can be one bid overall, be multiple prime, or all these bonds added together, In most cases,
if the general contractor does it, he's covering the entire project. When a construction manager
is, he's relying on everybody else, and he's not covering for anything that could happen along the
way.

Rep, Froseth i In most projects, the general contractor bonds the entire project, then the multiple
bonds from cach sub isn't necessary.

Rep, Carlson : Yes, but there's lots of multiple prime bids required, Depends on how your city
does it. We are talking about public money. We should be concerned that those are all properly
taken care of in the end, and everything is covered.

Sen, Cook : We have heard alf kinds of testimony., We are getting different answers, We need
to get all questions answered, reliable, before we make an important decision.

Rep, Froseth : We are adjourned and will meet another day,
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Minutes: Chair Froseth opencd the conference commitice hearing with others present: Rep.
Carlson, Rep.Delmore, Sen.Cook, Sen. Flakoll, and Sen. D.Mathern, Rep. Carlson hus some
amendments to present.

Rep. Carlson : In the amendments, we wanted to incorporate everything that was on the yellow
copy from the senate. Scction | became 2, and so on so everything had to be renumbered. (Rep.
Carlson read the changes)

Rep. Delmore ¢ 1 take it that this explanation you handed out was from a local law firm to
explain the bonding,

Rep. Curlson : Yes, 1asked Curt Peterson with the Association of General Contractors if he
could give us a histoty of bonding, and also, to explain the difference in bonding between a

general contractor and construction manager. [ wanted to answer some concerns usked

yesterday.

. Rep, Delmore 1 still don't think the bonds are available,
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Sen, Cook : Does that extra language say something different than what is alrcady in existing
law? What is not being bonded under existing language?

Rep, Carlson : If you look at a package. Normally they will have a 7% or 8% fee in for
construction management. The existing language requires he would only be required to have a
bond for his services of construction manager, 7%. That is specifically what it is. 1f you look at
a project where the architectural fees, construction manager fees, and profit built into it, that’s
fine at their end, but that 7% may well be short of the 20% total or whatever the total would be.
My attempt was (o get the entire project covered, not just the fees.

Rep. Delmore @ How often does the general contractor carry a bond that covers the electrical and
the mechanical contractor?

Rep, Carlson @ 1T he covers them, he will require a bond back from his sub contractors to cover
their portion of the job, or he will build the charge into their fee and deduct it from them what
their cost would be to bond their work.

Rep. Delmore ¢ s that same bond available for a construction manager?

Rep, Carlson : A construction manager is going to require multiple bond bids, He will require

bonds from the subs. That is what the law says. The only difference in this is he not only has to
cover the fee but also the difference. Can he get bond? Anybody can go buy a bond if they have
the net worth to get the bond. 1f he docsn’t have the net worth {o get the bond, he can’t. The
public project is at risk if he does not have the bond.

Sen. Cook : Say you have $1M project, You have the three prime contractors and an architecet.
The architect fee is 6%. That is $60,000. The three prime contracts will have to total $940,000.
Cotrect?

Rep. Carlsont : No, they don’t have to, They could.
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Sen., Cook ¢ Does the architect have to a bond for his $60,000 architectural services?

Rep, Carlson : Can’t answer that, Our law says for construction management services, | believe
the architect does catry insurance and liability protection for crrors in design and structural things
thzﬁ he has done in his design.

Sen. Cook : Let's say you have another $1M project. You have an architect with a 6% fee,
which is $60,000. You have a construction manager with a 7% fee, which is another $70,000.
Then all of your contractors, which comes up with $870,000 with prime bids. You now have
$870,000 worth of bonds, Existing law would require the construction manager to bond for his
$70,000. With your amendment you are saying the construction manager must also bond for the
architeet fees, if the architect is not bonded for himself.

Rep, Carlson : That would be one of the fees covered, There are generally miscellancous costs,
charges, and profits put into this system, It will never work out $60,000 or $70,000 exactly.
There is going to be some gap. They will be building some profit into this project as well,

Sen. Cook @ Who is collecting these profits? It must be in a fee or something,

Rep, Carlson : When something is competitively bid, you and I agreed on & price. You won't
sott through all ol my lines and say that this one is too inflated, ete, We just want to make sure
that the entire project is covered for the full amount, That is what we will require from a general
contractor, Idon’t think it should be any different if someone clse is doing the project. 1 don't
care if he makes motiey over here or over here. They should both cover the same amount. That
is the basis for the bill,

Sen. Flakoll : How would change orders work then? [s each sub responsible for the change
order?

Rep. Frogeth ¢ 1think each individual contractor is responsible for the change order in thelt area.
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Rep. Carlson @ This is all contractual, 1 don’t know how to answer that. | don’t know if another
bond is required for a change order, 1 have never seem that,

Sen, D.Mathern : The amendments are just talking about the multiple prime bid, which is the

three entitics. If the construction manager is doing the job and have all of these different entities
working with them, don’t they all carry their own bonds? Why is this referring to just the
multiple prime bids, and that they have to make up the difference? 1 still contend that this is
double bonding,. I feel there is some fence building involved here, and I don’t like it,

Rep. Carlson : | disagree, I feel this is leveling the playing ficld, If you want to play in the
construction ficld, you have to be able to follow the rules that have been established the rules the
general contractors have to follow,

Sen, Cook : Is it possible for a construction manager to agree with a political subdivisions to
complete say a $1M project, and start before all of the primes are determined?

Rep, Carlson : That would be extremely scary. You are talking about competitive bids here. If
he's coming in bidding the project as well as three or four other general contractors are bidding
the project, most ¢verybody is bidding the same mechanical, electrical, heating, ete, 1f that
construction manager went in and gave a number without doing his homework about what it's
going to cost, he would be crazy, 1 sure wouldn’t do it,

Rep, Delmote : How often do your general contractors do a single prime bid for the whole
project rather then dividing it into the three parts?

Rep. Catlson i [ can't give you a percentage on that. 1 know this {3 not an open hearing, or 1'd

ask Curt Peterson to glve you that answer, 1 can just tell you what their requirements are by law.
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Sen, D.Mathern : | have a question about the multiple prime bids in the first section. What does
total of the bonds in the multiple prime bids include? s it the three entitics, mechanica!,
clectrical, and general or is it more then that, and they have to make up the difference?

Rep, Carlson @ | assume it would have to be all the bidding contractors would be required to

have a bond. We have required those three for sure, but gencrally all the others are bonded, too.

Sen. D.Mathern : My point then if those three entities are the prime bids, and you don’t have 4
gencral contractor, that leaves the construction manager responsible for bonding everything the
general normally would,

Rep, Carlson : Or requiring bonds of the other subs involved, This is all contractual, This is one
step farther then we take it by law. Bonds were established years ago for the purpose of
protecting the governing body from failure of the contractors to pay their respective
subcontractors and failure to complete the work, This just furthers that.

Sen, Cook ¢ All you want is the total of all the bonds to equal the total of the project,

Rep, Carlson : That’s right,

Sen. Cook ¢ That’s what 1 thought we had in existing law. Can I suggest that we sleep on this
and make sure we’re not adding anything in here that is more then what we think., Can we come
back and work this out in maybe 5 minutes, after we sleep on it.

Rep. Carlson @ If the language is not such that we are not getting to the intended purpose, we'll
change. Double bonding is not intended here at all,

Sen, Flakoll : There are a number of public improvements done by the national guard. How do
these interface with this? They do a portion of the work. 1 was just curious.

Rep, Froseth + We'll adjourn and come back tomorrow,
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Minutes: Chair Froseth called the conference committee to order with others present: Rep.

Carlson, Rep, Delmore, Sen. Cook, Sen, Flakoll, and Sen. D.Mathern,

Chair Froseth : Does everyone have amendment 05097 I'll have Rep. Carlson explain it.

Rep. Carlson ! Yesterday, the more we discussed it, the more confused we got, There are more
parts to a notmal project then the three that are called out in code. I tried to simplify the
language. (Read the amendment) SEE ATTACHED

Sen. Cook : 1stili don't see what part can be missed by existing language. Does cost of the
project include cost of the land?

Rep, Carlson i It would be the bid they signed. The contract price on the project. In most public
improvements projects it would not be, because the public owns the land. There are very seldom
building off site.

Sett, Cook ¢ 1 was thinking of Workmens Comp, [f they wanted to buy land and build a new

facllity, Is there anything in a public project that is not bid?
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Rep. Carlson ¢ To the best of my knowledge, no. Somchow when the bonds arc let, they have to
fund a completed project. No one Jeaves anything unfinished when they are bidding the project
out,

Sen. Cook : (269) That's my thought, Everything in a public project is bid. { have difficulty
sceing where this last sentence says anything different than is already in existing law,

Rep. Carlson . In many cases those bid packages would not total the contract price. That is the
point of this bill.

Sen, Cook : My previous question was is there anything in the project that is not bid, The
answer was, no. I'm trying to figure out what is missed in the total cost of the project.

Rep. Carlson @ You bid everything on the project. You add on an architectural fee, a

construction management fee, and profit. Previous law says you have to have a bond that covers
. the entire project or the amount to the construction management fee. | believe those numbers

will not total the whole cost of the project, That's why the fanguage. 1f the general contractor

takes that bid, hre gets the bid for $1,212,000, his bonds or all his bonds plus his, equal $1.2M. In

this case it probably would not. He's bidding everything: his profit, his overhead, and his

construction management fees, He has to have a bond for that, A construction manager only has

to bond for either the whole thing, if he chooses u single bond; or his fee of 7% or 8%. That's it,

They don't total up the same amount.

Sen, Cook : The profit he's going to have is his fee,

Rep. Carlson : Yes or no. Maybe, They don't total up to the same number,

Rep. Delmore : Would part of the bid with the fees have to be bonded, like attotney fees,

building permits, and equipment, Would that have to be bonded for, too?
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Rep. Carlson : I that is part of the package that he is required to supply, If the general gets very
specific lists of what he has to supply. If he supplies everything from the digging to the
landscaping, then that's the total price of the project. 'This would not include all of the bonding
fees because that's not in his bid project. He has nothing to do with those sides of the issue in
public improvement projects. He is given a list, This is what we want your price to include, He
bids those items and the rest niake no difference to him,

Rep, Delmore @ 1t would still make out the difference between the total of the bonds for the bids

and total ~ost of the project, that would have to be bonded for by the construction managet,
correct.

Rep. Carlsou @ He would not have to bond for anything other than what was on that bidding
sheet of his, In most cases, they're not going to require him to get involved in anything but what
is called for in the spec sheet. They are very detailed plans, He's doing two sides of the same

issue, He not only is the designer, but he is also the builder. The other person is just the builder,

There in lies the difference between the things that he does and where you will find the gap in the
total number, This is not meant to keep them out of the business, This is meant to make sure
that the total cost of the project.

Rep, Delmore : How often do general contractors bid a single bid, when they do everything that
is included in that project?

Rep. Carlson : More times than not, it's the general contractor that does that. They are securing
all the subs and making sure they have bonds to backup theirs. They are required by law to put a

bond over the total project or have the total equal to the total cost of the project. Now we have

Just added a new entity, namely the construction manager.
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Sen. D.Mathern. : If 4 construction manager can't get bonds for a contract they don't hold, we are

keeping them out of it,. Why would we have a construction bond for their profit to pay
themselves? 1 don't get it.

Rep. Carlson : The gencral contractor gives the bid for the total project, No one asks him what
his profit is in their or how must he paid for a construction manager to sit on site. He got the bid
becauce he met all the specifications, and he had the low bid. A construction manager is required
by present law to make sure that the subs below him have a bond, and he has to bond for his fee.
I believe there is a gap between the two,

Sen. D.Mathern : My question was why would we require a construction manager to bond for

their profit, They are the ones who would loose.

Rep, Carlson @ You have to remember that a bond is for two things. One, failure of sub
contractors or contractors to pay their respective subs or supplicrs; or two, the contractors failure
to complete the work, 1t should have nothing to do whether he is bonding his profit or not. The
bond is to protect the buyer who agreed to $1.2M to have the project completed. 1f we did not do
diligence and cover that, the loser is the person who signed the contract, If he wants to be «
contractor, he should be responsible to the same rules as the general would have to be.

Sen, Cook ¢ One concern since the beginning has been that an architect can be a construction

manager, We dealt with some language in the senate that put some separation there, Talking to

people in the industry, they feel comfortable that it does. I'mi curious if the house members if this

language does solve some of the concern with the architects. Do you feel this language will keep

this alive.




Page 5

House Political Subdivisions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1386 conf-4
Hearing Date 4-19-0!

Rep, Carlson : | believe it does. T believe there are two separate issues. We are defining what he

is, and what he does, Then we are also talking about bonding, and the purposes of a bond
upfront, I felt the senate amendment fell short with the bonding issue.

Sen. Cook 1 As cloudy as this other gets, | have concerns that we have a bill that came through
the senate and stayed alive. 1 know you want more to it, but maybe we should discuss whether
we should settle for this and get it into code. Sec how it works out, 1 move the house aceede to
the senate amendments,

Sen, Flakoll : I second.

Pl 45N

VOTE: _4 YES and _2 NO MOTION FAILS,

Rep, Froseth : [ think that this proposed amendment .0509 a just a good safe guard for the
general public as far as public improvement projects.

Rep, Carlson @ I can't help but think that some think we are trying to price someone out of the
market., That is not the case. It has been in code a long time that bonding has been required,
Construction manager is a new breed of builder. We have treated him different than general
contractors. If we don't want to pass this because we're afraid someone can't get a bond and
participate, then we've missed the point of what a bond really is. A bond is meant to protect the
failure to complete the work, I move that the senate recede from {t's amendn.ents and further
amend 0509,

Rep, Froseth : 1 second.

Sen, Cook : T am going to have to vote against these the first time anyway. Ifit's u reality that
this flexes some out of the business, that is very unfortunate. I don't want my fingerprint on

legislation that would result in that, 1 look at existing law, and 1 don't see the gap. if there is o
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gap, I don't think you need a bond to fill that gap. If we pass the senate version, we have taken a
giant step forward. Anyihing but that, we risk taking a step backward,

Rep, Carlson : I couldn't disagree more then with the comments just made. The purpose of a
bond is not to protect the person in business. It's to protect the public whose buying the project.

{ can't get a bond because I'm not big enough. | don't feel any way slighted. | do smaller
projects that are not in that level, The loser is not the construction manager. The loser is the
public. We have gotten bogged down with the issue of the fee and the poor guy not being able to
afford it. We have failed to realize the purpose of a bond in the first place.

VOTE: _2 YESand _4 NO MOTION FAILS

Rep, Delmore ¢ 1 feel there are still unanswered question. 1 want to know where it's going before
we mandate something, ‘There's questions about the bonding that still have not been answered
Q for this committee, The availability of the bonds has not been answered.

Sen, D.Mathern : I did a little research on what this gap may be. It was not clear to me. You
can't have a performance bond for something like change orders, attorney fees, and building
permits, That is a major problem, There is no performance bond for a building permit or
attorney fee,

Rep. Carlson 1 Who ends up paying the price then?

Sen, D wern ¢ 1don't believe that situation has reared it's ugly head. So what are we doing,
Mr, Chairman,

Rep. Carlson : ! find it amazing that the general contractor must have a bond for the total price

of the contract, but we don't think anybody else should, because there is a gap or he can't afford

it. [ can try one motre amendment to see if ] can clear it up.

. Rep, Froseth : We'll adjourn and meet tomortow.,
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Minutes: Chair Froseth opened the conference committee with others present: Rep, Carlson, Rep.

Deltnore, Sen, Cook, Sen.Flakoll, and Sen. D, Mathern,

Rep. Carlson ! 1 passed out the part of code dealing with bonding and general contractors, and
how they work on public improvement projects. The 5th line down is the main part here. SEE
ATTACHED Yesterday we were worried about profit and things being in a bond. The point is
they deal from the contract level and the completion level of that bond, That's the rule that the
general follows when he bonds that project,

Sen, Cook © When you want to confuse all of us, talk about profit, It's something that sits out by
itself.

Rep, Carlson : Profit has nothing to do with the issue. The contract is the contract,

Rep. Froseth : | passed out & new amendment, ,0512. The changes from yesterday were why did
we remove "public improvement”. We now put it back in. We also put the wording back in that

"construction manager shall bond the entire project through a single bond or through bonds
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supporting all bid packages und the construction managers bond in the full amount of the
construction managers services". Bonds must total the entire project bid,

Rep, Carlson : I move the amendments 0512,

Sen, Cook ¢ I second,

Sen, D, Mathern ¢ 1 still have not gotters an explanation of the gap, and what those items entail,
From what | can sec they may be the cost of building permits, cost of the bonds, cte. How in the
wotld can you get a performance bond for the price of the bonds, 1 can't agree with this. We
can't even get a real answer on what those items may be in the gap. [f we could take a look at
them, and say, yes, those are realistic,. We can't force somebody to bond for somethizg they can't
get a bond for, I just don't think this is good practice.

Rep. Frogeth : With this amendment there should be no gap.

Sen. Cook : 1 will vote for the amendment. The gap is between the old language snd this
language. | have to be able to explain this on the floor, and I don't really know the gap. It's a very
important question, because the answer that I get here will be the answer I will have to give on
the floor,

Rep. Froseth : The way I sec it now, is that it will put the responsibility on the construction
managet to see that the entire project is bonded through the sub contractors for the full project
bid, including their services,

Sen, Cook : That's what [ understood the old language to say.

Rep. Froseth @ 1 don't know how they deal with cost overruns.

Sen, D.Matherny : I believe if we did any research, we'd find that the construction managers

already have bonded theirs,
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ep. Carlson @ It's very specific in code. The bond must be for an amount equal at least to the
price stated in the contract. This language says the same thing, We can argue over a gap or 1o
gap. Before, the language only said "his fee". (Read from code) Is the language redundant? |
guess we could argue that, ‘The point is to treat it as they treat a general contractor, which is very
specific. I they add them all up and it happens to be a 7% fee that makes it total, that's perfect.
[1'it was 5% short, | would hope that we would protect that other 5%, like we do with the general
contractor,
Sen, Flakoll @ Would a change order be deemed a bid? Would this change the responsibility of
whose to bond these change orders?
Rep. Froseth ¢ Ifanyote in the audience would like to speak to this, do so,
Rep, Delmore @ U'd like to take this home this weekend and talk to my people that this directly
. effects, 1 won't vote for this until I know it is workable. 1 need more information,
Curt Peterson, Association of Contractors @ 1 don't know that change orders are going to be a big
deal unless they are substantinl, Some change order lower the price as veell. Some go up, of
course, 1f 1 was a construction manager, and there was a big change, say w pat in a sprinkler
system, | would go to Mr, Sprinkler contractor and ask him for a bond. The law says he has tc
bond himself or sec to ft that he has bond from several contractors on the project, The commmittee
should be aware that the construction management business is not a huge business in ND, There
a probably 5 or 6 construction managers in ND. [ have not gotten lots of complaints from them
tow, because the bill has changed from it's original form. This new language clarifies better then
the old language.

Rep. Froseth : In regard to cost over runs, how are they handled?
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Cutt Peterson ¢ 17 it's substantial, 1 would think the construction manager would want 1o have a

bond from the contractor,

Rep. Froseth @ Aren't change orders usually negotiated with the owner of the project?

Curt Peterson ¢ Sure. Our law says that the construction manager will be the bond man himself,

or he will see to it that the contractor does.

Rep, Froseth : Would anyone else in the audience care to comment on cost over runs and change
orders?

Sen, Cook : 1 don't have a problem with Rep, Delmore's request, | called an architect this
morning. I'm confident in my discussion with him on this. He just asked that the overstrike be
taken off of "construction of a public improvement”, | still have to answer a question about the
gap. [ still believe that the only thing different between existing law and what we are creating
with this new sentence, is that if you have a construction manager and you have an architect, and

if the architect fees are part of the bid project, then the construction manager will have to have a

bond for his services and also the architeet. [ believe it's redundant, except for the architeet fee,
I'm willing to come back Monday.
Rep, Froseth + We have a motion and a svcond on the foor. We have a motion by Rep, Carlson
l and a sccond by Sen. Cook. Call the role,
' VOTE: _3 YESand _3_ NO. MOTION FAILS.,
Rep, Froseth : Any other wishes by the committec?
Sen, Flakoll : I may vote, yes, on Monday, but [ would like to talk to some people at home this
weekend,
Rep, Delmiore ¢ 1 agree.
. adpe Froseth ¢ We'll adjourn and see you on Monday.
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Minutes: Rep, Froseth called the meeting to order with others present: Rep. Delmore, Rep,
. Catlson, Sen. Cook, Sen D.Mathern, and Sen. Flakoll,

Rep, Delmore : 1 have one little change, Can we change "supporting” to "provided by" to all

bid packages,

Rep, Froseth : He reads the corrected amendment,

Sen, Cook : 1 move that the senate recede from it's amendments and further amend,

Rep, Carlson : 1 second,
VOTE: _6. YES and _0. NO MOTION PASSED. Rep. Froseth will carry,
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. REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

HB 1386, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Cook, Flakoll, D. Mathern and
Reps. Disrud, Froseth, Ekstrom) recommends that the HOUSE ACCEDE to the Senate
amendments on HJ pages 1227-1228 and place HB 1386 on the Seventh order.

Engrossed HB 1386 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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10432.0508 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. Representative Carlson
Aprit 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1227 and 1228 of the House
Journal and pages 1037 and 1038 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1386 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bift with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 48-01.1-09, 54-44,7-01, and 54-44.7-02, subsaction 1 of section
54-44.7-03, and subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to construction management.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1, AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-01.1-09. Use of construction manager. If a governing body uses a
construction manager on a public improvement, the construction manager must be a
licensed contractor. A |f multiple prime bids are used on the public improvement, the
construction manager awarded a the contrac! for eenstuet fo-4
shall bond the entire cost of the project through a single bond, or through bonds
supporting all bid packages and the construction manager's bond for the full amount of
the construction manager's services. I the lotal of the bonds for the multiple prime bids
s less than the total cost of the project, the construction manager must bond the
difference between the total of the bonds for the multiple prime bids and the total cost of

the project.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-01. Definition. "Architect, engineer, construction management, and

land surveying services" are those professlonal services associated with the practice of
architecture, professional engineering, professional land surveying, landscape
architecture, and interlor design pertaining to construction, and construction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as Incidental services that
members of these professions and those in their employ may logically or justitiably
perform, including studies, investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,

rogramming, conceptual designs, plans and specitications, cost estimates,
nspections, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendallons, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated stesl for
bridge purposes.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakola Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44,7.02. Applicabliity - Policy. Architect, engineusr, consiruction
management, and land surveylng services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. itis the Folicy of this state that all North Dakota state agencles shall negotlate
contracts for services on the basls of demonstrated competence and qualification for
the particular type of services required.

SECTION 4, AMENDMENT. Subsaction 1 of sectlon 84-44,7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as lollows:
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1. Each using agency shall establish its own architect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services selection committee hereinafter
referred to as the agency selection committee, which must be composed of

. those individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualified to (

make an informed decision as to the most competent and qualified firm for
the proposed project. The head of the using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a member of the agency selection
committee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
committee's work.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. All state agencies securing architect, engineer, construction management,
or land surveying services for projects for which the fees are estimated not
to exceed ten thousand dollars may employ the architects, engineers,
construction managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation and
selection, taking into account all of the following:

a. The nalure of the project.

b.  The proximity of the archilect, engineer, construction management, or
land surveying services to the project.

c. The capability of the architect, engineer, consfruction manager, ot
land surveyor 1o produce the required services within a reasonable
time.

d. Pastperformance.

e.  Ability to meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above."

Renumber accordingly
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10432.0509 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Carlson
April 19, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1227 and 1228 of the House
Journal and pages 1037 and 1038 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1386 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenaclt sections 48-01.1-09, 54-44.7-01, and 54-44.7-02, subsection 1 of section
54-44.7-03, and subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to construction managerent,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-01.1-09. Use of construction manager. If a governing body uses a
construction manager on a public improvement, the construction manager must be a
licensed contractor. A The construction manager awarded a the contract tet
eonstructien-ol-a-public-improvement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a
single bond, or through bonds supporting all bid packages i

() | l II Hﬁ »

iees, [f the total
of the bonds Is less than the total cost of the project, the construction manager must
hond the difference between the total of the tonds for the bids and the total cost ot the

project.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT, Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44,7-01. Definition, "Architect, engineer, construclion management, and
land surveying services" are thase professional services associated with the practice of
architecturs, professional engineering, professional land surveying, landscape
acchitecture, and interlor design pertaining to construction, and construction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services that
members of these professions and those In their employ may logically or justifiably
parform, Including studies, Investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,
programming, conceptual designs, plans and specitications, cost estimates,
Inspactions, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendations, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated stesl for
bridge purposes.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Seclion 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44,7-02, Applicabllity - Policy. Archilect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided In this
chapter. Itis tho policy of this state that all North Dakola stale agencies shall negotlate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualification for

( . the particular type of setvices required.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44,7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amendad and reenacted as follows:
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1. Each using agency shall establish its own architect, engineer, ¢onstruction
management, and land surveying services seleclion commitlee heremnaller
referred to as the agency selection commitiee, which must be composed of
those individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualified to
make an informed decision as to the most competent and qualified firm for
the proposed projecl. The head of the using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a member of the agency selection
committee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
commitlee's work.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subseclion 1 of section 54-44,7-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. All stale agencies securing architect, engineer, construction management,
or land surveying services for projects for which the fees are estimaled nol
to exceed ten thousand dollars may employ the architects, engineers,
construction managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation and
selection, taking into account all of the following:

a. The nalure of the project.

h.  The proximity of the architect, engineer, construction management, or
land surveying services to the project.

c. The capability of the archilect, engineer, construction manager, or
fand surveyor to produce the required services within a reasonable
{ime.

d.  Pas! performance.

e. Ability to meel project budget requirements,

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above."

Renumber accordingly
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10432.0512 Prapared by Ihe L egisiativo Council stall for

Titlo.

Roprosentative Carlson
April 20, 200

PRQPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386

That the Sonate rocede from its amondmants as printed on pages 1227 and 1228 of the House
Journal and pages 1037 and 1038 of tha Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill
No. 1386 ho amended as follows:

Pago 1, ling 1, aftor "A BILL" raplace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and

roanact soctions 48-01.1-09, 54-44.7-01, and 54-44.7-02, subsacction 1 of section
54-44.7-03, and subseclion 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakola Century Code,
ralating to conslruction management.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Soction 48-:01.1-09 ol the North Dakota Cenlury
Code Is amended and reanacted as follows:

48-01.1-09. Use of construction manager. I a governing body usoes a
construction manager on a public improvement, the construction manager must be a
liconsed contraclor. A The construction manager awarded a the contract for
construction of a public inprovement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a
single bond, or through bonds supporting all bid packages and the construction
manager's bond for the full amount of the construction manager's ~ervices. Il the total
of tha bonds is less than the lotal projoct bid, the construction ma.ager shall bond the
differance vetween the total of the bonds and the total project bid.

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Soction 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakola Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-01, Definition. "Architect, engineer, ¢onstruction management, and
land surveying services" are those professional services associated with the practice of
architecture, professional engineerlrig, professional land surveying, landscape
architecture, and interior deslgn pertaining to construction, and conslruction
management, as defined by the laws of this state, as well as incidental services thal
members of these professions and those in their employ may logically or justifiably
porform, Including studies, investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,
programming, conceptual designs, plans ard specifications, cost estimates,
inspections, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendations, preparation of operating and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated steel for
bridge purposes.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-02. Applicability - Policy. Architect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. Itis the policy of this state that all North Dakota state agencies shalt negotiate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualification for

the particular type of services required.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:
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1. Each using agoncy shall oslabtish ils own archilact, engineor, gonstiuction
managemant, and land survaying services solaction commitloo horoinatler
roferrod to as the agency selection committee, which must bo composcd o
Ihosa individuals whom tho agency head dotarmings 10 be qualified to
make an informed docision as to the most compeloent ¢nd qualilied linm for
the proposed projoct. The head of the using agancy ar his quahfied,
rasponsiblo dosignee shall sit as a moember of the agency selection
commitioe for tho purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
committea's waork.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subsoction 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the Norlh
Dakota Century Code Is amandod and reenacted as lollows:

1. All state agencies securing architact, enginoer, consiruclion management,
or land surveying services for projocts for which the foes aro estimaled nol
lo exceed ton thousand dollars may employ e archilects, engincors,
gonstryction managers, and tand surveyors by direct negotiation and
seloclion, taking into account all of tha following:

a.  Tho nature of tha project.

b.  The proximity of the architect, engineoer, conslruction managemont, of
land surveying services to thao project.

c.  The capabilily of the architact, engineer, consiruction manager, or

land surveyor to produce the requirad servicaes within a reasonable
time.

d. Past performance.
. e.  Ability lo meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow stale policy set forth above."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10432.0512
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10432.0613 Prepared by the Logislative Council stafl for ) )a’*"’
Fitle.0700 Representative Carlson 5.
April 23, 2001 \*f,

CONFERENCE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386 HOUSE POL. SUBS4/23

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1227 and 1228 of the House
Journal and pages 1037 and 1038 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed Houso Bill
No. 1386 be amended as follows:

Page 1,line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amond and
reenact soections 48-01,1-09, 54-44.7-01, and 54-44.7-02, subsoction 1 of section
54-44,7-03, and subsoction 1 of section 54-44,7-04 of the North Dakota Century Codo,
relating 1o conslruction managsment,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Conlury
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

48-01.1-09. Use of construction manager. If a governing bedy uses a
consiruction manager on a public improvement, the construction manager must be a
licensed contractor. A The construction manager awarded a the contract for
construction of a public Improvement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a
single bond, or through bonds supperting provided by all bid packagses and the
construction manager's bond for the full amount of the construction manager's servicas,
If the total of the bonds Is less than the total project bid, the canstruclion manager shall
bond the difference beiwgen the {otal of the bonds and the total project bid.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code s amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44.7-01, Definition. "Architect, engineer, construction management, and

land surveying services" are those professional services assoclated with the practice of
archlitecture, professlonal engineering, professional fand surveying, landscape
architecture, and Interior design pertaining to construction, and construction
management, as defined by the laws of this stale, as well as incidental services that
members of these professions and those in their employ may logically or Justifiably
perform, Including studies, investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,

rogramming, conceptual designs, plans and speciflcations, cost estimates,
nspections, construction management, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommondations, preparation of operaling and maintenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated steel for

bridge purposes.

SECTICN 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44,7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as foliows:

54-44,7-02. Applicabllity - Policy. Architect, engineer, construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. Itis the policy of this state that all North Dakota state agencies shall negotiate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualification for

the paricular type of services required.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44,7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:.
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managemeant, and land surveying services selection commitioe hereinatler
referrad to as the agency seloction committea, which mus! be composed of
. those Individuals whom the agency head determines to be qualitied lo

make an inlormed decision us to the most competoent and qualified firm for
{he proposed project. The head of the using agency or his qualified,
responsible designee shall sit as a member of the agency selaction
commitiee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
commilles's work.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subsoction 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

1,  All state agencies securing architect, engineer, conslruction management,
or land surveying sorvices for projects for which the foes are estimated not
to exceed ten thousand dollars may employ the architects, angineers,
construction managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation and
selaction, taking into account all of the following:

a. The nature of the project,

b.  The proximily of the architect, engineer, construction management, or
land survaying services to the project.

The capabliity of the architect, engineer, construction manager, or
land surveyor to produce the required services within a reasonable

time.

d. Past performance.

. a. Ability to meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No, 2 10432.0513
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-72-9089
April 23, 2001 2:08 p.m.
Ingert LC: 10432,0513

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1386, as engrossed: Your conferonce commiltee (Sens. Cock, Flakoll, D. Mathern and
Reops. Froseth, Carlson, Delmore) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from tho
Senate amendments on HJ pages 1227-1228, adopt further amendments as lollows.
and place HB 1386 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1227 and 1228 of the
House Journal and pages 1037 and 1038 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill

No. 1386 be amended as follows:

Pago 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remiainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 48-01.1-09, 54-44.7-01, and 54-44.7-02, subsection 1 of section
54-44,7-03, and subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-04 of the North Dakota Contury Code,
relating to construction management.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and resnacted as follows:

48-01.1-09. Use of construction manager. |f a governing body uses a
construction manager on a public improvement, the construction manager must be a
licensed contractor. AThe construction manager awarded a the contract for
construction of a public Improvement shall bond the entire cost of the project through a
single band, or through bonds gprovided by all bid packages and the
consltruction manager's bond for the full amount of the conslruction manager's

services, _If the total of the bonds is less than the total project bid, the construction

g\lgnager shall bond the ditference between the total of the bonds and the total project

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-01 of the North Dakota Century
Cade Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44,7-01. Definltion, "Architect, engineer,consiruction management, and
land surveying services" are those professional services associated with the practice of
architecture, professional engineering, professional land surveylng, landscape
architecture, and Interlor design pertaining to construction, _and _construction
management, as deflned by the laws of this state, as well as incldental services that
members of these professions and those in thelr employ may loglcalte/ or justifiably
perform, including studies, Investigations, surveys, evaluations, consultations, planning,
rogramming, conceptual designs, plans and specifications, cost estimates,
nspectlons, construction managemeni, shop drawing reviews, sample
recommendations, preparation of operating and malntenance manuals, and other
related services, except for professional services related to prefabricated steel for

bridge purposes.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-44.7-02 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-44,7-02.  Applicabllity - Policy.  Architect, engincer,construction
management, and land surveying services must be procured as provided in this
chapter. ltis the policy of this state that all North Dakota state agencles shall negotlate
contracts for services on the basis of demonstrated competence and quallfication for

the particular type of services required.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44.7-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-72-9089




REPORT OF COMFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-72-6089

April 23, 2001 2:05 p.m,

Ingsert LC: 10432.0813

Each using agency shall establish its own architect, englneer,gonstruction
management, and land surveyin? services selection committeg hereinalter
referred to as the agency selection committee, which must be comfosed
ot those Indiviguals whom the agency head delermines 1o be qualified 1o
make an Informed declslon as to the most competent and quallfied firm for
the proposed project. The huead of the using agency or his qualified,
responslble designee shall sit as a member of the agency scloclion
committee for the purpose of coordinating and accounting for the
committee’s work.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-44,7-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

1,

All slate agencles securing archltect, englneer,construciion managemont,
or land surveying services for projects for which the fees are estimated not
to exceed ten thousand dollars may ernploy the architects, enginoers,
construclion_managers, and land surveyors by direct negotiation and
selection, taking Into account all of the foliowing:

a. The nalure of the project.

b,  The proximity of the architect, engineer, conistruction management, or
land surveying services to the project.

c. The capabliity of the architect, engineer, construction manager, or
I?nd surveyor lo produce the required services within a reasonable
time.,

d. Past performance.
e.  Ability to meet project budget requirements.

This procedure shall still follow state policy set forth above.”

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed HB 1386 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar,

{2) DESK, {2) COMM

Page No. 2 HR-72-9089
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Lagisialive Budgat
Analyst & Audilor January 11 2001
’

JOHN WALBTAD

Code Pavisor

Honorable Francis J. Wald
State Representative

433 Seventh Street East
Dickingon, ND 58601-4525

Dear Representative Wald:

This letter Is In response to your inquiry coincerning bids for the construction of public bulldings.

North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Section 48-01.1-02 rgquires governing bodies to award contracts for
the construction of publlc Improvements to the lowest responsible bidders. As used in the section, public
Improvement means any Improvement the cost of which is payable from taxes or other funds under the
control of a governing body including Improvements for which speclal assessments are levied. The term
does not include any county road construction and maintenance, state highway, or Public Service

Commission project governed by Titles 11, 24, or 38,

Under NDCC Section 48-01.1-03, if the contract for the construction of a public Improvement Is estimated
to cost In excess of $100,000, the governing body Is required to advertise for bids. The governing body
may reject any bid and readvertise for proposals if no bid is satisfactory, or if It believes any agreement has
been entered into by the bidders or others to prevent competition. If the governing body determines that

an emergency situation exlists, a contract may be made without seeking bids.

We hope the foregoing discusslon Is helpful. Please contact our office If you require any additional
Information.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey N. Ne!soﬁ
Counsel

JNN/PG

. cc:LM’r. Curt Peterson

Wab site: hitp://www.state.nd,us/r

E-mail: Icouncll@state.nd.us' Fax: 701-328-3615




TESTIMONY ON HB 1386
PROVIDED BY CURT PETERSON, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS OF NORTH DAKOTA
2-7-01

Chairman Froseth, members of the Committee, House Bill 1386 was
introduced to clarify three Issues relative to public construction projects.

Section 1 of the bill addresses Subsection 6 of Section 48-01,1-01 of the North
Dakota Statute relative to the requirement of the need to publicly bid on those that
are funded In part by economic development funds and sales tax revenues.
Attached Is a copy of a January 11, 2001 letter addressed to Rep. Francis J, Wald
from Mr. Jeffrey Nelson, Counsel for the North Dakota Legislatlve Councll, which

addresses that matter,

Sectlon 2 of this bill addresses multiple prime blds for public construction
projects. This section establishes the requirements for multiple prime bids and will
give the public entitles the prerogative to decide how the project will be bid relative

to prime or multiple bids.

The Section 3 amendment simply requires that a construction manager must
provide a bond for the entire project when ever this method of construction Is
utilized. Please note the attached legal opinion relative to the reasons this should be

included in the statute.
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March 20, 2000

Curt Peterson, Executive Vice Pregident YIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Associated General Contractors of North Dakota (701) 223-6719

422 North 2nd Street
Box 1624
Bismarck, ND 58502

RE: Bonding of Projects With Constructlon Manager

Dear Mr, Peterson:

wting in response to your request for a discussion of the risks faced by North Dakota

ental entities which bond projects through a construction manager under
C.C.§ 48-01,1-09,

DISCUSSION

1. Background. Inorder to protect governmental bodies from the significant losses which can
result from contractor defaults, North Dakota law requires contractors working on all public building
projects in excess of $100,000 to provide a bond. [NDCC § 48-02-06.2]. Contractor’s bonds must
be at least equal to the price stated in the contract, Id. The bond protects the governing body from
tworisks: (a) the failure of contractors and subcontractors to pay their respective subcontractors and
suppliers; and (b) the contractor’s tailure to complete work, construction defects, and other breaches

of contract. Id.

In the past, where general contractors were hired to construct a project, the general contractor was
required to provide a bond for the entire cost of the project. This gave the governing body full
protection under a single bond for the entire cost of the project, regardless of whether the general
contractor or any subcontractor or supplier was at fault. If the workmanship or materials provided
by any contractor, subcontractor or supplier were deféctive, the bond covered the governing body

for loss up to the full cost of the project.

4

Vogel, Weir, Bye, Hunke & McCormick, LTD.




Curt Petorson

March 20, 2000
Page 2

Recent North Dakota legislation allows governing bodies to employ construction managers to
manage construction projects [NDCC § 43-01.1-09], The construction manager is obligated to
manage and supervise the construction [NDCC § 48-01.1-01(3)], but not contractually obligated to
complete the work nor be responsible f{or defects in work supplied by contractors, subcontractors,
and suppliers. Where a construction manager {s awarded a contract, the construction manager need
not provide a bond covering the entire cost of the project, [NDCC § 48-01.1-09].  Rather, the
construction manager may slect to either (a) bond the entire cost of the project through a single bond
or ( b) obtain separate bonds supporting all of the bid packages in addition to 4 separate construction
manager bond for the full amount of the coustruction manager's services, Understandably,
construction managers typically elect to bond projects through sepurate bonds supporting each bid
package, When such an election is made, the construction manager only nceds to bond and be
responsible for the amount payable to the construction manager for its services, often a small

fraction of the overall cost of the project.

2, Risks. Use of multiple bonds in projects managed by construction managers substantially
reduces the security available to a governing body from that available where a general contractor
provides a single bond for the entire cost of a project. As discussed above, where the general
contractor provides a single bond covering the entire cost of a project, the bonding company is

esponsible for losses up to the cost of the project regardless of whether the claim results from
defective workmanship or materials supplied by the general contractor, or any subcontractor or
supplier. On the other hand, when a construction manager is used and the project is bonded with
multiple bonds as authorized under NDCC § 48-01.1-09, each separate bond covers only breaches
by the contractor supplying the bond, up to the amount payable under the contractor’s contract. If
the contractor is responsible for 5% of the cost of the project, the governing body would be bonded
for losses and claims resulting from breach by that contractor for only 5% of the cost of the project,
regardless of the extent of the loss. The remaining 95% of project costs are uninsured for losses

sustained as a result of the offending contractor’s breach,

Because defective construction methods or inaterials often necessitate reconstruction of other parts
of a project, the costs to remedy the breach frequently exceed the incremental costs paid to the
offending construction manager, contractor or supplier providing the work. Where a cotustruction
manager is used and separate bonds are provided by each contractor, the risk to the governing body
of sustaining a loss in excess of the bond provided by the offending contractor is significant. If, for
example, a foundation subcontractor with a $400,000 contract in a $10,000,000 building project
managed by a construction manager negligently pours the foundation necessitating the demolition
and reconstruction of the completed structure, only the subcontractor’s bond in_the amount of
$400,000 would be available to cover a loss of $10,000,000, leaving the governing vody exposed
to nearly a $9,600,000 loss. Likewise, if a construction manager was hired to manage the
onstruction of a $5,000,000 building for a fee of $250,000, and the construction manager’s

’ improper sequencing of work resulted in substantial delays and corresponding overruns in claims




Curt Peterson

’20, 2000

by contractors and subcontractors of $1,000,000, only the construction manager’s bond of $250,000
would be available to cover the $1,000,000 loss.

CONCLUSION

Changes in North Dakota law authorizing bond coverage to be provided only for the amount of
each separate contract where a construction manager is involved substantially reduce the protection
available to governing bodies from loss resulting from defective construction. It will only be a
matter of time before some governing body will face a significant unbonded loss resulting from
defects in construction on a project where performance is secured under separate bonds capped at
the amount of the individual contracts.

Very ttuly yours.

Wikliam A. Schlossman, Jr,
t1dt
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PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BIDDING ISSUES

Problems with Laws Relating to Use of Construction Manager

a.

Construction Managers are required to bond only their fee. This is entirely
inadequate tn address potential loss to goveming body resulting from
misfeasance of the construction manager which may require rebuilding

substantial portions of the project.

Although a contractors license is required, licensing laws are weak awaing
insubstantial operators with little experience to manage major projects. This
problem is exacerbated by limited bonding requirements which fail to weed

out marginal operators.

There is no statutory bidding or selection process for construction managers.
Selection of a construction manager need not follow any formal criteria.

There is no prohibition of any company related to architect for a project from
being the construction manager. This creates a substantial conflict of
interest between the architect whose responsibility it is to oversea all aspects
of construction, including those under the control of the construction

manager.

There is no requirement that an entire project be bid before construction
proceeds. This results in the governing body is at risk for construction costs
exceeding estimates, with no ability to ask for new bids, or resize or redesign
those portions of the project completed or contracted ror prior to receipt of

final bids.

Multiple Prime Bids: There is no limitation on the number of prime bids obtained
for any project. Bonds cover only the amount of each contractor’s contract. Asa
result, there is inadequate bonding coverage where a contractor’s non-performance
results in damages greater than the amount of the contractor’s contract,

Development Agreements: Regardless of the amount of the project, NDCC Section
48-02.1-12 allows governing bodies to contract with private entities for
construction of fee based facilities, If there is private ownership (sale-leaseback)
governing body need not comply with the public bidding statutes,

General Abuses:

a.

b.

Purchage of building materials by the governing body. Contractor becomes
the installer only,

Liberal use of emergency exemption to avoid bidding public improvements,




HOUSE POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS COMMITTEE
February 8, 2001

North Dakota Department of Transportation
Jerome L. Horner, Maintenance Engineer)

HB 1386
L S T EERR—

This bill enables the department to administer one contract, instead of three, for department
buildings under $250,000 in value.

The department has a number of highway maintenance equipment and materials storage facilities
throughout the state. These facilities include section muintenance buildings at 66 rural sites, and
equipment and material storage buildings at the department’s eight district headquarters in the
larger cities. In general, these facilities are similar to buildings erected by farmers and small
businesses throughout the state. Their replacement value ranges from $150,000 to $400,000,

depending upon the size,

NDDOT buildings constructed during the current biennium had three prime contractors: general,
mechanical, and electrical. This caused some coordination problems because the scope of the
electrical and mechanical contractors is such a small part of the contract. The department feels
that we would receive better bids with one prime contractor-—the general contractor-—on these
smaller projects. The bids would improve because the general contractor would no longer have
down-time caused by waiting for an electrical or mechanical contractor that the general contractor

had no control over,

The bill would not eliminate work from any of the general, mechanical, or electrical contractors.
The department will still require the work to be completed by licensed general, mechanical, and
electrical contractors. In fact, the bill would enable the contracting industry to use smaller
subcontractors who may not have the bonding capacity to bid as a prime contractor to the
department. The bill would also reduce the number of contracts the departiment has to administer.

We are not aware of any problems this would cause with the construction or operation of our
facilities. We feel that eliminating some potential down-time for the general contractor will result
in better bids for the department, and ask the committee to favorably consider HB 1386—with
one change. We ask that you increase the limit as proposed by the bill from $250,000 to
$400,000. This amount will better accommodate the department’s facility upgrade program.,




HOUSE BILL 1386 TESTIMONY

| am Representative Elliot Glassheim. Dave McFarlane of McFarlane Sheet
Metal, Grand Forks has asked me to read the following testimony on his behalf

agg\l‘pst this bill. He has written the foliowing

Representatives

| would have liked to have been able to testify in person as | have in the past
but business issues this week will not allow this to happen. Elliot Glassheim
has graciously agreed to read this for me.

House Bill 1386 is a subtle attempt to eliminate the provisions of current state
law that require the submission of multiple General, Mechanical and Electrical
bids on state work. The current law has saved the state hundreds of millions
of dollars in construction costs by requiring multiple bids to be submitted.
Dividing the construction process among these prime construction entities
allows more companies to participate in the bidding process by lowering
bonding dollar requirements. Increased competition equates to lower project

costs. The state saves money.
The following language is particularly troubling:

Line 16 Changing the wording to “ is allocwed but not required ¥ would mean
the end of the requirement to solicit multiple bids. Architects find it easier to
write single contracts. They will specify single bid contracts in the bid
documents,. Single contracts reduce the amount of work architects have to
perform when writing speclfications. Multiple contracts require exact
speclifications to avold conflicts. Exact specifications require extra work from

architects.

Conflicts will still occur under single contracts. However the genera)
contractor will become the arbitrator and typically subcontractors suffer, as
the general contractor will most likely resolve disputes in his favor. The state
architectural association has typically promoted these proposed changes
because It is easier for architects to write inclusive specifications. The state
will pay the price for this change In higher construction costs.

Whan single bids are submitted, mechanical and electrical subcontractors
ralse prices to cover these ambiguities and conflicts. As these ambiguities are
corrected through internal change orders, the general contractor will pocket




the change order dollars. These price increases by mechanical and electrical
contractors cost the state money.

Mechanical and electrical costs are typically 50% of standard building
projects. When these cost are included under one contract, the general
contractor will mark up these subbids for overhead and profit. This markup
can add 10-15% to the mechanical and electrical costs. The state pays these

extra costs of single contracts.

Line 17 & 19 attempts to raise the limit when the current law is implemented
to $250,000 . This is another attempt to circumvent existing law and reduce
competition.

Line 21 states “ independent ¢f the amount of the contract”

This language would allow governmental agencies to arbitrarily use single
bids on any size project. This language opens the door to sweetheart deals

between governmental agencles and larger contractors.
There are only a handful of contractors in the entire state that have the

bonding capacity to hid large million dollar projects. The wording
“independent of the amount of the contract” significantly reduces

construction competition.

The current law allows general contractors to submit single combined bids.
When contractors submit combined bids and have to compete against muitiple

bids, they seldom are the low bidder. It is this loss of work by the
general contractors and the extra work required of the
design profession that has prompted the request for

changes in the existing law in the past. | have been unable to
hear todays testimony in favor of the changes but suspect that it is similar to

prior years.

very simply Project costs are higher under single bids.

We are unsure how the provisions of the blll on page two that modity the
construction management process would affect construction costs but are
concarned that these changes may also limit competition.

Our company is opposed to any legisiation that reduces competition.




These proposed changes on page one definitely reduce competition and will
cost taxpayers money,

We urge you to vote NO on House Bill 1386

Thank you for your consideration
Dave McFarlane
President of McFarlane Sheet Metal




'orth Dakota House Bill # 1386

When originally drafted and put into law, it was determined that in using multiple prime bids the
savings were up to 7%.

The University of North Dakota has used this system of bidding for as long as 1 have been bidding
work starting in the year 1964, The reason being that they were and still are saving money using
this system,

With that in mind the multiple prime bid system should be used in all bidding for public building on
any project over $100,000.00 ($7,000.00 saved) total project costs, saving tax payers money.
Please at least let it be allowed and accept bid for both single prime and multiple prime bids on all
projects over $100,000.00 without exceptions. This doesn’t change the quality ot the final project
It will aceelerate the project, as communication can be direct with engineer or owners. Payments
are then paid directly to the multiple prime contractors not through single prime, which will delay

payments. Project coordination would not change.

Please review the above, do not pass this Senate Bill #1386, Save the tax payer money or tax

reductions.

Leon Cemeau
|

015 11th Street
‘]mon1|)5011, ND 58278
701-77547055
Edward Scherpinsky
2569 23rd Strect NE

Mckinock, ND 58258
®701-696-8208

Denyse Bindon

1804 Continental Drive #305
Grand Forks, ND 58201
®701-780-8838

Russel! Halti

1010 24th Avenuc South
Grand Forks, ND 58201
®701-746-6782

Ronald Jonasson

784 9th Avenue NE
Thompson, ND 58278
®701-599.2484

Donald Timian
0. Box 56
anvel, ND 58256

(Cell)701-741-4049

Paul Comcau

1603 S. 17th Street
Grand Forks, ND 58201
®701-746-0862

Jim Melicher

48] 1 6th Avenue North
Grand Forks, ND 58203
®701-746-5936

Dennis Schroeder
1544 10th Avenue NE
Thompson, ND 58278
®701-775-6777

Mark Fritel

15437 County Road 19
Ardoch, ND 58213
®701-248-3127

Steven Paulson
1320 2nd Avenue North
Grand Forks, ND 58203
®701-772-4090

Dennis D'Heilly

1334 S, 19th Street
Grand Forks, NI 58201
R701-775-7407

Kurt Comeau

617 10th Avenue South
Grand Forks, ND 58201
R701-772-4651

Jerry Brokke

1017 Belmont Road
Grand Forks, ND 38201
Ri701-775-7792

Jeremy Finnie

4007 Cottonwood Street
Grand Forks, ND 58201
®701-772-9193

Donald Bleth

1802 6th Avenue North
Grand Forks, ND 58203
R701-772-944 1
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Dakota Electric Construction Co., Inc.

Farxgo ‘s Oldeaz Eleconical Contracton
‘ Bax 1006 — 1880 First Avenue North
. Fargo, North Dakota 58107
. ! 701.235-7681 Established
1898

Fax:  701.235-8032
a-mall: dakotaslectricco @ uswast.net

February 5, 2001

The Honorable Matthew M. Klsin of the North Dakota House
1815 Seventh Street NW
Minot, NO 58703

Dear Honorable Matthew M. Klein:

Re: House Bill No. 1386

As a small business electrical contractor in the State of North Dakota, | wish to express

my concern on proposed legislation House Blll No, 1386, Section 2, Amendment,
Section 48-001.1-06.

It is my understanding this amendment is raising the multiple prime bid limit from
$100,000 to $250,000. Our experience has been when State of North Dakota work Is
under a single prime contract, we walt additional time for payment of work completed to
filter down to us. This obviously puts a strain on small business cash flow, We have
also experienced longer close out time of the project because of work still needing to be
completed by the general. This In turn, through no fault of our own, delays payment of

the retainage on the project.

There s a |ot of alectrical work that falls below the $250,000 mark, the majority of our
jobs are below this amount. We prefer bidding directly to the State as [t assures the
contract will be awarded falrly and not be left to the general contractor's discretion.

This amendment does indeed reduce small business competitiveness, Iimiting the ability

of small electrical contractors to bid as a prime contactor on state jobs, thereby
decreasing individual contracts awarded to small firms,

Respectfully submitted,

Dakota Electric Construction Co., Inc.
%w’ 4%44"“/

Katherine Massee
‘ President




National Electrical Contractors Assoclation

DAKOTAS CHAPTER

WWW. sAmort-wlro‘com

February 8, 2001

Honorable Glen Freseth, Chairman
Political Subdivisions Committee
600 E. Boulevard Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Representative Froseth:

My name is crancis E. Mazza and [ am Executive Director of the Dakotas Chupter of the National
Electrical Contractors Association,

On behalf of our entire membership 1 wish to state our opposition to House Bill No. 1386.

This propesed legislation strikes at the heart of a contractor’s opportunity to be competitive, and the
State of North Dakota’s responsibility, to all our citizens, to act in a fiscaily responsible manner.

Therefore, I respectfully request you and your Political Subdivisions Committee vote against the
proposed amendments in House Bill No.1386.

This proposed legislation should receive a no vote for the following reasons:

¢ Multiple Primes insure fair competition with each prime component of a project going to the
lowest responsible bidder; ard,

o Muitiple Prir.ies insure prempt payment by the State for work completed, thereby
eliminating the cash flow strain on small businesses caused by slow payment inherent in
single prime contracts; and,

¢ Multiple Primes save the State and the citizens of North Dakota approximately seven per
cent (7%) on construction project costs; and,

¢ Raising the multiple prime bid limit to $250,000 greatly reduces the number of projects
where the benefits of multiple prime bids can be realized.

Thank you and I respectfully request a **do not support” vote from you and your Committee so that
the State can continue providing a fiscally responsible and competitive bidding environment for all
State construction projects. Thereby insuring continued opportunities for our States small businesses /

contractors,

Respectfully,
for the Dakotas Chapter NECA

()
T A S /f/%
Francis E. Mazza j a

Executive Director
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OWBRAY & SON w90
o PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. Minol, NO 58702087
SHEET METAL, INC, | e 701.630.5060
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Feb, 6, 200

§7% Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
Attn: North Dakota House Representarives

Re: Opposition to House Bell 1386 Section 48-01.1-05 of the North Dakota Centtiry
Code

In reference 1o House Bill 1386, [ wish 1o express strong opposition toward the
proposed amendment of Section 48-01.1-06 ol the North Dakota Century Code. which
pushes the idea of single prime bids tor construction of public building contracts. Our tax
money would pay for this mistake.

There would be no benefit (o the construction industry, the public, not the
govermment if this amendment were to po through It would unnecessarily drive the end
result of conalruction costs up at the taxpasers’ expense

The idea of a gingle prine bid 15 appealing only to those people at the top-end of
the “bid chain™ who could reap the benetits of undue mark-ups on constructicn costs. A
. single prime bid allows the genetal contractor (o add a pereentage of mark-up to each of
the subcontract bids, thereby inereasing the price of the contract. Architects and the AGC
are attracted to this idea because they, as a resull, receive a greater dohiay amount {or their
percentage. Even if'the mark-up percentupes were amall, the dollars would add up
quickly-«paid for with taxpayers' dollars

[ hope vou take the time to research this matter further, and 1 am sure you will see
that there is no benefit in amending this portion of the bill. {t will enly hurt
subcontractors and taxpayers alike,

Stocerely,

. %:,_ j b AL T /.’ 09//" ,C/( ﬁw I‘f"“'_‘_.
YA et ; ﬂm"{y )
a 2,‘_»_‘ .—'ud;u.c’

/’“ P /:-cz""' e

L‘...-r* "‘) /;
GSQ)\h A




Proposed Amendments to HB #1386
Page 1, Delete Section 1, Lines 5-12.
Page 1, Line 13, after Section, delete 2 and insert in lieu thereof 1.

Page 2, Line 1, after Section, delete 3 and insert in lieu thereof 2.




February 8., 2001

IHonorable Glenn Froseth, Chairtman

Political Subdivision Commitlee

600 East Boulevard Ave

Bismarck, ND §8501

ND Government and Veterans

Affairs Comntittee

House Bil) No. 1386

Dyeir Representative Froseth

I appear before you in oppositiot (o House Bith No. 1386,

The intent Tor multiple prime bids when it was introduced wis of course Lo save taspayers money,

The law was introduced after a study done in the state of Wisconsin showed that multiple prime bids cost
less then single prime bids, Raising the limits on when multiple prime bids must be used does not change

the fact that when compared to a single prime bid, multiple prinie bids are lower,

I have attached the results of three recent prajects that show the savings when g project is bid in both
manners,

Beach Welcome & Visitors Center:

Single Prime Bid Total $ 1.8006,000.00
Muliple Prime Bid Total: S 1d491,221.20
Savings To Tuxpayers: S 1477880

Bismarck Water treatment Plant PH-1 Optimlzation:

Single Prime Bid Total: £ 172.100.00
Multiple Prime Bid Total: $.162,085.00
Savings To Taxpayers: $ 1001500

Bismarek Water treatment Plant Mlise, Improvements:

Single Prime Bid Total: $ 297.000.00
Mulliple Prime Bid Total: $.196,700.00
Savings To Taxpayvers: £ 100,300.00

Note that the engincer's estimale Tor the last two projects sre helow the proposed $250,000,00 threshold,
Dhue 1o their estimales, had the engineer or owner not allowed the submission of multiple printes for these
Lo projects itwould have cost the owner an additional $110,315.00, a premium of 304 more then it
netuatly cost by using the multiple bid requirement.

Respectiully submilied,
Radph Heinte, Projec#Stanager

1300 Basin Avenue * PO Box 1461 ¢ Blsmarck, ND 68502

Telaphone: (701) 265-2831 ¢ Fax: (701) 255-2835 MASTER
E-mall: edling @btigate.com U%f‘ﬁ&"

We are an Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/V/H
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701-483-0603

T0: 701 255 2835

PRGE : 02

BEACH WELCOME & VISITOR CENTER
NDDOT PRGJECT #TEI-5-094(020)001

BID RESULTS
zumBRUNNEN, ARCHITECT, PC

BID OPENING: Tuesday, January 23, 2001

GENERAL :ggm *%';,N UNIT COSTS
CONYRACTOR BASE BID
Deteted Added
e Excavation gExcavation
CAPITAL CITY CONSY.* 4 ! Li 1,506,000.00 2 $10.00/CY $20.00/CY
TOOZ CONSTRUCTION { ! 1,674,820.82 5.00/CY 22,00/CY
.
r_.
MWL
t “‘:u—w o BRhaemen A
“:“--h. - sy
‘Apparent Low Bidder Pago 1 of !




JAH-24 81 12139 FROM!: 701-483-0603 TO1 701 255 2835

BEACH WELCOME & VISITOR CENTER
NDDOT PROJECT #TEI-5-094(020)001

BID RESULTS

zumBRUNNEN, ARCHITECT, PC
B0 OPENING: Tuesda Janua; 23, 2001

o

GENERAL UNIT COSTS
CONTRACTOR BASE BID

Deleted Added
Excavation Excavailon
CAPITAL CITY CONST.* ~ $622,000.00 ) $10.00/C.Y, $20.00/C.Y.
N A e AP ai®

-

BIG K INDUSTRIES 646,100.00 14.40/C.Y, 14.50/C.Y.
ASSOCIATED BUILDERS 685,000.00 16.00/C.Y. 21.00/C.Y.
KOLLING & KOLLING €69,000.00 3.00/C.Y. 17.00/C.Y.
TOOZ SONSTRUCTION | 936,000.00 5.00/C.Y. 22.00/C.Y,

-

g3

T
S

MECHANICAL
ONTRACTOR

SELID PLUMBIING‘

TOTAL BID
L proomat
142,400.00
118,766.00
129,093.00

129,470.00
133,660.00

160,350,00

CENTRAL MECHANICAL

KRAMER SHEET METAL

BELFIELD PLUMBING

Posnemamy

CITY AIR MECHANIGAL

ADVANCED

‘sﬂﬂ‘\ﬂﬂ‘sé

WALSH'S

w——
BERGER ELECTRIC ( $ 122,780,00)

SKEELS ELECTRIC 128,480.00

EOLING ELECTRIC 138,000.00

ELECTRIC SLS & SV 142,000,00
MM AR ’m

‘Apparent Low Bldders




JAN-24 01 18139 FROMI 701-483-0603 T0: 701 @83 283% PRGIE 1 04

BEACH WRLCOME & VISITOR CENTER
NDDOT PROJECT #TEI-8-094(020)001

?&RESULTS CONTINUED
I, CONTHACTOR i'ao *.%N TOTAL BID
r—-—mmm
NORTHERN IMPROV.* v v ES 642,771.20 )
I N M
FRANZ CONSTRUGTION v v 681,608.38
CENTURY COMPANIES v v 697,993.60

*Appatent Low Bidders

Page dafl
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s 1710 North Washington 8t * PO Box 5909

Grand Forks, Novth Dakota 582005909

w Phone (701) 772-6631 ¢ Fux (701) 772-7932
Plumbing and Heating Co.

E-Mail: lunseth@ lunseth,com
Mr. Glen Froseth, Chairman
Political Subdivisions Committee
ND State Legislature
Bismarck, NID 58501

RE: House Bill 1386
Dear Mr. Froseth;

I'm writing to you to express my concerns about HB-1386 and the proposed amendments
to the present state law. The present law is working well, saving the taxpayers of North
Dal:ota many thousands of dollars since it was enacted.

Raising the contract dollar limit for separate prime bids from $100,000 to $250,000 will
negatively affect many mechanical and electrical contractors throughout the state, both

Jarge and small. The small contractors will be hurt the most because the delays in cash
flow is more critical to their operations.

As the law now stands, the Owner (in many cases the State) benefits from the direct

. competitive bidding process, getting the best price offered by a host of mechanical and
clectrical contractors, With the single prime bid method, the Owner ends up paying more
because they also have to pay the gencral contractor’s ‘mark up’ on the mechanical and
electrical sub-contractors,

Furthermore, the Owner will have the uncertainty of who their subs will be and the
financial pressure under which they will be forced to perform their work, When the
mechanical and electrical contractors aren’t identified on bid day through their separate
prime bids, the ‘real’ bid process takes place after the fact, as the general contractor
leverages the subcontractors against each other to lower their prices. The Owner obtains
none of these cost savings, the general contractor ‘takes’ it, This squeezing puts the subs
in a financial pinch and directly affects the quality of their performance on the job. The
subcontractor’s financial stress provides no benefit to the Owner,

To summarize, it is our beliet that the multiple prime bid system has benefited the
State in both cost of work done and in the quality of work performed. We
respectfully ask that HB-1386 be killed in Committee, Thank you for your time,

Singerely,

o Est. 1935 # 24 Hour Service ® Mechanical Contractors ¢ Plumbing ¢ Heating ¢ Boilers ® Geothermal o Residential ® Remodeling
» Industrial ® Commerelal ® Military ¢ Government ® Process Piping ® Utilities  ASME and NBIC Code Repair ® Design/Build
® Professional Engineering o Prefabrication Shop © Industrial Controls and Automation




BISMARCK-MANDAN
DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION

700-222.5530 ¢ fax 701.222.3443 o 1.B8B-222.5497

Infoechmda,org + www.bmda.org

February 7, 2001

TO: Mr. Glen Froseth, Chairman
House Political Subdivisions Committee
Prairie Room
State Capitol

FROM: Mr. Russell Staiger, President
Bismarck-Mandan Development Association

RE: Recommendation for a *DO NOT PASS” for HB 1386

Mr. Chairman and Members of the House Political Subdivisions Committee, on behalf of
the Bismatrck-Mandan Development Association I wish to encourage this committee to
recommend a “DO NOT PASS” on House Bill 1386.

[ apologize for not being able to personally appear before this committee, however, a
prior commitment to meet with an out-of-state business client prevents me from being

with you ai this hearing.

The primary objections to this piece of proposed legislation is that it creates yet another
difficulty in the process of attempting to recruit positive new business and industry to our

communities and the State of North Dakota,

The level of financial incentives offered both existing businesses wanting to expand, and
new business considering a North Dakota location is completely varied from project to
project, Some projects warrant substantial tax and financial inc2ntives because they hold
promise of high quality and good paying employment for North Dakotan’s. In some
cases the incentives are limited and may only include a property tax exemption, or a
PACE Interest Rate Buy Down. Yet that company is going to invest millions of its own
capital in building and owning its own building.

My understanding is that this legislation is focused at the “Big Box” operations that come
in with their own contractors, and quite often source their building materials from some
large out of state supplier. These are generally retail operations and in most cases,
certainly in Bismarck-Mandan, they probably would not get any kind of incentive other
than possibly a property tax exemption, As distasteful as this may seem to some, these

HIGH PLAINS « HIGH STANDARDS
400 East troadway Avenue PO Box 2615  Bismarck, ND 58502




large operators do provide a source of employment for our work force. They also
produce new rotail sales tax revenue for tho community and the state,

These may not be the highest paying jobs in the market place, but for those lacking the
necessary education or training for more technical and higher paying positions, they do
offer employment until those people can work their way up the skill level chain and

better jobs,

I can think of several major projects which we have brought to Bismarck-Mandan which
would not have come had HB 1386 been law at the time we brought those companies to
Bismarck, These are companies that have helped create positive employment for
thousands of people. Employment that has helped keep thousands of people in North

Dakota.
Mr. Chairman, please vote a “DO NOT PASS” HB 1386.




FEB-B=2301  ORtdd FRINIITY AT T 48T TaLM LTUIEETESL T 254N

s
1”3
.

Aot

°

Feb. 8, 2001

57" Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
Attn: North Dakota House Reprasentatives

Re: Opposition to House Bill 1386 Section 48-01.1.06 of the North Dakota Cantury
Code

In reference to House Bill 1386, I wish to express strong opposition toward the
propoyed amendment of Section 48-01.1-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, which
pushes the idea of single prime bids for construction of publie building ¢ontracts, Our tax
money would pay for this mistake,

There would be no beneflt to the construction industry, the puibiie, nor the
government if this amendment were to go through. [5 wowld unnecessarily drive the end
result of construction costs up at the taxpayers' expense,

The ider of a single prime bid is appealing only to those people at the top-end of
the “'bid chain” who could reap the benefits of unaue mark-ups on construction costs, A
single prime bid allows the general contractor to add a percentage of mark-up to each of
the subcontract bids, thereby increasing the price of the contract. Aschitects and the AGC
are attracted to this idea becouse they, as a resull, receive a greater dollar amount for their
percentage. Even {f tho mark-up percentages were small, the dollars would add up
quickly--paid for with taxpayers' dollars.

I hope you take the timie to research this matter further, and 1 am sure you will see
that there i3 no benefit in amending this portion of the bill. 1t will only hurt
subcontractots and taxpayers alike,

Sinceraly,

Veathiilness AL / /%177/

Heather Jones David \Venge1 ,
Mowbray & Son Plumbing & Heating City Air Mechanital, Inc.
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48-02-08.1 PUBLIC BUILDRINGS

48.02.06.1, Publie¢ contract to contain a fuel cost line {tem and
a fuol cost adjustment clause, Repealed by S.L. 1995, ch. 443, § 20,

48-02.06.2. Bonds from contractors for public improvements. A
governing body, us defined in section 48-01.1-01, authorized to enter into a
contract for construction of a public improvement in oxcess of one hundred
thousand dollarg shall take from the contractor a bond hefore permitting
any work to bu done on that contract. The bond must be for an amount equal
at leust to the prico stated in the contract, The bond must be conditioned to
be void if the contractor and all subcontractors fully perform all terms,
conditions, and provisions of the contract and pay all bills or claims on
account of labor and materials including supplies used for machinery and
equipment, performed, furnished, and used in the performunce of the
contract, including all demands of subcontractors. The requirement that
bills and claims be paid must include the requirement that interest of the
amount authorized under section 13-01-14 be paid on hills and claims not
paid within ninety days. The bond is security for all bills, claims, and
demands until fully puid, with preterence to labor and material suppliers as
to payment. The bond must run to the governing body, but any person
having a lawful claim against the contractor, or any subcontractor, as

provided in this chapter, may sue on the bond.

Sourcet S.L. 1995, ch. 43, § 17, 1997, ¢h,
394, % L

Note.

In light of the similarity of the subject
matter, decisions under foriner 48-01-01 and
48-01.04 are included in the annotations for
this section. The term “this section,” ag used
in annotations of decisions before 1999, roters
to tormer sections 48-01-01 or 48-01.04.

Cross-References,

Bids for construction of public project must
show license issued, ses § 43-07-12,

Bridge construction projects let by county
commissionsrs, contractor’s bond, see § 24-
08-01,

Claim and suit on contractor's bond by
laborer or materialman, see § 48-02.13.

License of public zontractor required, ses
§ 43-07-02.

Payment of all delinquent income, sales
and use taxes prerequisite to eligibility to
enter into public contract, see § 43-07-11.1.

Bond Requirement. . .
A general contractor is required to furnish a

bond as security for all bills and claims of
subcontractors under this section, Kuchenski
v. Kramer Sheet Metal, Ine, 377 N.W.2d 133
(N.D. 1988).

Ofl company suppliers failed to show that
they had a good faith belief that their asphal-
tic product was to be used in particular

298

bonded projects where they entered into open
seagonal contructs to supply asphultie prod-
uct to thae contractor. thuy were aware that
tho contractor intended to nge the asphalt »il
fur both bunded and unbonded projects and
that there were at least three suppliers of
asphalt il to the contractor during this pe-
riod, and thers was no evidence that any
asphalt ol was designated by the oil company
suppliers solely for use in a given bonded
project. Farmer's Unfon Cent. Exch., [nc. v
Reliance [ns. Co,, 875 F. Supp. 1534 (D.N.D.
198D,

Extension of Time,

The obligation which the statute impuses
upon sureties on concractors’ bonds or, in the
absence ol such bonds, upon the officers fail-
ing to take them is one that is not discharged
hy an extension of time given to the principal
debtor where such extension is not prejudicial
to the surcties. Thompson Yards, Ilne. v
Kingsley, 34 N.D. 49, 208 N.W. 949 (1926).

Labor Incidental to Contract, '
Mechanic's claim against construction con-

tract surety upheld for daily labor performed
upon subcontractor's equipment to keep it
operative during the off senson and for small
parts purchased by the mechanic for use on
such equipment, sirce the repairs made and
parts purchased were of such a nature that
they were incidental to the performance of the
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TESTIMONY AGAINST HOUSE BILL No. 1386

BY HOWARD W. WRIGLEY, PRESIDENT
WRIGLEY MECHANICAL, INC.

4102 156TH AVENUE NW

POST OFFICE BOX 1516

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA 58107

POLITICAL SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE:

Glen Froseth, Chairman G. Jane Gunter

| DaleSeverson, Vice Chairman Gil Herbel

Lois Delmore Nancy Johnson
Rachael Disrud William E. Kretschmar
Bruce Eckre Andrew G. Maragos
Mary Ekstrom Carol A. Niemeier
April Fairfield Wayne Tieman

, Michael Grosz
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Wrigley Mechanical, Inc. was founded in 1978 by Howard W. Wrigley. He
has a degree in Mechanical Engineering from the University of North
Dakota. We are holders of North Dakota contractors license number 2222,

Class A.

Wrigley Mechanical, Inc. has a volume of approximately 8 million dollars
per year, We are, therefore, considered a medium sized company.
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The state of North Dakota is In need of economic development and, if this
bill Is passed as proposed on line 15 through 24, small companies will not
have the opportunity to grow on their own behalf but will be at the mercy of

another construction firm.

A great deal of small to medium sized companies would have to depend
on other companies for project they should have if they are low bidders.
This would be particularly true in many of the small communities in our

state.

To pass this bill in the form that Is proposed is a setback for economic

development,
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All flgures are based on the following bond rates: First $100,000.00
($10.00/1,000), next $400,000.00 ($8.00/1,000), next $2,000,000.00
($7.00/1,000). The figures are also based on a project being 60% general,
25% mechanical and 15% electrical.

Example of a $240,000.00 project under multiple prime bids:

General contractor $144,000.00
Bond $1,352.00
Mechanical contract $60,000.00
Bond $600.00
Electrical contracts $36,000.00
Bond $360.00
Total cost of project: 42.312.0

Example of a $250,000 project under a prime bid just due to increased
bonding cost:

General contract $144,000.00
Bond -0-

Mechanical contract $60,000.00
Bond $600.00
Electrical Contract $36,000.00
Bond $360.00
Sub Total $240,960.00
Bond $2.128.00
Total cost of project. $243,088.00

Under multiple prime bids, this project would have a savings of
approximately .32% just due to the bonding.




Under prime bid, actual cos! of this project is as follows:

General contract $144,000.00 - $144,000.00
Mechanlcal contract $60,000.00
Bond $600.00
$60,600.00
10% commission $6,060.00
$66,660.00 - $66,660.00
Electrical contract $36,000.00
Bond $360.00
$36,360.00
10% commission $3.636.00
$39,996.00 - $39,996.00
$250,656.00
Bond $2.205.00
Total Cost of Project $262,861,00

Under multiple prime bids, this project would have a savings of
approxirnately 4% due to commission and bonding.

il Y ——
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Another part of the project thal would have a savings is if there should be a
change in the work.

Example of a $15,000.00% change in the work under multiple prime bids:

General contract $9,000.00
Bond $72.00
Mechanical contract $3,750.00
Bond $37.00
Electrical contract $2,250.00
Bond $22.00
Total cost of change: $15,131.00

Under prime bid the actual cost of change is just due to bonding.

General contract $9,000.00
Mechanical contract $3,750.00
Bond $37.00
Electrical contract $2,250.00
Bond __$22.00
$15,059.00

$120.00

Total cost of change: $15,179.00

Under multiple prime bids, this project would have a savings of
approximately .32% just because of bonding.
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Under prime bid actual cost of the $15,000.00+ change in work would be
as follows:

General contract $9,000.00 - $9,000.00
Mechanical contract $3,750.00
Bond $37.00
$3,787.00
10% commission $378.00

$4,165.00 - $4,165.00

Electrical contract $2,250.00
Bond _$22.00

$2,272.00
10% commission $227.00

$2,499.00 - $2,499.00

$15,664.00
Bond $125.00
Total cost of change: $15,789.00

Under multiple prime bids, this project on a change in work would have a
savings of approximately 4%.

To back up commission rates, please refer to Appendix A and B.




The changes proposed for construction management will help the State
and the small contractors.

This change in the bill will protect the public plus the contractors to
guarantee project completion plus payment to the contractor.




Closing comment for this House Bill 1386, Section 48-01.1-06, bid
requirements for public buildings:

IF IT AIN'T BROKE, DON’T FIX IT!!

Thank you all for your time and consideration.

7 Howard W. Wrigley ”
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SPECIFICATION

AND
BID FORMS

f
PROJECT  weprace soiLER/CHILLER

FEDERAL BUILDING/POST OFFICE/COURTHOUSE

BISMARCE , NORTH DAKCTA

L
PROJECT NO. | -xn-a1-o1

-

VOLUME 'vor 1 oF 111 GENERAL REOQUIREMLY

DIVISTONS 1 -

I

BID OPENING kit 2vy 1uis
TIME AND DATE 130 PUM.

BUSTINESS SERVICE CENTER

BUTLDING 41, ROOM 145
DENVER FEDERAL CENTER
[ LAKEWOOD, COLORADNO

CONTRACT NO. {[r OBP =3 3= 1%C-0607Y

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

i

GSA soma Y118 iy

Appendix A
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(4) Mrecting accelesation tn the priformance of
the work.

(L) Any other written ot ora) ordes (which, ay used In
this  paragraph (), includes direchon. Insiruchon
intetprelabion, ot delermination) from the ( ontiscting
Officet that causes o change shall e teated ay o change
order under thuy clause, provaded 1het the Contractog grve
the Conltacting Othcer written nouce ttateng (1) the date
cucuamstances, snd soutce of the mder and () that the
Contracior tegaidy the otder sy & hangre ardel

(c) laxcept av provided in this (lense. ne nrdes
statenent, or conduct of the Canttaining thoes shall e
veated as o vhange under vy danve or enntle (he
Conttacior lo an equiable adpisten

(d) 1 anmy change under s causr cduvey an
tcredse on decreave wthe C onaciar v costal, ot the tne
tequited for, the perfonmance of any part ol the work unides
this contract. whether o ot changed Yoy dny con o arndes
the Contrecting Olheer shall made san equinahie adpustmeni
and modify the conracy us wnung  Howeser except for an
adjustment  based  on deledtive
sdjusiment lor any change suder patagaaph (br of th

clause shall be made for any costs inteeed more than 0
days before the Contractor gives wiilien notice as 1equired
In the case of defecnve specifivanions tor which ihe
Government 15 tesponuble, the equiable adpnimen shail
Include any increased cosl redsobably thiurred by the
Contractor 1n stteinpling to comply with e delechive
specifications

(¢} The Contractor mund assent s tight 1o an
adjusiment undet this clause wilun VO days aflter (1)
teceipl of a witlen change order under paragraph (a) of
thes elause of (2) the funushang ol 2 wistten tatce unded
paragraph  (b) of thiy cdlause, by sulumting (o (he
Contracting Officer & written statement descrsling the
general nature and amount of proposal, unless this penaod
Is extended by the Governmeni The sutement of proposal
for adjustment wmay be Included  the nolice under
patagtaph (b) above

(f) No proposat by 1he Conbtractur (ot an ciquiabie
adjustment shall be allowed )f asserted alter Linal pavimen
undet this contract  (End of Clause)

specihcationsy nres

Bl, GSAR §52.240-71--LQUITADBI
ADJUSTMENTS (APR 1984)
(a) The provisions of the “Clianges™ cause prescnbed
by FAR $2.243-4 ate supplemented ay (nliows
(1) Upon wnitlen request, the Contraclol shall
submit & proposal, In accordance wilh the requiremenits
and limitations set forth in the “Lquitable Adjustments™
tlause, fot wort involving conieiaplated changes covered
by the request. The proposat shall e aubtuitied within (ke
ttme L indicated 1 the request or any eatension of such
ume lunit &y nay  be  subsequently  pgranted The
Contraciot's wniten stalement of the monelary exient of 4
claim {or equitsble sdjustment shatl be submutied 1n the
lollowing {orm
(1) Proposals 1otahng $5.000 or leas shall be
submitted {n the formn of a hunp sum proposal with
supporting thfonmation to clearly retale rlements ol cost
with speclfic Mems of wotl wivolved Lo the satsfaction of
the Contraclng Offhcet, ot histhet  authalzed
tepreseniative
(0} ot proposals an eaxcesy of 314 000, the
clatm for equuiable adprvtinent vhall be wubpuned i vhe
fonn of o hunp tuny propose] suppaned wih an it=tiized

brea¥down of o)l incresses and deceeadey bn the conizeonyy,
ol leant the lollowing detadl

uect CGosts
Matenal suanities by tiades and un gy

gytaiated with malesg!

(Manufaciuzsng tarden
fabnuation perdormed walo be convdered 1o e gy oy gy,
malerial costs ol e dahnoated e dediverend b
site)
| abor bireaddowp by trades arpt wr
(IWenutied waili speclia steme of ateaal to be piaarg
sperattan o i perfotined)
Coostic g eparpr e Diav iy e gy,
for the v hange
Couts of prepardipen o fregsg
drawings resulting Hotn the change
Waotkmen's  Catnpensation  and  iuby
aabads tosarance
Penploytnent taves unter bioA gt b oa
Hond Costy when site ol chdnge warnani.
revIston
Oegphtad, ol and Lot
() The allowable overhead shall be dererinmne s
i accotdance  with dhe conlrsct cost pancipley  and
procedures uy Fant Y al the bederab Acgnsiuoen Repaie o
(48 CHR Part Y1) an eftect on the date of I contiacy he
petcentages Jot profi and comtmssion shall be negatiated
and may vary according 1o the natwe, extepl and
compleasty ol the word anvelved  but o pe cave Jhal
exceed \he lollowing unless the contiactnr deanpntiae.
tnutiement to a gher perceptage

Oysthead Prviy

o Contractor on
wark perlotined
by other than

his own lotces - --

To fust tier sub-
conltaclar on wotl
perforined by his
aihcanttacion -

o Contracior
wndfet the sub-
conlraciols lot
that poruon of Lhe
wort  petfortned
with thels tespective
foreey--~~—v-== To bre
Negotuaied 1

Nat tnote than {our percentages will he allowed regart-o
of the number of Uer subcontraciors The Conttactor shall
not be atlowed 3 commission on the cotymissinn 140200
by A (st bier subcontractor  Lagunahls afntne et
deleted wort shall anclude credits lor overhiead  prodo ant
comnissiot  On proposals cosenng both incteasen and
decreases in the amount of the convact the applican
ovethead and profit shall be on the nes change an et
costs ler the Contracior or subcontrdctor pertatny
wort

(1) The Contracian shall subtt with the poogpeeas
his toquiest for tune extension (1 am} and shalb s le e
safbictent imformation and datey to demunyirate wte
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and 10 what extent the change will delay the contract an jis

entlrety
(4) I considenng o proposal, the Croverment

shall mabe checkd estunates an derad, uLhizaing unis perces
whete specihied o1 agreed upon. with a view 1o arfiving al
an equitable adjustine ni

(3) Alter tecept ol & proposal the ( onliachng
Ofl(icer shall act thetean, within Wi days,  provided
howevey, that when the necessily 1o puoceed with a4 chaugr
does not allow e propetly to checl 8 proposal ot in the
evert of [nluge 1o teach an agreetnent on A proposal the
Goveinment may order the Contiacior o proceed oy the
basis of phce 1o be detegmaned ot e earhess practiable
date  Suchoprce shall oot be e than the sncreane o1 jeye
than the decrease proposed

(6} 11 a mmtaally avceptatie agreement cannoi he

reached the Conuacting Offhcer tnay detetimine the prace

ubiiatesally
(h) lhe provivions of the “{hfferiug hale { ondimonsy’

clause prescribed by FAIC S 210 ) ate supplemented av
follows  The Conbacinor shall sobmp all dhagny lor
eqqutable adjusitnent i accordance with and subjec! 1o 1he
requureinenis and ftitations ser ont (o paragraph (41 of
s “Pepotable Adpustmenr " chanse  (F nd of Clanse )

82 GSAICHNS2 b 10 PRICTI NG it

ADJUSTMENTS (AR T9KY)

When tosts are a facion e any deteupination of 4
contract pree  adjustiment  such ooty shall be
accordance  wilh  the  contiacl cov pnnoples  and
procedures in Pagt 31 of 1he b ederal Acgmation Regulation
(48 CFR Par 2 1) ap eflecr on ihe date ol thys contracd

(End of Clause)
AUDILILS

8, FAR S22 M4-26--AUDIT-SEAVED BIDDING

(ADPR 1985)

(1) Cost o pnaing daia 1l the Contractor bas
submitied cost ol pricing ddla n connecion with the
pticing of any modificalion 1o thiv conltact, unless the
pricing  way based on  adequate  price  cammpetition,
eslablished calalog ot markel pacey of conunero! (teme
sold 13 substanlia) quantiies 1o the genetal public « price.
sel by law ot regulation, thr Conyracnng Ofhcer o3 a
representative who 15 an employee al the Govertmenl shall
have the nght fo examine and sudst all bools, records,
documents, apd olher data of the Contractor (including
comipulations and projechions) related to negohialing,
pricing or perfornnng the modificatson, 1n osdet 10 evaluale
the accuracy, compleleness, and cutteqicy of the cost ot
pricing data. In lhe case ol pnang any modilication, the
Caompitroller CGenetal of the United Siales o1 & sepre-
senfative who is &n eniptayee ol the Govermpent shall have
the same nghis

(L) Avallability The Contractor shall make available
al {15 office a1 all reasonable trmes the matenialy descnbed
i paragraph  {a) above, f{or examindvon, audil, ot
reproduclion, unlib 3 years after hinal paymenl under this
contract, o1 {or any othe)r penovd specified in Subpart & 7
of the Federal Acquisition Regulativn (FAR) FAR Sub-
part 4 7, Contractor Records Retention, in effec! on ihe
date of s contracl, is 1hcorpotated by reference in s
entirely and made & pafl of 1oy contract

(1) M (s conttact v completely ar partiatiy
tetinated, the records relating lo the work lerminaled
shal) e inade availatle for VY years after any resulling finad

terininaion selllesen!

GSA rons 3506 PAGE 32 (nev 10 00)

(2} Recosds petlamng 1s dppeals under by

Disputes clayse ot o hugatwon at e settletnent ol Ve
Ansing under o1 telaling 1o the peifotingnce of s cantra-
shall be made avapable unild dispositisn of sl appeais
Lhugation, o1 claims

(¢) |he Coatracra shall s
o by o paaray gt

EEEE T RV Mltaslinty

AN the provisuns of g dlaane
fc). i all subconttacts over $30 40 yider s contras
shening the clause opls as neressdo o adenn’s properdy
the conltacting patties and the coptiaciny olbee sodet the

Gasvertanen' prane coptrast bt o0 i

K4 FPAR S2. 214 00 1rrict Pt eyt Fop
OFFFCTINVE ) OR PR P ]y
MODIFICATHONS  SEALT L R e
FARRNARY (Dl duilye
(aY This clause shall bec o

modil CAtn to WL contoge e grpete il o

and/or decteassy i costy, plae Applooaroe ol ot e

than $100,00( sseceps that e chaaee dors ot 4oy o dn

JILM!"(‘@I!_OH for whueh the poce 1

(1) Based oy adeygnate poooe

(2) Based ap estabhished oo ol g oy tnatkel proe
TR PIR Y T

ety $1ty |‘,'; Y.k

g bitren

of commercial Hemes vold o cuboran 0 goats
genetal public o
(V) Yet by law o repua

(b) 1 any prce mduding et vep iaded g
copnechon wilh any modihication uedeo the
iicreased by any sipmbans anoon tiec e ) the
Contsactor of a subcontrarion furngste!
that wete nol complese  accurate act aren as ontilied
s Cetlificare ol Cusremt € ey Dt
{01 & sublonttacior or prowpectise fartantes
the Conttaciof cost ot pnciny data thes aepe ne
accurate, apd current ay certified h the Contractor
Certificale of Cursent Cos) o1 Prcing Date o 14 any ol
these parties furnished data ol amy drw nphin
not accurate, the price shall be reduced accardingly and
the contract shall be modified to refiect the ceducnon | e
nght to a price reducton 15 imited 1o that tesulung [tom
defects In data relaing o modificationy foer which thas
clanse becomes operalive undet paragtaph tan above

(¢} Any reduchion an the Couittacn e
paragraph (b} above due to delecinne Jata tron A
prospective subconlracior (hat was nor  vubarquentty
awarded the subcontract shall be hinsed G the amount
plus appheable overhead and poofv matbup by owhich
(1) the actual subcontract ot {2) the aztual cost 1o the
Conlsactol, H Ihere was no subtontract was lest than the
prospective subiconirac! ot ectunare sptitied by e
Contractor; provided, that the actual subcanted s phs wae
nol tsell affecied by defechve cast or priving data

(d)(1) 11 the Contracing Ol detertanrey ande:
paragraph (U) of Gus clanse that a proe o v eeductio
should be ade, the Conttactor agrees nov to rae e
fallowing tnaters as a Selense

(1) The Conltacior v wub nnbiaiter wa
sole  source S\lppflc! O ofherwior  wge n & Auprrnet
bargaining posttion apd thus the price of the conitact wouhd
pol have been todified even §f aciurate  complere  and
currenl cosl or pricing data had beer subnbed
(i) Fhe Lontrachng ©heer shoald hase

Linowt Uidt the cost o pricing data i orosue were defecineg
even lhough the Conlractor of swbeontrdotes deat 1
Airmative achion 1o brang the eharacer of the dasa fo fie
sliention of the Conltacnng Ofhcer
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423 Add: The Architect will not be responsible for the acls or omissions ol the Owner

424 Add: If thete are any direct communications between Owner and Conlractor that attect the
performance of administrabion of the Contracl, a summary of such communication shall be teduced 1n
writing by the Owner, with a copy sont to the Architect.

ARTICLE b,

SUBCONTHACTORS

No Supplemaent

ARTICLE 6.

CONSTRUGC HON BY OWNE R OR 8BY SEPARATE CONTHACTONRY

No Supplement

'ARTICLE 7,
CHANGES IN THE WORK

7.36 In tha sidh line, chango the words *a reasonabla® 1o “the spociied = in tenth ine, delete
romaindor of subpatagraph stanting with the words *Unless otherwise- - Inserhinstead  The luimgy sum
mothod hsted undor clause 7.3.3 1 abova shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of the
following subparageaph 7.3 10 The samo costs as allowancos for overhead, profit and cominission shall
be used i dotermuning the costs undor the mothod of the cause 733 4 abxove

7.310  Add subparagraph For proposed changaes in the Work on the fumg sum of time and miderial
mothods under Clausos 7.3.3.1 and 7.3.3.4 above, tho costs shall be delormined as provided under his
subpatagraph 7 3 10. Tha Contractor shall subinit an Remized list of quantitios with the applicablo unit
costs and extended price for aach, in such form and delail as required by the Architecl

1 As o nimurn the detalled breakdown shall include and indicale the femns enumaerated
below  Htetns {a) and (b) constitute the cost of Tabor and dams (@) (I (e aned {d)
constitute the basic eosts referred to undor this Atticle /

(1) Labor costs, itemized by each trade Involved, showing the hourly rates for cach, and
the hours required for the change. Labor rates shall be the samo (ot extra and crodi
computations and shall be the actual rale paid the wotkman in accordance with

established management fabor agreements,

by Burdaen on labor, which shall be only the actual costs ol mandatoty innge benelits
requiredd by established  agrooments, laxes on labor, worker's  of - wotkimen's
compansation, msurance on labor as affected by payroll, unemployment taxes and

hstrance, including FICA and FUTA,

(¢} Quantitios of matarials, equipment and supplios, at their actual cost, with unit costs
ndicaled, plus applicablo salos 1ax.

(d) The cosl of subcontracted work, computed in the same way as provided tot undor
this Subpatageaph 7.3 10.

(01} Ovarhoad, profit or commission added after tha above computalions are complete




2

The maxirmun that will be allowed for overthead and proft, or commussion, shall he gy
lollows, exprassed as 8 percentage of the basic cost of the change  1The maxinum
allowable percentages for protit, overhead and commussion may be less, depending on
the nature, extenl or complexity ol the change, where the percentage 15 not
commensurate with the responsibility and administration involved (such as the Conlractor
marely processing a substantial Change Order to a Subconitactor) but i no evant shali

they excesd the followtiy)

‘Ovorhead  Prof “Commission
() Tothe Contraclor and/or A (%
s Subconttactons tor work
petormed with their own torcaes
9%

(b To the Contractor for work
poetformed by othor than s
owti forees

‘() lo the Contractor and/or s Subcontractors lor wotk paetormed with Ihetr own
forces

(1) To the Conlractor for work parfored by other than ts own forces

Not more ihan eee porcentagoes tor overhead, prolt and comimmssion will be allowed
Tho mark-up on any pant of the Work a Subcontractor subcontracts witl he limted 10 one
ovarhoad hgute and one proht igure, 0 addiion to the Conttactor's commission 1 he
Subcontractor and Sub-subcontractor may divide the ovorhead amd profit armount as thoy

agroe upon

The butden on labor may bo indieated as a dollar/cents addition to the hourly riste ot may
bo expressed as a percentage of the oxtanded hourly rate costs  IF roquited by the
Owner of the Architect, the Cottractor shall provide a detailed breakdown to jushfy the
labor burden. 1he Owner and Architect rescivao the nght 1o reject any labot burden which
is inconsisten! with other similar contractots of whoro tho cost of tinga benefits ate 1n
axcass of ostablished labor agreements. The burden on labor shall not include any costs

noted as genoral overhead

Malerial, cquipment and supply costs shall ba qquoled at the actual cost (o the Contractor,
or Subcontractor  Upon tequest, the Conlfractor (or Subcontractor) shatl subenil evidencae
{o substantiato the cosls. Said cosls shall bo quoted at trade discount pricas, with
quantity discounts also applied where the quantities warranl.  Cash or prompl payment
discounts need not bo credited. In any proposal with material, equipment and supply
credils, the credit shall be based on the actual Contract cost of the material (including
trade arxd quantity discounts) lass any chargos aclually incurred for handling or relurning
a material which has boon delivered. No cancellation, rostocking or similar charge will be
allowed unless actually incurred by the purchaser axd generally will not be aflowad whon
the product has nol been shipped. The sales tax burden shall be ndicated as a
dollar/conts addition with the percentage also listed.

Thae porcentages allowed for ovarhead, prolit or commission under clavse 7 310 2 shall
bo doomaod lo include, and no further addition allowed for: (1) field and olfico supervision

S5C-4




and administration, including the fieki superintendent and foremen; (2) general insurance,
axcepl that listed as the labor burden, (3) use or replacement of tools, (4) shop burden
() equipment rental (other than specdically rxquired additional hoishng  equipinen
required excavating oaupment of suniar equipmaent necessary solely as a result of (he
Change); (6) onginecnng and estimating costs; (7) patformance (guaranty) bond, (8) coul
of safely measures (including those imposed by OSHA), (4) shipping, drayage and
demurrage; (10} parking charges, (11) clean up and debns removal, (12) lesting, (13)
parmils, unless a new pernit ype 1s required, (14) o any olhet costs except those

onumerated under clanse 7.3 101

Cost changos shall be comptited by deternuning the basie costs enumeraled under
clause 73101 (as luther spechiod under Uns subparagraph), to which the overhead

may be addod, then the prohit hgare may be added

Subcontractors {or Sub-subconttiactors) shall compute therr costs i the satie way and
are subject to the same conditions of what may be included in the cost and the s
maximum percentages tor overthead and profit To the Subcontractons prce The

Conlractor may add up 1o 1O0% commission

Fot Changes involving work ol The Contractor wilh s own fotces and work Dy o

Subcontractior (o Sub subcontracton), the cammssion shidl be apphied directly to the
Subcontracior's prce, wilh the overhead and prolit figure apphed only 1o the Work L

Contraclol performs with s owi force:

Fot Changes mvolang both oxira and credid amcant, the ovethead and pratd o

commission, shall he applied only to net difforencoe whore the oxtta excecds the crodn

For Changes resulling moa ctedit m the base costs, o teasonable allowance (ol

ovathoid, proft or comnussion may beoregannesd 10 be ctedited the Owner, as dappoyed
by tho Architee!  In genceral no ciodit for overhead, profit of cominisston will b tedrated
whare tha net change credd s mmor or whete the Change i Work indicales it e,
reasonablo that no credit be allowed 1o the Owner don 1o the efton, cost or tespansibility
of the Contractor  In the event ol substanbial subcontract credits, of for Waotk not

parformed by the Contiactorn, a teasonable ovorhead, profit of comrtussion cradit stall be
Aowed 1o the e

ARTICLE 8,

IIME
14 Add Minor cotrective Work and 1he replacement of defective Work o materals, and the

adustiment ol control apparatus will not defity the deterrmination that the Contract s Substantially
Complate See 1222,

831 Add: Tha following will not be considerad Justiications for extension of Bme unless due 1o one
of the causes slated within Ihis Aticle 8

)

a)  Deolay caused by Subcontractors or Suppher except i tho Supplier goes out of businoe:
and another Suppliar cannol be tound in time o meet scheduli

N

by Shoitage of workmoen

ARTICLE 9.
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Y33 Associates

1 Architecture &
Incertors

Addendum No. 1 4
Work: Al Waodk
Pioject: Boiler Replacement

NN I . .
Fatpo Notth | liph School
Farpo, Notth Dakora

Moject Nou 0104

Dite Tssued: Februaty 6, 200

Bid Opeming: February 13, 2000 ae 200 1" N
To: All Planholders of Record

Acknowledge recept of this Addendunm by insectng s mamber apace prossded on Bid Foeme Parluee o
daso may subject Bdder to deaualitcason This Addendum fonme part ol Badding Docamentan

mochibies theny as Tollows
PROJECT MANUAL,

Note to Biddets: Since this project exceeds $100,000, according 1o State law we are now requesting, that

"Multuple Peame Bids  Mechancal (Lead Prane), Blectncal and General” be teceved An aption o bid the
’
Plhiaw, Flectseal and Genecal Conteator are requited to tarar b

project Single Poame wall also be conadered
[he fallowing chanped e ceflecr the Maluple Pome 0

bonds, ere | where bidding Maluple Pre

rm|u|1|'|m'||!
lavitation to Bid: Replace with attached "lovitanon o Bid”

Instructions to Bidders: Delete Pages TFR 3, FEB 4 and TUB S and teplace wath cevined attached
Sheets I'T'B-3, TR 4 and 1185

Bidd Formy: Delete and substtate the "Revised 3] oo

Supplementary Conditions: Delete ST throuph SC 9 and teplace with attached Supplementary
Conditons Sheets SC 1 through SC 9

Section 01500
Page 1 Delete Line 10

Page 2, Lane 5, change to read  "Mechanigal Prme Conttacton to provide the neatly constiacred tew e,
which will "

Pave Lot

0104
Plus Altachinents
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ADMINISTRRATION OF THE CONTRACT

423 Add: The Architect will not be responsible for the acts or onussions ol the Ownet

4.2.4 Add: It there are any direc! communications belween Owner and Contractor thal altect the
performance or administration of the Conlract, a summary of such communication shalt be reduced in
writing by the Owner, with a copy sent (o the Architect

ARTICLE §.

SUBCONTRACTORS

No Supplement

ARTICLE 6.

CONSTHUCTION BY OWNEIR OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

No Supplement

ARTICLE7,

CHANGES IN THE WORK

/36 in the sixth lino, chango tha words “a reasonable® 10 “the specihed * intenth dine, deleto
ratnainder ol subparagraph staing with tho words *Unless otherwise--*  Insott instead. Tha iamgp sum
maothod hsted under clauso 7.3.3.1 above shall be detormined in accordance with the provisions of the
following subparagraph 7.3.10. Tha sama cosls as allowances for overhoad, proft and commission shall

bo used in detarmining the costs undar the method of the clause 7.3.3 4 above

7310 Add subparagraph: For proposed changes in the Work on the lurnp sum or ime and matonal
mothods under Clauses 7.3.3.1 and 7.3.3 4 abova, the cosls shall bo dotertmimed as provided under this
subparagraph 7.3 10 Tha Contractor shall submit an Hemzed st of quantities with the applicable und
costs and extended price for each, in such form and delad oy requited by the Atchdeact

i As a minimum tho detailed breakdown shall include and indicale the dems enumaotiled
bolow. Items (a) and (b) conslittie the cost of labot, and #ems (a), (b), (€) and (d)

conslituta the basic costs reforred 1o undor this Atlicle 7.

(#) Labor costs, temized by each frade tnvolved, showing the hourly tales for each, and
the hours required for the change. Labaot rales shall be the same lor extra and crodt
comptiations and shall bo tho aclual tale paid ho workman in accordance with
astablished management labor agreemants

(by Burden on labor, which shall b only the actual costs of mandatoty tnnge bonoelts
roquired by established agreements.  laxns  on  labor,  wotkot's o wotkmen's
compansation, Insurance on labor as alfecled by payroll, unemploym:nt taxes and
insuranco, including FICA and FUTA.

(¢} Quantitlas of malerlals, aquipment and supplios, al thelr actual cost, with unit costs
indicated, plus applicablo sales lax

ADDENDUM NO. SC-3




(d) The cost of subcontracted work, computed in the same wiay as provided for under
this Subparagraph 7.3 10

(@) Overhead, protit or commission added alter the above computalions are complole

2 The maximum that will be allowed for overhead and prohit, ot commission, shall be as
lollows, expressed as a percentage of the basic cosl of the change.  The maxitum
allowablo percantages for profit, overhead arxd commission tnay be less, depanding on
tho nature, oxtent or complexity of the change, whete the percentage s nol ’
commensurate with the responsibility and adminstration involved (such as the Contracior
merely processing a substantial Change Order to a Subcontraclor) but i no event shall

they excoad the following

Overhead - Prolt ~ Commission
(@) Tothe Contractor and/or 10% 8%
ts Subcontractors for work
petformed with thelr own forces
10%

by To the Contractor for wotk
performed by other thansts
own lorcas.

3 Not more than throo percentages lor overhead, prolit and commission will be allowed
The mark-up on any part of the Work a Subconiractor subcontracts will be limited to one
overhead figure and one proft igute, in addihon (o the Conlractot’s commission.  The
Subcontractor and Sub-subconiractor may divida the ovethaad and profit atmount 4s thoy

agrae upon.

4 Tho burden on labor may bo indicated as a dollar/cents addtion to the hourly rate or may
bo exprossod as a porcontago of tha oxtended hourly rate costs. Il required by the
Owner or the Architect, tho Conlraclor shall provide a detailed breakdown ‘o justity the
labor burdan. The Owner and Architect raserve the nght 1o reject any labor burden which
15 ihconsistont with other similar contraclors or whete the cost of fringe benefits are in
excess ol astabhshod labot agreements  The burden on kibor shall nol includo any costs

noted as general overhoad

Material, equipmaent and supply costs shall be quoted at the actual cost to the Contraclor,
or Subcontractor. Upon request, the Contractor (or Subcontractor) shall submit evidonce
to substantiato tho costs.  Said costs shall bo quoted at trade discourt prices, wilh
quantity discounts also applied where the quantities wiattanl - Cash or prompl paytnent
discounts neod not be crodded.  In any proposal with matenal, equipment and supply
creddds, tho credit shall be based on the aclual Conlracl cost of the material (including
trade and quantity discounts) less any chatgos acltuatly mcutted (or handling ot relutning
a matoerial which has been dalivored. No canceltation, testocking ot sunilar chargo will be
aflowed unlass actually incurred by the parchaser and genarally will not be allowoed when
ihe producl has nol boon shipped.  The salos tax bardon shall be indicated as a

dollar/cents addition with the porcontage also listed

6 The percantages allowaed for overhoad, profit or comimission undet clauso 7.3.10.2 shall
he deamed to include, and ne; further addition allowaed for (1) liekd and office supotvision
and administration, including the held supatintendent and foremen, (2) genetal insurance,
axcopt that listed as thao labor burdon, (3) use of teplacement of lools, (4) shop burdan,

ADDENDUM NO SC-4




(O) oquipmont rental (othar than spocthcally tequined addiional hoisting equpimenn
rqUIEG oxcavaling equipmont or sinilar equipiment necossaty sololy as a tesall of the
Chinga), {6) angineonng and ostunaftng costs, () patdonmance (Quaranty) bond. (8) coul
ol saloty moeasuros (including those imposed by OSHA). (9) shippung drayage andg
domuttago, (10) parking charges, (11) clean up and dobas temoval, (32) Testing, (13)
poraits, unloss a new pormd lype (s oequied, (14} of any othor costs aoxeopt thosoe
anumoritod undor claase 7.3 101

/ Cosl changos shall be computad by determining the basie costs enuneiaticd undaot
clawse 23101 (as hurthar speciiod under tis subparagraph), to which Ihe overhoad
may bo added, then tha profd hgure may be addod

{8 Subcontractors (or Sub-sabecontractors) shall compute thewr costy an the same way and
arg subjuct to the sivno condiions of whiat may beoncluded i the cost and e ame
maxinn potcontages lor ovorhoad and prolit - To the Subcontractors price, th
Contractor tay add up 1o 10% comnussion

4 For Changos involving work of the Conlractor with ils own fotces and work by 0
Subcontraclor (G Sub-subcontractor), the comnussion shall be apphed dicectly 1o the
Subcontractors prico, with tho overhead and proft iigura apphed only 1o the Work tha

Conlraclor pedortns with s own forcos

10 For Changoes involving both extra and credid amount, the overhead and profit, or
commission, shall he applied only to net difteronce whaere the oxira oxceeds the credi

11 For Changes resulting ina credit i the basic costs, a reasonable allowance o
overhead, proln or comimssion may be requited 1o be credded the Owner, as approved
by the Architect  In genotal no cradit 1or overhead, proft or commssion will be recpred
where the nel change credit 1s ninor or where tha Change in Work indicates b s
reasonable thal no credit be allowed Lo the Owner due 1o the effort, cost of fesponsibiity
of tho Contraclor. In the event ol substantial subcontract credis, or for Work not
performed by the Contractor, a reasonable overhead, profit or commission credin shall bo

allowed to the Ownor

ARTICLE 8.
IIME

8.1.3 Add: Minor corrective Work and the replacement of delective Work or matenals, and the
adjustment of conlrot apparatus will not delay the determination [hat the Contract 1s Substantially

Complote See 1222

831 Add: The followsng will nol be constdered justifications tor extansion of ime unless due ta ane
of the causes slaled within this Article 8

a) Delay causcd by Subcontractors or Supphar excepl if the Suppher goes oul of business
and another Supplier cannot be found in tr e to meet schedule

by Shortage of workmen.

ARTICLE 9,

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

ADDENDUM NO 1




CHAPTER 48-01.1
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT BIDS

48.01.1-01, Definitlons. In this chapter, unless the conlex! otherwise requires:

1. "Conslruclion" includes repair and alteration.

2. “Consfruction adminisiration' means administrative services provided on hehalf of
the governing body, eilher by the governing body or a registered design
professional, and includes providing clarifications, submittal review,
racommendations for payment, preparation of change orders, and othar
administrative services included in the agreemant with the registered design
professional. The term does not include supervision of the conslruction aclivitias for

the construction contrects.

"Construction management” means the management and supervision of the
construction of a public improvement, including the management and supervision of
multiple prime contracts. The term does not include construction administration
performed by a design professional under the terms of a professional services

agresment with the governing body.

“"Conlractor" means any person, duly licensed, that undertakes or enters a contric!
with a governing body for the construction or consiruction management of any public
improvement, including multiple prime contracts.

"Governing body" means the governing officer or board of any state entily or of any
politica! subdivision.

"Public Improvement” means any improvement the coslt of which is payable from
taxes or other funcls under the control of a governing body including improvements
for which special assessmenls are levied. The term does not include any county
road construction and maintenance, state highway, or public service commission
projecl governed by litles 11, 24, or 38,

"Surety” means a bond or undertaking executed by a surety company authorized to
do businegss in this state which is countersigned by an agent of that company.

48-01.1.02, Contracts let to lowest bidder - Emergency waiver. A governing body
shall award a contract for the construction of a public improvement under this chapter to the
lowest responsible bidder. The governing body may reject any bid and readvertise for proposals
if no bid is satisfactory, or If it believes any agreement has been entered into by the bidders or
others to prevent competition. If the governing body determines that an emergency situation
exists, a contract may be made without seeking bids.

48-01.1-03. Publication of advertisement for bids. If a contract of a governing body
for the construction of a public improvement is estimated to cost in excess of one hundred
thousand dollars, the governing body shall advertise for bids by publishing for three conseculive
weeks, the first publication lo be at leasl twenty-one days before the date of the opening of bids.
The advertisement must be published in the official newspaper of the political subdivision in
which the public improvement is or will be located, and in a trade publication of general
clrculation among the contractors, buitding manufacturers, and dealers in this state, except the
advertisement for a public improvement financed by special assessments need only be published
once each week for two weeks in the official newspaper with the first publicalion being at least

fourteen days before bid opening.

Page No. 2
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Testimony before the Senate Political Subdivisions Committee

Engrossed Senate Bill 1386

March 8, 2001

Good morning Mr. Chairman and committee members. My name is Bill Wocken. |
am Clty Administrator for the City of Bismarck. | am appearing in opposition to
Engrossed HB 1386,

In its original form this bill sought to require government-supported economic
development projects to be bid and to raise the ceiling for muitiple prime bids in
addition to the present construction manager bonding requirements. We opposed
the remainder of the bill but did not testify in the House on the construction
manager sectlon of the bill due to a lack of time for proper research. | have

now had a chance to review the bill as it is presently constructed nnd | must
oppose it at this time.

The engrossed bill seeks to require a construction manager to bid the entire cost
of a construction project, without benefit of the use of the contractors’ bonds.
North Dakota Century Code Section 48-02-06.2 requires sach contractor to bond
his or her own work. That contractor bond requirement is not changed by this bill.
If HB 1386 were to be passed in its present form it would effectively double bond
any project utilizing a construction manager.

It will be very difficult, if not impossible, for a construction manager to get a bond
for any moderate to large project, effectively prohibiting the use of a manager.
But even if the bond could be obtained this bill will double bond the project and

the political subdivision building the project will pay for both borids while being

able to collect on only one.




[t is important to note that the bond we are talking about here is only a
performance bond which guarantees compietion of the work bid. If the issue is
the correction of damage tb a project under construction the bonding
requirements should be replaced with a requirement for professional liability
insurance coverage. This insurance coverage would provide a resource for

payment of expenses if a project was damaged by the acts of others.

Members of the Political Subdivisions Committes, this bill is unworkable in its
present form. It would effectively prohibit the use of construction managers on
large projects. My city has not chosen to use this resource extensively in the past
but | would not want to have the option to do so in the future taken away. | would

urge you to recommend & Do Not Pass on this bill. Thank you for allowing me to

speak to you this morning.




’\/lr. (Chairman & Members of the Political Subdivisions Commitle:

I have come here today to testify in favor of House Bill#13%60, My Nine is Kim
Cady, T am a Parteer in C&C Plumbing & Heating, of Minot. My Partoer & 1 have been
in the Mechanical Contracting Buosiness in Minot for 21 Yrs, We have performed work
as w Prime Contractor, & Subcontractor on Federal, State, & Local Gosvernment Projects.

We have been involved in Mechanical Construction Contracts W/ Construction
Management firms,  In most cases the CM Firm fragments the Contract in to Bid
Yackages.  One example of a Contract for a Multi level facility is as Tollows, lrach
floor or group of floors were broken down into the various systems in the building,
e Plumbing, Heating Piping, Cooling Piping, Sheet Metal eteor Lach of these systems
would then be broken down into Bid packages.

Example: Plumbing System

Bid Package #1 -- Plumbing System Rough-in - os Contractor "A"

Bid Package #2 -- Furnish Plumbing Fistures & Trim ---- Contractor "B”
Bid Package #3 -- Plumbing System Set Fixtares and i ---- Contractor (™"

. This opens up a multitude of possible problems  having several Contractor's
working on various parts of the same system, Were does one contractors liahility
end and the others begin whan there is a problem, The owner would end up with
several different bonding company's  and trying to sort out who's responsibility  the
problem s,

We feel that Construction Contracts with CNM firms that have multiple Contracts
and Bid packages endanger the Payment & Performance Bond protection for the
owner, It would be difficult it not impossible to protect the owner in the event of a
large problem in the Mechanical System with multiple Mechanical Contractor’s
working on the same system furnishing individual Payvment & Performance Bonds.,

If a CM type Construction project is preferred by the Owner then we request

that the CM furnish one Payment & Performance Bond for the entire project in order
to protect the interests of the Owner as stated in 48-01.1-09.




MR <07 01 (WED) 20:85  PETERSON CONST CO. TEL: 7017221763

CONSTRUCTION "
ghway 81 North

COMPANY, INC, PO. boK 14230 TELEPHONE. ARFA CODE 701 /46 6446

GRAND FORKS, ND 562084239 FAX #. AREA CODE 708 772176

March 7, 2001

To the Members of the Senate Political Sub-Commitice:

We are writing 1o ask you to support HB 1386 Political Subdivisions Bill, Use of
Consfruction Munager for the following reasons:

I. Protection of Public Funds: At the present ime, a construction manager has no
financial obligation to an owner, If damage to a structure occurs or a defect appears,
{he awner must laok to other partics involved in the construction project who have
bonded only thoir portion of the work, which is most likely inadequate to cover actual

damages,

Faimess in the public bidding system should require construction managers to be
bonded in a Jike manner as general contractors, who essentially provide the same

sorvices,

. Bonding of construction managers would climinate unqualified firms and protect the
public from financial loss.

. The City of Grand Farks would have had no financial loss from the collapse of the -
roof of the Alerus Center if the construction manager had. furnished a performance

and payment bond

We hope you wlll vote for HB 1386. If you have any questions on this matter please call
me at (701) 746-6446,

Sincerely,

PETERSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC,

Mark Peterson
Vice President
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Chairman Cook & Members of the Senate Political Subdivision Commitiee:

My name is Lonnie J, LafTen. T am a registered Aschitect in the State of North Dakota, a partuer with Johnson
Laffen Aschitects of Grand Forks and currently serve as President of the Noith Dakota Chapter of the Amer -
can Inatltute of Archltects. [ ami also a partner with Metby Construction Services (MCS) - a finn specia)izing
in both Construction and Corstruction Management. MCS holds a North Dakota Contractor Licenses.

[ am opposed to HB 1386 and ask that you give this bill a do-not-pass recomnmendation to the Senate floor |
am grateful for the oppantunity 10 testify as [ did not have enough notice when this went through the House
side.

Please recognize this bill for what it actually ig - this session’s version of the AGC's attempt to eliminate
Construction Management (C'M) as an option for public projects - thus sliminating their competition. We
have fought some form of this bill the past three sessions. Two sessions ago the bill simply stated that CM
should not be ajlowed in ND, Last session the bill stated that only Architects should not be allowed to practice
Construction Manageruent. This session the restraint of trade attermpt is hidden in the technical understanding
of bonding The contractors would like you (o believe thet Construction Managed pro;ecls Jack bmding (not
true) and that the CM should bond the entire project, ] would like to address these two issues:
1, All public projects in the state of North Dakota are required by law to be bid as multiple prime contracts
. \ meaning every project has multiple contrectors. It does not matter If the project is managed by a CM or not.
The General Contractors ((C) are using a scare tactic to make you believe that because there are multiple
contractors on a CM progect Hiat there may be a problem of bond coverage. 1 do not believe this perceived
problem has ever happened In the State (although | have no research to prove this). | have never heard of a
public institution take a bond on a contractor. | have checked with the State Bd. of Higher Ed. - they tell ine
that they never have needed to take a bond. | would suggest thisis not a very large problem and if itis« it exists
oxactly the same on non CM managed projects - they also hz = imultiple contracts by law.
~ 2. Construction bonds can only be oblalned by the contractoc perform ing thelr own work or a subcontractor
~ for whom they hold the contract (Bx. A contractor who hires a painter can get a bond for both his work and the
painters work) Construction Mariagers do not provide material or labor for construction and therefore cannot
bond the entire project. The{ are consultants similar the architect (who also cannot get a bond). The CM s
representing the owneér (unliké a GC who is representing himself) helping coordinate the effort of doing a
canstruction project by helping with scheduling, contracts, coordination of contracts etc. HE DOES NOT
PERFORM CONSTRUCTION. If he s requued to provide a bond for more thun his consulting fee he will be
~ - forced out of business because the bond is not avaitable, This is the primary purpose of this bill - tu eliminate
CM as an optlon for public projccts by asking for a bond that thé¢ CM cannot acquire. The same would hold
true for the GC method. The (IC catuiot get a bond for the other contractors he does not hiave contracts with
(see #1 above). Not surprising however - this biil does not try to solve the problem (if it is one) for this 80%-

90% of the states public projects.

;  Johnson Laffen Architects
S 124 North Third Street ©
| Grand Forks, Notth Dakota 58203

. : " Phone: (701) 746.1727
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The federal government is moving heavily into design-build contracts and construction management as its
procutement choice. The reason Is that it saves time and money and provides the owner with better manage-
ment duting construction. This is & growing industry nationwide because people who build buildings like it.
You will hear testimony from people who bulld buildings using both methods. They wil{ be in opposition to
this bils, The only support will come from the self interest group who has written jt

‘This ball is strictly an effort 1o restrain (rade made obvious by the amendment which states that only Architects
CANNOT perform CM. Thtere has never been any law thut prohibits architects from performing construction
or construction management nor shiould there be. In fact an Architect receives a post graduate degree from an
accredited school, undertakes a theee year internship and s national registration exam hefore he can practice
Architecture. We are intensely Involved in every aspect of the construction trades and are the only ones trained
in Health, Life & Safety issues as they relate to public buildings. [ would argue that no one is more qualified
than the Architect to be assacjated with the practice of Construction Management. In reverse there Is no law
that prohlbits Contractors fromm providing Architecture and is done so every day in the state of ND.

My two fions provided both Architecture and Construction Management services for UND's new Barner &
Noble Bookstore. It was completed remarkably in one year from beginning of design to end of construction.
This was only possible by the combined efforts of a team working together - just as you car is designed and
built by the same company. All contracts were bonded including the CM. Bames & Noble states it js the best
building they operate out of aid is one of their top § stores rationwide,

Following the flood of 1997, the tity of Orand Forks was virtuaily rebuilt by construction managenient com.
panies from all over the United States. The country has never seen such a quick turnaround in its history.
While the communities along the Mississippi are still rebuilding from their 1993 flood while GF work is
complete « thanks mostly to excellent Lelp from our friends, leglslators and the process of Construction Man-

ageinent,

Lastly it was stated in testimony that tho Aferus Center in Grand Forks is suffering from a lack of bonding on
itg roof collapse, This is simply not true. [ am the project rshitect for the Alerus Center. Bonds have not been
called on this issue 4s it was & construction accident. All projects carry Builders Rusk lnsurance to cover such
accidents and this project was no exception. The Builders Risk Insurance company has paid out to the city of
GF and i3 now collecting fromm the contractors individual insurance companies

Please see this bill for what ittruly is - one more attempt lo eliminate Construction Management as competi-
tion by the Associated Qeneral Contractors. Please defeat this bill.

Thank-you for your efforts. )




Mattson Construction Company

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

A321 BURDICK EXPRESBWAY EASBT
P.O. Box 1327

FAX (7011 852-3298 MiNOT, NORTH DAKOTA BB702
PHONE (701) 8%2-3293

; i
I have come to testify in favof of House Bill 1386. 1 am the Vice President of the ND
AGC Builders Chapter and President of Mattson Construction Co, a Minot General
Contracting firm. Currently our firm does not perform as a Construction Manager,

depending on the project, it prefers to work either as the General Contractor and or as a

sub-contractor.

I previously e-mailed each member of this committee on this bill regarding the bonding. 1

would like to add to my previous communication, after discussing it with an insurance

agent, it is possible, depending on how the policy is written, that my example may be
. covered under builders risk. But as the City of Grand Forks is lcarning, owner’s liability.

with separatc bonds remains a huge problem.

1 would like to address the amendment regarding cleaning up the problem with the

entangled financial interests,

There is a large body of the Century Code devoted to regulating the conventional Design-
Bid-Build contracts while Construction Management, (CM), coniracts are largely ignored.
We find it alarming that CM construction is more or less unregulatéd and ignored in the
Century Code. CM is gaining market share and we believe it is time that this issue be
addressed by the legislature. The Design Firm is first to the table and has the ear of the
owner long before the contractor enters the picture, unchecked, the CM trend will

accelerate,

. We are asking that CM be put on a level playing field with conventional forms of

contracting. We are not here to outlaw CM, but we are opposed to the governing bodies




using the current lack of laws that don't properly regulate CM to avoid their
responsibilitics in administering the contract. The owners responsibilities that are placed

on them for conventional Design-Bid-Build construction should be similar in CM work.

When it comes to CM, it is not uncommon for the Design Firm to have a “captive” CM
firm that is chosen by the Design Firm, not the owner, to administer the contract, Not
surprisingly, it brings the question of who is loyal to whom. When problems occur on the
job, under Design-Bid-Build, the Designer and Prime Contractors have an official
communication channel to the owner, Those problems are addressed in an environment
where the financial impact of a solution is independent of cach party. Not so the case of a
captive CM. While it's not beyond the possibility that a CM, owned by the Designer, will
call the Design Firm on the carpet for design errors and force them to correct the errors at

their own expense, it is just not likely.

if a CM contract is preferred, we feel that the owner is best served when the CM’s loyalty
" is to'the owner, having no financial interest to the Designer. It used to be that
architectural firms couldn’t have a financial relationship to the contractor, we feel that

rule was wise then and is needed now regarding CM work,

One final point, Construction industry in North Dakota is at risk of losing its expertise if
it is not given the chance to use it. Splitting projects vp into many smaller pieces and
hiring an elite management firm to administer them is a good way of killing it. Yesterday
I heard that the developers of UND's Bronson Property, are soliciting CMs on a project
and are restricting the list to two out of state firms. Nothing in this bill will address that
issue, but it should be noted that currently there are construction firms located in ND
capable of doing the work. [ am enclosing an economic impact study commissioned by
the AGC which shows on page 18, paragraph 3, that the construction industry supplies at
least $90 million more to the legislature than it consumes. That number is not
guaranteed, outsourcing the value-added management and construction expertise to out of

state firms and/or non-contractors, would make that number a lot less.
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Highlights
1. Construction industry employment has increased 5.1% per year since 1989,

2. The North Dakota construction industry averaged 4.82% of total North
Dakota employment during the 1990s.

3, Construction industry gross state product increased twice as that for the
North Dakota economy since 1989,

4. The real rate of growth in North Dakota construction industry gross state
product since 1989 has been 11.8% per year compared to 5.9% per year for
North Dakota.

5. Employee compensation increased 124% since 1989 compared to 63% for the
State.

6. Construction industry personal income increased 129% since 1989, an
amazing 11.7% per year compared to 5.4% for North Dakota.

7. The total economic impact of the North Dakota construction industry is
$1,634,427,749, 9% of North Dakota gross state product. One of every 11
dollars spent in North Dakota result from the economic impact of this
industry.

8. The construction industry generates $1,291,135,273 of personal income, or
8.7% of North Dakota total personal income, One of every 11 dollars earned
in North Dakota results from the economic impact of this industry.

9. One of every nine dollars of North Dakota employee compensation results
from the economic impact of this industry.

10. The construction industry is responsible for 24,494 directly and for
a total of 48,512 North Dakota jobs, or 10.9% of total North Dakota

employment,

11. The construction industry generates a total of $317 million in revenues for the
Federal government.

12. The construction industry generates $125 million in revenues for State and
local government.




Highlights cont.~

13. Employers in the North Dakota construction industry pay Unemployment
Insurance Fund tax rates of 8.5% for road construction and 7% for others.
This compares to an average employer tax rate of 2.2 percent.

14. According to North Dakota ED&F funded report “Our Competitive
Landscape: A Report on the Composition and Performance of the North
Dakota Economy” the construction industry is a dynamic industry.




Introduction

Economists divide industries into three groups. The first group, called
primary industries includes agriculture, forestry, fisheries, and mining, The
second group, called secondary industries includes construction, manufacture,
The third part, the tertiary includes transportation, communications, utilities,
and finance-insurance and real estate, business services, professional services,
and government. This report examines the North Dakota construction industry.

The purpose of this report is to provide information regarding the
economic impact of the North Dakota construction industry. This includes two
parts. The first part is the direct impact, which is described in the next or second
section. The second part is the impact on the remainder on the State’s economy,
oftentimes called the indirect and induced effects. That is described in the third
part. The fourth part evaluates the impact of the industry on the North Dakota
unemployment insurance system. -

The standard of measurement used throughout this report is the relative
impact, or the construction industry impact compared to total economic activity
in North Dakota. The types of economic impact emphasized include
employment, income, and gross state product.

Ditect Impact

The first column of Table 1 gives total full and part-time employment in
North Dakota from 1970 through 1999. Total employment increased steadily,
although at different rates from 1970 through 1983. Employment did decrease
from 1984 through 1986. The construction industry increased through 1979, after
which it fell to 1981 and then increased to 1983, then decreased until 1989. Total
employment increased much sooner than construction industry employment. It
took until 1989 before construction industry employment increased again. There
. was no recovery for the “general building” segment of the industry after 1981.
This portion was more strongly influenced by the 50,000 decline in the resident
population during the 1980s,

Construction industry employment increased 56% since 1989, a 5.1%
anriual rate of increase. General building construction employment increased by




Table 1

‘ North Dakota & Construction Industry Employment
1970-1999

[ Year Total | Construct| Wage& | General Heavy Special
Employ-| Industry Salary { Building | Construct Trade
ment| Employ| Employ| Employ| Employ{ Employ
1970 281,459 13,697 10,585 3,706 4,004 5,987
1971 283,812 14,342 11,251 3,612 4,751 5,979
1972 288,139 15,727 12,239 4,300 4,912 6,515
1973 300,252 15,585 11,677 4,844 3,499 7,242
1974 308,012 16,688 12,654 5,212 3,237 8,239
1975 313,716 18,560 14,260 5,702 4,189 8,669
1976 326,115 21,020 16,178 6,956 4,051 10,013
1977 331,139 21,927 16,890 7,183 4,030 10,714
1978 345,549 24493 19,062 7,495 4,678 12,320
1979 354,285 24,678 19,247 7,303 5,075 12,300
1980 355,960 22,241 17,086 6,014 4,621 11,606
1981 360,298 21,141 15,605 5448 4,745 10,948
1982 361,072 22,122 16,243 5,212 6,175 10,753
1983 366,691 24,285 17,991 5,404 7,649 11,232
. 1984 368,285 21,095 14,196 5,563 4,848 10,684
1985 365,660 18,630 12,267 4,827 3,761 10,042
1986 359,555 17,865 11,385 4,804 3,327 9,734
1987 365,083 16,948 11,301 4,020 3,223 9,705
1988 369,057 15,971 10,440 3,968 2,787 9,216
1989 372,929 15,731 10,267 3,836 2,639 9,256
1990 376,339 15,865 10,644 3,607 2,862 9,396
1991 384,649 16,298 10,860 3,585 2,886 9,727
1992 390,405 17,122 11,674 3,825 2,759 10,538
1993 399,753 18,131 12,416 4,351 3,102 10,678
1994 414,740 19,783 13,476 4,487 3,226 12,070
1995 421,447 20,547 14,319 4,458 3,577 12,512
1996 429,572 21,793 15,683 4,592 3,833 13,368
1997 434,048 22,487 15,780 4,895 3,628 13,964
1998 | 439,676 23,311 16,444 5,204 3,596 14,511
1999 444,224 24,556 17,573 5121 4,215 15,220

Source: U, 8. Department of Commerce, Regional Economics Information
System, “State Personal Income, 1929-99”, November 2000.




thirty-four percent. Heavy construction employment increased 61% and special
trade construction employment increased 64 percent.

Seventy-two percent of 1999 construction industry employment was

“wage and salary” full and part-time employment. The balance of 28% of

industry employment is due to proprietors.

Table 2
North Dakota & Construction Industry Gross State Product
1977-1998 (millions)

GSP
Current
Dollars

Em-
ployee
Comp-

ensation

Indirect
Busi-
ness
Taxes

Real

GSP

1996
Dollars

State

State

State

State

1998

17,214

9,264

1,534

17,205

1997

16,193

8,850}

1,531

16,188

1996

16,089

8,422

1,474

16,089

1995

14,747

7,984

1,390

15,229

1994

14,140

7,583

1,367

14,902

1993

13,103

7,180

1,250

14,066

1992

12,939

6,793

1,100

14,239

1991

11,855

6,384 .

1,110

13,355

1990

11,675

6,056

1,028

13,380

1989

10,826

5,692

1,003

12,899

1988

9,929

5,485

943

12,290

1987

10,372

5,264

902

13,210

1986

9,975

5,086

890

13,096

1985

10,919

5,072

1,021

NA

1984

10,960

4,963

1,104

NA

1983

10,187

4,769

1,047

NA

1982

10,088

4,572

1,036

NA

1981

10,058

4,284

1,053

NA

1980

7,743

3,778

692

NA

1979

7,341

3435{

507

NA

1978

6,545

3,027

446

NA

1977

5,330

2,638

418

NA

Source: www.bea.goy




The North Dakota construction industry averaged 4.82% of total
employment during the 1990s. That percentage increased over the decade from
the low 4% level to the 5.5% level by 1999. The construction industry increased
its share of total employment from the low to middle 4 percent level to the
middle 5% level by the end of the 1990s, nearly a 25% increase. This means that
construction industry employment increased faster than employment in other
industries.

Table 2 presents data on North Dakota and construction industry gross
state product. Gross state product is siinilar to gross domestic product in that it
measures total spending, depreciation, and indirect business taxes. It is available
from the U. S. Department of Commerce for the years 1997-1998.

Real gross state product is measured in 1996 dollars. Constant dollar
measurements are preferred by economists because they more accurately
measure the quantity rather than the value of construction activity. A similar
pattern as was found in employment emerges. Construction industry real gross
state product bottomed in 1989, the same year as employment. It then increased
robustly throughout the 1990s.

Whereas North Dakota gross state product increased 33% between 1989
and 1998 (3.3% per year) construction industry real gross state product increased
66 percent (6.6% per year), or twice the rate of real gross state product. This
implies that North Dakota is becoming rélatively more dependent on the
construction industry as a source of economic activity.

Current dollar gross state product increased 59% (5.9% per year) over the
same interval of time compared to 118% (11.8% per year) for the construction
industry. Employee compensation increased 124% in the construction industry
compared to 63% for the state. Indirect business taxes increased 133% in the
construction industry compared to 63% for the state, Since the construction
industry totals for employee compensation and indirect business taxes are
increasing much faster than comparable State totals it follows that the
construction industry is relatively more important as a source of spending on
government services and workers.

Spending produces income for economic agents. Table 3 produces
statistics on total personal income in North Dakota and the construction
industry. Personal income in the construction industry grew faster than North Dakota
personal tncome, which increased 129% from 1539 to 1999, an amazing 11.73% per year.
North Dakota total personal income only increased 59%, or 5.4% per year.

Personal income increased faster than the State average for the decade as
well, General construction personal income increased 104%, or 9.45% per year.
Heavy construction personal income increased 154% or 14% per year. Special
trade construction income increased 130% or 11.8% per year. The last column
gives construction industry income as a percent of total personal income. This
has been increasing since 1991.




Table 3
North Dakota and Construction Industry Total Personal Income
1970-1999 (000)
Year |Personal |Construc| General | Heavy | Special | Ratio of
Income | Income |Building|Construc|{ Trade | C to Pl

1970 1,988,968] 118,506) 28,227; 41,020] 49,259| 5.96%
1971 2,299,381 135,530 29,385] 52,319{ 53,826 5.89%
1972 2761347\ 163,779| 35,724| 61,071 66,984 5.93%
1973 3903321| 163,202 44,935 40,085 78,182 4.18%
1974 3,881,283) 194,422) 54,171| 38,855 101,396| 5.01%
1975 4,044,269) 238,937\ 62,855 64,665 111,417] 5.91%
1976 3,990,249) 300,747 88,635] 67,004| 145,108 7.54%
1977 41721191 328,082 99,600| 67,666 160,816] 7.86%
1978 5293941) 406,968| 114,895/ 90,362| 201,711{ 7.69%
1979 5477036| 427,084) 119,252] 101,383| 206,449/ 7.80%
1980 5,29,893| 405,135| 104,167) 94,169| 206,799 7.65%
1981 6,820,275| 390,696 87,763| 112,119] 190,814] 5.73%
1982 7.351,871) 432,932 83,843| 160,651 188,438! 5.89%
1983 7,704,431 521,549 93,679] 226,012 201,858 6.77%
1984 8,375,006\ 426,869| 98,024 131,150] 197,695 5.10%
1985 8,672948] 360,402( 87,970 92242 189,190] 4.26%
1986 8,788,163 362,836| 95970/ 80,217 186,649 4.13%
1987 8,968475| 358,350| 85,000 81,816] 191,534] 4.00%
1988 8,352,113 336,729| 81,802 72,715| 182,212 4.03%
1989 9,279,703\ 332,517| 74,523] 70,685 187,309 3.58%
1990 10,121,249 351,675 72,535 84,347 194,793 3.47%
1991 10318486 3627501 69,437{ 83,551 209,762 3.52%
1992 11,241,941| 400,858 82,244 81,973 236,641 3.57%
1993 11,361,715} 448,092] 94,307 91,285 262,500 3.94%
1994 12,176830) 498875] 105,964| 99,731 293,180 4.10%
1995 12,243,384] 527,504| 108,229| 116,886] 302,319] 4.31%
1996 13,606,650| 610,663| 118,613 140,209 351,841| 4.49%
1997 13,330457] 611,473| 127,100| 130,108 354,265] 4.59%
1998 14,520817) 667,983 146,045 130,230] 391,708 4.60%
1999 14,772,589|  761,935| 152,145| 179,736 430,054] 5.16%

Source: U. 8. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, “State
Personal Income 1929-1999", November 2000.




Because construction industry income has increased faster than North
Dakota total personal income its share of the latter has increased from 3.47% in
1990 to 5.16 percent in 1999, a 49% increase. The last time this happened was
from 1973 to 1979,

Since inflation has averaged approximately 2% per year annually, North
Dakotans have experienced real income growth rates of 3% or more per year for
the 1990s. Members of the construction industry have witnessed real income
growth rates near 9% per year. The per capita income in the construction
industry has probably doubled in the 1990s. The same would be true for gross
state product per capita,

Construction industry income increased 25% since 1997 compared to an
11% increase in State total personal income. Total personal income, gross state
product and employment have increased faster than North Dakota total personal
income. Much of this growth is due to the substantial damage inflicted on the
State by the winter of 1996-1997 and the resultant flooding. This additional
employment, income, and spending has no doubt offset the decreases in these
amounts caused by this disaster.

Indirect and Induced Economic Impacts

The next part of this study looks at the impact of the construction industry
on employment, income, and gross state product in other North Dakota
industries. Road construction requires that asphalt and concrete be produced.
This is an example of the indirect economic impact. Industries that supply
production inputs to the construction industry are included in the indirect
impact. The induced economic impact results when income earned in the direct
and indirect impacts is re-spent.

There is a variety of methods that can be used to calculate an economic
impact. This study uses IMPLAN, a product developed and sold by the
Minnesota IMPLAN Group. IMPLAN is an input-output model. The various
coefficients that make up the model are calculated from 1997 U. S. Department of
Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis data. The fact that the model
coefficlents are calculated from recent data probably increases the accuracy of
the model’s predictions. The construction industry probably utilizes more
capital per unit of output than 40 years ago. The induced impact of expenditures
by North Dakotans is probably smaller than it was 40 years ago because the

.number of proprietors has declined. Transactions that were conducted in State
are now probably conducted out-of-state.! Readers that are interested in all that
has been done with the IMPLAN model can consults www.implan.com for more
information.

This economic impact analysis calculates the impact of the aggregate
expenditures of the North Dakota Association of General Contractors on North




Dakota personal income, gross stle product, and employment. The majority of
this economic impact results because the contractors bring dollars from Out-of
State, like highway construction, for instance. The construction industry is
subdivided into three groups by the U. S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of
Economic Analysis. These include General Building, Heavy Construction, and
Special Trade segments. Heavy construction primarily is road construction.
General building refers to construction of buildings and special construction is a
category created to capture the many other things our society builds, like
transmission towers, and other infrastructure.

A survey was mailed to all association members to acquire various data,
especially total revenue. A reasonable response permitted the estimation of the
total revenue of the membership-—-$2,533,000,000 1999 dollars. The reader should
bear in mind that the best approach would be to calculate a range of economic
impacts for different possible levels of expenditure. However, this would add
many more tables to a report designed primarily to inform the public and
government of the economic impact of the industry. Because a point estimate is
used, the reader is cautioned to add an error term to the numbers that follow.
The actual economic impact probably is within plus or minus four percent of the
following calculations. This approach acknowledges that this study relies on a
sample and not a census to calculate total aggregate expenditures received by the
Associated General Contractors of North Dakota.

IMPLAN calculates economic impact for a number of important economic
magnitudes including total value added (gross state product), total personal
income and its components —~ employee compensation (wages and salaries),
proprietors income (profits), and other property income (dividends, rents, and
interest). IMPLAN calculates the employment impact and the output impact.
IMPLAN also calculates indirect business taxes and both the Federal and North
Dakota tax collections resulting from the expenditure by the Contractors.

Moreover, IMPLAN calculatles these for each industrial subdivision of the
economy - 1) Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries; 2) Mining; 3) Construction; 4)
Manufacturing; 5) Transportation, communication and public utilities; 6) Trade
(both wholesale and retail); 7) Finance, insurance and real estate; 8) Services
(both business and professional); 9) Government (Federal, State and local); and
10) Other. These industries are reported in the subsequent tables as follows: 1)
Agriculture; 2) Mining; 3) Construction; 4) Manufacturing; 5) Transportation
CPU; 6) Trade; 7) FIRE; 8) Services; 9) Government; and 10) Other. The
Government impacts incorporate all levels of government into this title.

An economic impact is comprised of three parts: 1) the direct impact; 2)
the indirect impact; and 3) the induced impact. The sum of the parts is the total
economic impact. The direct impact calculation calculates the economic impact
in North Dakota of the total revenue received by the Association. The national
economic impact is obviously larger. The revenue received by the Assoclation is




used to buy equipment, nearly all of which is manufactured outside the State.
Part of the revenue goes for taxes (income and Social Security), which also leaks
out-of-state. One of the great virtues of the IMPLAN model is that it permits the
calculation of the Federal, State and even Local (county) economic impacts. The
Association wishes to illustrate their economic impact in the State of North
Dakota, and this is how the following numbers are interpreted.

The indirect economic impact measures the employment, income, and
value added that result from production in the construction industry. A
concrete or asphalt manufacturer, and a gravel mine all are examples of indirect
economic impact. The induced economic impact results from the expenditure of
income earned by those in or supplying the construction industry. They spend
their income that creates production and income in other industries, like medical
services, retail trade, or government. The tables that follow give the direct,
indirect, induced, and total economic impacts (the sum of the three).

Before the data is presented, it is necessary to discuss the issue of inflation
as far as it affects these results. The base year for the IMPLAN model is 1997.
That means that all results are given in 1997 prices. IMPLAN coefficients are
based on North Dakota data so they are not biased by the fact that the inflation
rate in other parts of the country is higher than in North Dakota. The problem
relates to inflation since 1997. The IMPLAN model would automatically
multiply every 1997 outcome by 1.04. This is the amount of inflation that has
occurred on the average since 1997. Where North Dakota relates to this average
is hard to say. If the figures were left unadjusted then the argument would be
that there has been no inflation since 1997, If the figures are adjusted by the
national average since 1997 then the implicit assumption is that North Dakota
mirrors the national average experience. Probably some would want to multiply
by a larger factor because our economy has had more than the national average
inflation. This report will adjust the 1997 amounts by 1.04 and adopt the
assumption that North Dakota is average as far as inflation is concerned.

Table 4 provides the “total value added” by the aggregate expenditure




Table 4
Total Value Added by North Dakota Construction Industry

1999 Dollars

industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture 0 4,223,306 2,542,451 $6,765,755
Mining 0 7,031,378 3.642,469 $10,673,847]
Conslruction 846,906,378 4,188,403 7,662,253  $858,757,053
Manufacluring 0 22,453,735 11,759,659 $33,213,392
Transportation CPU 51,088,898 46,012,662 $97,101,564
Trade 103,290,354 117,884,824  $221,175,16

FIRE 31,526,666 89,769,405  $121,296,074

Government 4,987,330 8,004,354 $12,991,684
Other 0 1,598,223 $1,598,223

0
0
0
Services 0 130,403,312 140,451,684  $270,854,988
0
0
0

Total . 359,193,382 428,327,981 $1,634,427,749j

of the Contractors Association. The direct impact gives North Dakota gross state
product (value added) by the gross expenditure of the construction industry.
The impact of the construction industry on the national gross domestic product
is larger. The direct impact estimated by the model is 5% of North Dakota 1998
gross state product estimated by the U. S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of
Economic Analysis. This figure is consistent with that for other years. The
Contractors Association aggregate expenditure results in an economic impact of
$359,193,382 in industries supplying goods and services to it. The income from
the direct and indirect impacts creates another $428,327,981 in industries where
this income is re-spent. The total economic impact of the construction industry is
$1,634,427,749. This is 9% of total North Dakota gross state product in 1998. One
out of every $11 dollars circulating in the North Dakota economy originates in the
aggregate expenditure of the industry.

Table 5 presents the total personal income resulting from the aggregate
expenditure of the Contractors Association. Total personal income represents




Table 5

‘ Total Personal Income Added by North Dakota Canstruction Industry
1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $3,094,868 31,510,574 $4,605,442
Mining $0 $2,975437 $3,834,348 $3,834,348
Construction $780,280,351 $3,857,973 $7,115219 $791,253,565
Manufacturing 30 $15845827 $6,881,431 $22,727,258
Transportation CPU $0 $32,623,573 $18,685,023 $51,208,593
Trade $0 $62517,516 §74,379,835 $136,897,347
FIRE $0 $13,230,369 $19,022,168 $32,252,538
Services 30 $110,857,966 $125,131,885 $236,089,851
Govemment $0  $4,804,522 $50663,586  $10,6688,107
Other $0 $0  $1,598,223 $1,568,223
Total $780,280,351 $249,808,050 $261,046,854 $1,291,135,273

the sum of wages, profits, rents, interest and dividends. Subsequent Tables 6, 7,
and 8 give the breakdowns of these totals. The aggregate expenditure of the
Contractors Association generates $780,280,351 of personal income directly. This
is 5.3% of North Dakota total personal income. There is $259,808,050 of income
created by construction industry suppliers. Another $261,046,854 is created
when this income is re-spent. Overall, the construction industry contributes
‘ $1,291,135,273, or 8.7% of North Dakota total personal income. Thus, one of every $11

dollars of income earned in North Dakota is derived from the construction industry.

Table 6 illustrates the impact of the Contractors Association on employee
income in North Dakota, The direct xmpact of the aggregate expenditure
produces a total of $599,132,186 of employee compensation. A total of
$206,151,573 employee compensation is produced in industries supplying inputs
to the construction industry. This income, when re-spent creates another
$227,461,826 of employee compensation. The total employee compensation created in
North Dakota is over 1 billion dollars. Thus, one of every $9 dollars of employee
compensation in North Dakota {s the result of the construction industry,

Table 7 gives the calculations for proprietors income. Proprietors do not
exist in government, and hence there is no proprietors income unlike employee
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Table 6

Employee Compensation Added by North Dakota Construction Industry

1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $1,634,708 $866,142 $2,500,851
Mining $0 $2,843,105 $731,800 $3,574,905
Construction $599,132,186 $2,966,050 $5,460,339  $607,558,548
Manufacturing $0 $15,393,164 $6,608,239 $22,001,402
Transportation CPU $0  $25253488  $15993,874  $41,247,365
Trade $0  $53,005056  $64,008,755  $117,013,811
FIRE $0  $12,384,275  $17,562,703  $29,946,977
Services $0  $87,857,204  $108,768,167  $196,635,363
Government $0 $4,804,522 $5,863,586 $10,668,107
Other $0 ' $0 $1,598,223  $1,508,223
Total $599,132,186  $206,151,573  $227,461,826 $1,032,745,552

Table 7

Proprietors Income from North Dakota Construction Industry

1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $1,460,160 $644,432 $2,104,592
Mining $0 $132,332 $127,111 $259,443
Construction $181,148,232 $891,922 $1,654,880  $183,695,034
Manufacturing $0 $452,663 $273,193 $725,857
Transportation CPU $0 $7,270,083 $2,691,149 $9,961,231
Trade $0 $9,512,461 $10,3/1,084 $19,883,546
FIRE , $0 $846,095 $1,459,466 $2,305,560
Services $0 $23,090,766 $16,363,722 $39,454,488
Government $0 $0 $0 $0
Other $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $181,148,232 $43,656,481 $33,585,036  $258,389,750

compensation. Proprietors in the North Dakota construction industry receive a
total of $181,148,232 because of the aggregate spending of the Contractors
Association, Another $43,656,481 of proprietors income is created in industries

supplying production inputs to the construction industry

. This income creates

another $33,585,036 of proprietors income when it is re-spent. Altogether, the
aggregate spending of the Contractors Assoctation results in a grand total of
$258,389,750 of income for proprietors, over one-quarter billion dollars in 1999, This is

also approximately one of every nive dollars of proprietors income,




Table 8 gives tie results for other property incomes, which includes

interest, dividends (corporate income), and rent. The direct impact of the

Table 8

Other Property Income from North Dakota Construction Industry

1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $957,485 $856,983 $1,814,468
Mining $0  $3,601,675  $2465243 56,066,918
Construction $495,824 $285,584 $470,126 $49,380,827
Manufacturing $0 $5,905,537 $3,350,071 $9,255,607
Transportation CPU $0 $15,219,812 $21,786,696 $37,006,507
Trade $0 $19,007,919 $20,427,089 $39,525,009
FIRE $0 $15,977,632 $59,889,344 $75,866,977
Services $0 $16,548,538 $12,379,274 $28,927,812
Government $0 $182,808 $2,140,769 $2,323,577
Other $0 %0 $0 $0
Tolal $495,824 §77,776,991  $123,765,595  $250,167,701

1

aggregate expenditure of the Contractorg Association is $495,824. Both the

indirect and induced impacts are much larger at $77,776,991 and $123,765,595
respectively. The total inpact on other property income is $250,167,701, or one-quarter

billion 1999 dollars.

Table 9 reports the impact on total industry output resulting from the
apgregate expenditure of the Contractors Association. These numbers indicate
a $2.718 billion dollar direct impact and a total direct, indirect, and induced

Table 9
Output Impact from North Dakota Construction Industry
1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $6,091,99 $14,150,291 $20,242,288
Mining $0 $11,217,465 $6,354,478 $17,571,942
Construction $2,717,519,933 $7,738,522 $15,267,609 $2,740,525,998
Munufacturing $0  $75,739,905 $55,016,840  $130,756,746
Transportation CPU $0  $115,144,532 $72,683,445 - $187,827,977
Trade $0  $140,082,808  $171,609,169  $311,691,9%4
FIRE $0 $45,177,637  $120,965,736  $166,143,378
Services $0  $268,554,940  $355,871,110  $521,466,051
Government $0 $8,513,286 $18,066,185 $26,579,471
Other $0 $0 $1,598,223 $1,598,223
Total $2,717,519,933  $678,261,092  $728,623,086 $4,124,404,067
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economic impact on total output of $4.124 billion 1999 dollars. The output
impact of an industry is much larger than the other estimates included here
because it is the sum of the intermediate and final demand for that industry. It
also can be calculated by summing total outlays on both intermediate and
primary inputs for the industry. Hence, it is either gross state income or gross
regional product (outlays). Both of these figures include the impact of trade with
the “outside” world, including other States and countries.

Table 10 gives the employment impact. The direct impact to the State’s

Table 10
Employment Impact from North Dakota Construction Industry
1999
industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture 0 319 129 448
Mining 0 76 20 %6
Construction 24,494 121 230 24,845
Manufacturing 0 549 239 788
Transportation CPU 0 1,016 471 1,487
Trade N 3,242 5,091 8,333
FIRE 0 486 785 1,271
3ervices 0 5,271 5,493 10,764
Government N 110 177 286 g
Other I 0 14 194 |
Total 24,494 11,190 12,828 48,512 .

economy is 24,494 jobs. There are 11,190 jobs created in firms that supply the
construction industry production inputs. Another 12,828 jobs are created as a
result of the “respending effect”. A grand total of 48,512 jobs represents the total
impact of the aggregate expenditure of the Contractors Asseciation. The model'’s
estimate of 24,494 jobs is slightly less than that reported by North Dakota Job
Service— 24,556 jobs. The estimate represents 5.5% of all North Dakota
employment. The total employment impact is 10.9% of all North Dakota
employment, Nearly 1 in9 employed North Dakotans would lose their job if the
aggregate expenditure of the Contractors Association stopped today.

The next three tables summarize the impact of the construction industry
on tax collections. The above tables provided useful information about the
industry’s impact on government. Table 4 informed that government creates
value by nearly $13 million 1999 dollars because of the aggregate expenditure by
the Contractors Association. Table 5 stated that government employees received
$10.668 million 1999 dollars worth of income because of the construction
industry. Government actually recetves “other owners income” worth $2.33
million. Mareover, government employment is 286 employses higher than it
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would be without the construction industry. The following tables tell the rest of
the story about tax collections that result from the economic activity created by
the aggregate expenditures of the Contractors Association.

Table 11 gives the indirect business taxes impact of the aggregate
expenditure by the Contractors Association. The Contractors pay $18,000,898

Table 11
Indirect Business Taxes Impact from Construction Industry
1999 Dollars
Industry Direct Indirect Induced Total
Agriculture $0 $170,952 $174,893 $345,845
Mining $0 $454,266 $318,315 $772,581
Construction $18,000,898 $44,847 $76,908 $18,122,653
Manufacturing $0 $702,371 $528,157 $1,230,528
Transportation PCU $0  $3345517  $5540,942  $8,886,459
Trade $0  $21,674,915  $23,077,893  $44,752,810
FIRE $0 $2,318,666 $10,857,887 $13,176,554
Services $0 $2,896,800 $2,940,519 $5,837,319
Government $0 $0 $0 $0
Other $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $18,000,898 $31,608,334 $43,515,513 $93,124,748

1999 dollars. Because of economic activity generated as a result of the aggregate
expenditure of the Contractors Association supplying businesses pay $31,608,334
and businesses affected by re-spending pay an additional $43,515,513. The total
indirect business taxes paid as a result of the construction industry is $93,124,748.
The next two tables show the breakdown of this amount between Federal and
State/Local government as well as indicate the purpose of the tax.

Table 12 shows the impact of the Contractor Assoclation aggregate
expenditures on Federal tax collections. The abbreviations in the table are as
follows: IBT means Indirect Business Tax; PT means Personal Tax; and, SIT
stands for Social Insurance Tax. North Dakota employers pay over $161 million
to the Social Security Administration. North Dakota proprietors pay Federal
taxes of nearly $14 million. Households pay taxes of nearly $108 million.
Corporations pay $22 million. Over $11 miilion are paid in the form of indirect
business taxes, The Indirect Business Tax “Non-Tax” amount is mostly employer
premiums paid to the Federal Unemployment Insurance Fund. The grand total
Federal tax collection that results from income creatud by the Contraclors Assoctation
aggregate expenditure is searly $317 million, almost one-third billion dollars.
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. Table 12
Federal Tax Collections from North Dakota Construction Industry

1999 Dollars

Type of Tax Employee Proprietary Household Corporations Indirect Grand

Compensatio Income Expenditures Business Tax Total Federal

n .

Corporate Profits Tax $0 $0 $0  §22,308,355 $0  $22,308,355
IBT: Custom Duty $0 $0 $0 $0  $2,375793  $2,375,793
IBT: Excise Tax $0 $0 $0 $0  $7,212228  $7,212,228
IBT: Fed Non Tax $0 $0 $0 $0  $1,769723  $1,769,723
PT: Estate & Gift $0 $  $1,937,750 $0 $0  $1,937,750
PT: Income Tax $0 $0  $105,463,432 $0 $0 $105,463,432
PT: Non Tax (fines) %0 $0 $566,759 $0 $0 $566,759
SIT: Employee Cont.  $71,457,134  $13,875,792 $0 $0 $0  $85,332,927
SIT: Employer Cont.  $89,935,626 $0 $0 $0 $0  $89,935,626
Total $161,392,760  $13,875,792 $107,967,941 $22,308,355 $11,357,744 $316,902,591

Table 13 presents North Dakota tax collections that result from the
aggregate expenditure of the Contractors Association. The table shows that the

Table 13
State Tax Collections from North Dakota Construction Industry
1999 Dollars

Type of Tax Employee Proprietar Household Corporate Indirect Total State

Compen  Income Expend Bus Tax Tax
Profit/Dividend Tax $0 $0 $0 $5,694,296 $0  $5694,29
IBT: Motor Veh.Lic. $0 $0 $0 $0 - $798,478 $798,478
IBT: Other Taxes $0 $0 %0 $0  $2,598,705  $2,598,705
1BT: Proparty Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,448,396  $26,448,39%
IBT: S/L Non Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,9287396  $12,785,930
IBT: Sales Tax $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,027,160  $31,026,640
IBT: Severance Tax $0 $0 $0 $0  $8,108,853  $8,108,853
PT: Estate & Gift $0 $0 $451,315 $0 $0 $451,315
PT: Income Tax $0 $0 $14,710,124 $0 $0  $14,710,124
PT: Motor Veh.Lic. $0 $0  $2,539,858 $0 $0  $2,539,858
PT: Non Tax (fines) $0 $0  $4,856,325 $0 $0  $4,856,325
PT: Other (fishvhunt) $0 $0  $1,539,087 $0 $0  $1,539,087
PT: Propsty Tax $0 $0 $603,849 $0 $0 $603,849
8IT: Employer Cont.  $9,139,153 $0 $0 $0 $0  $9,139,153
Total $12,894,749 $0 *© $24,700,557 $5,694,296 $81,767,002 $125,056,603




State of North Dakota collects a substantial $125,056,603 because of economic
activity in and that created by the aggregate expenditure of the Contractors
Association. The State collects nearly $5.7 million on profits and dividends. It
collects nearly $13 million in Social Insurance Tax. Households pay nearly $25
million for estate and gift tax, income tax, motor vehicle license fees, fines and
fees, fishing and hunting licenses and personal property taxes. The State collects
a total of $81,767,002 indirect business takes. Around $11 million of this (the
model aggregates a few payments into this category) is collected as insurance
premiums for the North Dakota Unemployment Insurance Fund. Property tax
represents the largest amount in the indirect business tax column. Economic
activity generated by the construction industry is approximately responsible for 8.3% of
total State tax collections.

This completes the review of the results of running the IMPLAN input-
output model with the aggregate expenditure of the North Dakota Contractors
Association. This industry is one of the foundation blocks of the 5State economy,
Along with agriculture, mining, and manufacturing it accounts for the bulk of
economic activity in the transportation, communication, and public utilities
industry. Economic activity in these base industries is responsible for nearly all
economic activity in trade, finance, insurance and real estate, services and
government.

Construction is fundamental to investment, whether that is in
infrastructure or capital. Economic activity in this industry is an important
indicator of growth in North Dakota gross state product, total personal income,
and employment.

Impact of the Construction Industry on the Unemployment
Insurance Fund

The final section of this paper on the construction industry examines the
impact of this industry on the North Dakota Unemployment Insurance Fund,

The main concern addressed here is the demand for funds created by the
seasonal and cyclical nature of tlie construction industry. The cost to society is
tied to funding the unemployment that occurs during the winter months in the
outdoor segment of the industry and the unemployment that occurs when
interest rates rise. High unemployment rates in the construction trades place a
significant draw on the fund and create the potential for a significant mismatch
between income and expense.

North Dakota Job Insurance Handbook, 1970-1999 (Job Service North
Dakota, June 2000) provides information useful to evaluating the issue. The
construction industry covered unemployment rate is higher than the rates
observed in manufacturing, agriculture, and mining. It {5 also higher than
similar rates in transportation, {communications, and public utilities) finance

|}
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(insurance and real estate), trade, services, and government. The highest
observed rates in mining came in 1983, 1986, and 1987 when the covered
unemployment rate reached 20-25 percent. The highest rates observed in
agriculture were reached in 1963-1989 when rates reached 20-25 percent. The
construction industry also reached 30-35% during the same time frame.

This experience led the North Dakota legislature to reformulate
(beginning in 1987) the premiums charged to employers. Since 1990, North
Dakota State law requires that the state’s trust fund be at 60 percent of the
average annual amount of benefits paid. The latter amount is one-third of the
total amount of benefits paid (and projected to be paid) for the prior 36 months.

Given this constraint the method of charging employers is to assign a job
insurance tax rate to each employer based on their unemployment experience
(called the reserve ratio system). Employers with lower unemployment
experience pay lower rates than those with the opposite. The job insurance tax
rate in 1999 ranged from a minimum of 0.2 percentage to 5.4% for non-
construction, Construction industry employers are charged a higher rate—8.5% for
highway and street construction, and 7% for other construction industry employers. Itis
very clear from these facts that the 1987 North Dakota legislature has already
imposed a higher cost on construction industry employers to reflect the fact that
they benefit proportionally more than employers in other industries.
Consequently, the fund balance has increased from negative $6,624,164 in 1986 to
$30,508,037 in 1999.

Since 1987, construction industry contributions have averaged (mean)
78.9% of benefits paid while ranging from 54.62 to 98.6 percent. Table 14 gives

Table 14
Mean North Dakota industry Contributions as Fraction of Benefits Paid
1987-1999

Ag  Min Cons Manf TCU Whol Ret “FIRE_ Serv_ Gowt

AV 7286 .6669 .7890 .8903 1.201 1.071 1.559 1.796 1742 .9308
LOW 5194 3533 .5462 4583 4212 4373 4851 .5899 .7003 .2020
HI 1112 1273 9860 1.607 2536 1.998 2939 4.216 3.256 2.085

the mean of the ratio contributions to benefits paid for every industry. The State
average is 1.0045. The table indicates that the tertiary industries, except
government are subsidizing the fund. The primary and secondary industries are
benefiting from the subsidy. Mining receives the greatest relative subsidy since
33.31% of benefits paid are contributed by other industries. Agriculture is
second, construction third, manufactudng fourth and government fifth in this
list of relative subsidy.
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Is there any logic to the fact that the tertiary industries, except
government are subsidizing the primary industries? The answer is yes. First,
employment in these industries is more stable than the primary and secondary
industries. Secondly, the primary and secon lary industries create the
foundation of the economy on which other industries grow. If there were no
farmers, miners, manufacturers, and construction contractors then there would
be less trade, fewer services, less transportation (communication and public
utilities), and government. Society benefits from subsidizing the seasonal and
cyclical unemployment problems in the primary industries. The spillover
benefits, which are income, spending, and income in the tertiary industries is the
classic argument in favor of a subsidy.

There is also a good reason to subsidize the construction industry seasonal
and cyclical unemployment problem. If we didn’t then the labor force and
proprietors would migrate to areas of the country where construction is a year-
round business. The North Dakota winter creates a very large opportunity cost
for North Dakota construction industry members relative to other parts of the
United States: three or more months of unemployment. This represents lost
income. Such a large opportunity cost would no doubt result in outmigration.
The result would be a scarcity of workers and higher wages. Labor market
shortages and higher labor costs would no doubt eliminate smaller operators so
the supply of contiactors would decrease. The smaller supply of contractors and
workers and higher construction costs would affect building. Families would
dwell in smaller homes and apartments. Children would attend smaller schools.
Businesses would have higher capital costs. The public would travel on fewer
roads. Things like a fiber optic Internet would take more years before they
would be built. The actual cost to the public of these effects is impossible to
calculate, but it is consiclerable enough to justify the wisdom of the actuaries
managing the North Dakota Unemployment Insurance Fund.

In 1999, the North Dakota unemployment insurance fund paid benefits
equal to $11,769,377 while employers paid $10,768,980 in taxes (premiums). This
is a difference of only $1,000,397. The construction industry supplies at least $90
million more to the legislature by its presence to cover the cost that is not funded
by construction industry taxes. Combining this amount with the amount the
public saves by having lower construction costs creates a benefit o the public
much greater than the cost of the subsidy. The subsidy is the rational thing for
North Dakota citizens to do not only for the construction industry, but also for
agriculture, mining, and manufacturing. The only defect that seems to exist in
the North Dakota unemployment insurance program is that taxes are calculated
based on the prior three years of experience. The result is that the ratio of
contributions to benefits paid falls during,good times (1990s) and rises during
bad times (1980s). This must make the tax burdensome for employers during
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bad times when revenues are already off. The actuaries should introduce work
to reduce this ratio during bad times and to increase it during good times.

While the tertiary industries, except government subsidizes the primary
and secondary industries the overall result is a benefit to the other industries and
to the public. This is also true of the construction industry, and possibly moreso
than agriculture, mining, and manufactures. This is because the construction
industry produces investment goods and these are typically much more
expensive than raw materials that ultimately become consumer goods.

19




. Conclusions

Where the national construction industry experienced declining
employment and rising unemployment rates the North Dakota construction
industry experienced the opposite: rising employment and falling
unemployment rates. The North Dakota construction industry experienced
faster growth rates in total personal income, gross state product, and
employment than the overall North [lukota economy. The share of the State’s
income, expenditure, and emnployment generated by the construction industry
has been increasing since 1991.

An August, 2000 study funded by North Dakota’s Department of
Economic Development and Finance, “Our Competitive Landscape: A Report on
the Composition and Performance of the North Dakota Economy”, included the
North Dakota construction industry in the list of “dynamic” industries for these
reasons.? Dynamic industries are growing relative to other North Dakota
industries in economic importance. This report is important in that it allows
North Dakota policy makers to identify the strong parts of the economy where
the citizens of this State can receive the greatest benefit to cost ratio for their
public expenditures.
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Footnotes

Y

''Two similar studies were done in 1986 and 1987. See Randail C. Coon, Donald F.
Scott, and F. Larry Leistritz, *The Contribution of the Road Construction and
Maintenance Industry to the North Dakota Economy” Agricultural Economics
Miscellaneous Report No. 104, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, December
1986, and, Randal C. Coon and F, Larry Leistritz, “The North Dakota Construction
Industry’s Contribution to the State Economy” Agricultural Economics Miscellaneous
Report No. 113, North Dakota State University, Fargo, ND, December 1987. The current
study is most similar to the latter in that the latter study examines the impact of the 3
segments of the construction industry: general building, heavy (highway), and special
trade. It was also prepared for the North Dakota General Contractors Association. There
are a number of differences. Most important would be that they used the North Dakota
Input-Output Model where this study uses IMPLAN. Secondly, their study does not
aftempt to analyze the unemployment compensation fund issue. Finally, this report offers
published data so that the results of this model can be compared to U. S, Department of
Commerce data.

? This study was conducted by RFA of West Chester, PA. This study and its details can
be examined at http://www.growingnd. com/allmedia.pdf?medialD=137&s2z=217214.
There are instructions available in this summary on where and how to examine the entire
report.
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2 CONSTRUCTION — _
ENGINEERS,LTD. e

Builder of Choice

Wednesday, March 07, 2001

Dwight Cook

ND Senate Poitical Subdivisions
ND State Capitol Building
Bismarck, ND

RE: House Bill No. 48-01.1-09 of ND Century Code,
relating to construction managers

Chairman Cook and commitiee members:

| have been a General Contraclor in Grand Forks, ND for the past 22 years. We have worked very hard
to gain recognition as a repulable and sucessful builder in our city. A very imporiant part of whal we
have to offer our clients is the capability to offer a bonding line of credit which guarantees completion,
quality, and insures the owner agains! financial risks that are inherent in many construction projects. Our
bonding line of credit is based on a relationship of trust and financial commitment between us and our

bonding company.

We have earned the right to be able to guarantee our work in this manner by always being very
conscientious, diligent, and careful in the way that we build our projects. The financial risks for
nonperformance on a bonded construction project are very severe and it is only the most capable and
financially stable companies that are bonded by insurance companies. It is in the best interest of the
State of North Dakota to promote bonding capacity as the main criteria to be used 1o judge a
construction companies capability o manage and bulld.

The Assoclated General Contraclors legal counsel has done a very good job of pointing out the potential
pitfalls of scenarios where construction projects are not adequately insured by the proper bonding (see
Vogel Law Flrm letter dated 2/20/01). The ND Century Code as it is presently writien allows the use of
Construction firms that do not provide adequate financial Insurance for their work. The potential for
averting disasterous concequences can be controlled by the passage of the teglislation that we are
promoling. Please seriously consider the signifigance of our testimony when you vote on this bill.

Very Truly Yours,

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS, LTD.

g
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John Eickhof
President

P.O. BOX 13378, GRAND FORKS, ND 88208-3378 (701) 748-0472 » FAX (701) 772:1808
www.constructionenginesrs.com “Equal Opportunity Employer”




10432.0500 FIRST ENGROSSMENT

Fifty-seventh

Lo ciatieg A sambly ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1386
of North Dakota

Introduced by

Representatives Wald, Carlson, Svedjan

Senator Tollefson

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Cods,

relating to construction managers.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 48-01.1-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is

amended and reenacted as follows:
48-01.1-09. Use of constructiont manager. If a governing oody uses a construction

manager on a public improvement, the construct, <= -0 must be a licensed contractor, A

conslruction manager awarded a contract for corst. uc!vér: 0f a public improvement shall bond

the entire cost of the project through a single bond-erthreugh-bends supporting ali bid
packages and the construction manager's bend-fer-the-full-amount-of-the-censtruction

managers services.

10432,0600
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March 7. 2001

Senate Political Sub-Committee
North Dakota Senate
Bismarck, North Dakola

RE: HB 1386

} am requesting your support for the house bill 1386 regarding Construction Manager
bonding requirements.

We feel that the current bonding requirements are inadequate to cover projects constructed
under the construction management process.

Currently subcontractors only bond the amount of their subcontract. If losses were obtained
for rework or repairs in excess of the subcontract amount, no coverage would be available

o cover the additional costs.

Sincerely

Clitr Moen
General Manager
Bergstrom Electric Inc.

1100 2nd Avenus, Daviie Lake, ND 68301 Ph (701) 862-8823 FEx {(701) 662-8800
201 Wosl Loring Stroel, Crookston, MN 66718  Ph (218) 281.7871  Fx (218) 281-1811

- -
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A TNDUSTRIAL

“siavas INDUSTRIAL CONTRACT SERVICES, INC,

" PO. Box 13158 - Highway 81 North
“” “""" Grand Forks, North Dakota 58208-3158
” I " (701) 775-8480 « FAX: (701) 775-8479
el

bArOM 3188

March 7, 2001

Senate Political Sub-Committee
North Dakota Senate
Bismarck, North Dakota

RE: 1B 1386

] am writing 1o request your support for the above bill regarding Construction Manager bonding
requirements.

We are concerned that if the current law regarding bonding by a construction manager is not
changed some governing body is soon going to experience a major loss due to inadequate bond
coverage.

At the present time, subcontractors only bond the amount of their sub-contract. 1f work
performed by other subcontractors has to be modified or re-accomplished, in order to repair or
replace defective work, no bond coverage currently exists for that rework.

Your support in adopting this House Bill would be appreciated.

Thank you,

e ' >

Gary Bridgeford, P.E.
Gepferal Manager, ICS, Inc.

GB:sml




v

2)
3)

4)

» - 7—0\:. 1139PMIStructures, inc, BAUKOL BUILDERS

rT017750646€ L4 it

y o
rﬁUCTHR[S PO Box 12845

Y445 North 52nd Street
NC Grand Forks, ND 58208-2845

Telephone 701.775-0645 Fax 701.775-0646

March 06, 2001

TO: All North Dakota Leglslators

RE: HB1386 (Construction Managers)

We would recommend support of House Bill 1386 which Institutes labMity unto
Construction Managers on public improvement projects.

construction Managers should be required to furnish a surety bond for 100% of
their projects for the following reasons:

It would assure llabllity and resporisibliity on the Construction Manager's

part.

Over-ali cost for a single bond would actually be less that multiple bonds.

Smaller, individual bonds only guarantee that work covered by any single

contract, and do not Incorporate costs for demolition and reconstruction

that could be required.

Single source responsibllity would assure quality workmanship from the

beginning of a job, not creating a ‘domino' fault situation, whereas

;omeone Installing sub-quality workmanship affects all trades following
im,

Should you have questions, please fee! free to consult me.

Sincerely,

.

Joe soiseng
President
structures, Inc,




March 7, 2001

Dear Chalrman Cook & Senators:

| support sunate blll SB 1386 and | urge you to support it. The following are the
reasons why | support this bill,

1)

2)

This bill will lower the bond cost to the governing body on thelr buliding
projects. Say on a $3,000,000.00 dollar job the biond costs on a
$3,000,000.00 dollar bond are lower than the costs of ten $306,000.00 dollar
bonds. You may hear soine of those opposing this bill say that It will cause
double hbonding, by the Construction Managar (CM) paying for the single bond
and then having all of the bid packages back bonti the CM. The back bonds
from the bid package contractors to the CM are strictly optional at the choice
of the CM. If the CM :xhooses to have the bid package contractors back bond
to him, he will have to elther absorb the bond costs or Increase his fee. Let's
say the CM Increases his fee. Than another CM would have a compstitive
advantage by not increasing his. There would be no difference from me as a
General Contractor (GC). | presently provide a single bond for my entire bid.
If | choose to back bond a sub contractor | have to declde If | should pay for
the back bond, or if | should add the back bond to my bid. If | add it to my bid
and raise my price, the competition of a free market might cause me to no
longer bie the low bidder and loose the job.

Another reason | support this blll is to make a level playing field. A
Construstion Manager (CM) and General Contracter (GC) provide simiiar
services. They both manager construction projects. Presently the GC has to
provide a single bond for the whole project. This blll will level the playing field
by having the CM provide a sirigle bond foi the entire project.

1201 Dyke Avenue ¢ P.O. Box 13215 ¢ Grand Forks, ND 68208.3215 (701) 775-8387 + FAX: (701) 776-3778
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This bill will also pravide greater security for the owner it a performance
problem should ¢oine up and the resporsible contractor won't perform. If
there is a single bond to guaranty performance the owner just has to go to
one performance bond. What would happen If there were a performance
problem Integral to 3 different contractors and 3 different bonds? Whose
bond should the owner go to after?

Example: We had a job that we had just finished. With the first spring raln
the owner called and sald the roof leaks, This building had high and low
metal roof that was connected by a wall with an iFS finish and caulk joints.
After Investigating and recreating the leak we found that it was not a roof leak
at all, but the EIFS returns ha1 not been properly finished and caused the
leak. The Issue here is that, had we refused to perform the owner would only
have to go after one bond. Had this been a CM Job with a separate bond for
each of the contractors involved, who refused to perform, whose bond would

they go after?

Most likely the owner would go after the metal roof contractors bond. After
the metal roof contractors bonding company had come to the site, only to find
out that they are not the responsible party. The owner would than be liable to
this bonding company for their expenses and have to start all over again.

This bl also provides the owner with a much greater degree of performance
protection. Attached to my testimony is a discussion by attorney Willlam A.
Schlossman Jr, of the Vogel Law Firm. His discusslon describes the great
potentlal that presently exists to have a performance fallure on a portior of
the work performed by a subccntractor.

You may ask If this has ever happened or could it happen. Let ine give you a
few examples.

A. During construction of tha Alerus Center in Grand Forks they had the steel
roof joists collapse one night, Lucky no one was hurt and the major
damage was just to the falled steel Joists. But what if these joists had
falicd months later after the roof was on and the floors anu bleachers in
place. This collapse would have caused catastrophic damages. If this
collapse was a performance failure and the erection subcontractor had
then refused to make all of the repairs to the building the city would have

only had his bond.

B. A mechanical contractor has told me about a process piant that they did
the mechanical work on. After they had finished the floors started to settle
causing this mechanical contractors pipes to break. The floor setti=ment
was caused by the dirt subcontractor imp;oper backfilling. This project
had one prime contract and one bond.




Had the project only had the bond of the dirt subcontractor to fail back on,
to remove and replace the pipes, to remove arid replace the floors and to
renlwove and replace the improperly backflll soit. It would not have covered
thelr lusses,

C. Anothir example is A $4,000,000.00 project that we had a number of
years ago. When we started to pour the foundations, our foreman ordered
the wrong concrete mix. We caught the mistake when we gnt our first 7-
day test back and then had to fix the problem, Had this been a CM project
and the concrete subcontractor had not caught the mistake and the
foundation had later falled the only recourse thls owner would have had
was a $60,000.00 bond for the whole $4,000,000,00 project.

1.« 1| conclude that the potentlal for a performance failure Is real.

Sincerely yours,
BAUKOL BUILDERS, INC,

ﬂx—-_

Glenn Moen
Vice President
AGC of ND Board of Directors Member
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Propared by the Korih Dekota Leglela-e Council
steff for € anator Cook
March 2001

CONSTRUCTION MANAGLRS -
PROVISIONS OF SELECTED SURROLINDING 8T /111

This memorandum discusses the provisions of
selecied surrounding states governing the use of
consiruction managers, North Dakota Century Code
Saction 48-01,1-09 provides:

If @ governing body uses a construstion
manager on @ public improvement, the
construction manager must be a licensed
contractor, A conslruction manager
awarded a contract for construction of a
public Improvement shall bond the entire
cost of the project through a single hond, or
through bonds supporting all bid packages
and the construction manager's bond for the
full amount of the construction manager's
gervices,

A review of the statutes of Minnesota, South
Dakota, and Montana does not reveal a simllar statu-
tory provision in those states, Ve contacted the
Assoclated General Contractors of Minnesota, the

Assoclated General Contract:,w »f South Dakolv, and
the Montana Contractore Asi 'cialion, Ino., @ chapter
of the Associaled Gers ' ! ontractors of Americs,
concerning the use of construction managers in .0se
states. A represeniative of the Assoclated Geiiral
Conlractors of Minnesola Indicated that Minnisola
does not have .y legislation regarding construction
or project mant:g:re and that contractors do not have
et el In Minngeata, A roprerantative of the

' 1 3eneral Contractors of Siwuth Dokola indi-
wateg ihat S ith Dakota has not enacted any leglsia-
tion regarding cunaduvact anagers, but  the
assoclation has considered proposing lagislation and
Intends to have leglislation Introduced In the 2002
leglsiative session. A representalive of the Montana
Contractors Assoclation, Inc., indicated that there is
no reference to construction or project managers In
the Montana laws governing construction and

contractors,
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